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NOTICE

THE BEST COPIES OBTAINABLE ARE
INCLUDED IN THE REPRODUCTION
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OTHERWISE DIFFICULT TO READ
ARE THE RESULT OF THE CONDITION
AND OR COLOR OF THE ORIGINALS
PROVIDED. THESE ARE THE BEST
COPIES AVAILABLE.
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File No,

65-15348 Rosenberg Et. Al

DOCUMENT JUSTIFICATION

- Serial Date of

Number

Serlal

DELETION (S)

458

458a
459

460
461

462

462a
463

464

8/1/50

8/1/50
8/2/50

8/2/50
8/5/50

8/7/50

8/7/50
8/7/50

8/7/50

(b} {1) ~ Paragraphs 1 and 2 of this serial were classified
pursuant to Executive Order 11652 on 11/8/77 and bears the
Classifications Officer's number 6127. This serial, although
previously processed in Bufile 65-58236 serial 244, was re-
processed due to administrative markings. These administra-
tive markings, located in the left hand corner of the serial,
are the true representations of the original serial. Please
nota that this serial has been damaged as a result of "wear
and tear."

No exemptions were cited.

This serial was previously processed as shown on the Inventory
Worksheet. '

No exemptions were cited. i

This serial was previously processed as shown on the Inventory
Worksheet,

This serial was previously processed as shown on the Inventory
Worksheet,

No exemptions were cited.

{(b) (1) ~ Page 76 paragraphs 1 and 2 and page 83 last para-
graph have been classified pursuant to Executive Order 11652
on 11/8/77 and bears the Classification Officer's number 2040.

(b} (7) (D) - This exemption was cited on pages 78 and 79 to

protect the information furnished by a source for which an .
expressed promise of confidentiality has been given. The .
release of this information would &isclose the identity of }
the source, v e
This serial was previocusly processed as shown on the Inventory
Worksheet,
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File No, 65-15348 DOCUMENT JUSTIFICATION Rosenberg Et. AL
=S oron @
465 8/8/50 No exemptions were cited.
466 8/8/50 This serial was previously processed as shown on the Inventory, :
' Worksheet. ‘ '

ﬁG?" 8/8/50 No exemptions were cited.
468 8/8/50 No exemptions were cited. (b .
469 8/8/50 No exemptions were cited. ‘
470 8/8/50 No exemptions were cited.
471 8/8/50 No exemptions were cited.
472 8/8/50 No exemptions were cited. ; )
473 8/8/50 No exemptions were cited. : | J * {
474 8/8/50 No exemptions were cited.
475 8/8/50 No exemptions were cited. _
476 8/8/50 No exemptions were cited. .
477 8/8/50 No exemptions were cited. C\.vl
478 8/8/50 No exemptions were cited. ‘ '
479 8/8/50 No exemptions were cited,
480 8/8/50 No exemptions were cited. o | j'fa : i
481 8/8/50 No exemptions were cited. : ._".._ ‘ ,
482 8/8/50 fNo exemptions were cited., -

i i - '
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File No._ 65-15348 DOCUMENT JUSTIFICATION Rosenberg Et. Al
Namber Sertor DELETION (S) e
483 8/8/50 No exemptions were cited. A
484 8/8/50 No exemptions were cited. ! li'v
485 8/8/50 No exemptions were cited. "
486 8/8)50 No exemptions were cited. i "
487 8/8/50 No exemptions were cited. -
488 8/8/50 No exemptions were cited. f.i
489 8/8/50 This serial was previously processed as shown on the Inventory L
Worksheet. : ’r
490 8/8/50 | This serial was previously processed as shown on the InventorQ B
Worksheet. ‘ .
491 8/8/50 This serial was previously processed as shoﬁn on thé Inventory { {}
Worksheet, L
492 8/8/590 This serial was previouslj processed as shown on the Inventory 7'}
Worksheet, - : R
493 8/8/50 No exemptions were cited. Ch”
494 8/8/50 No exemptions were cited. .'i
495 "8/8/50 No exemptions were cited. !
496 8/8/50 No exemptions were cited. B
497 8/8/50 No exemptions weée cited. . ' f";-ﬁ |
498 8/8/50 This serial was previously procesaed as shown on theilnGentory .?
Worksheet. ' iy
| | S ‘;’




volume NO. 13
File No, 65~15348 DOCUMENT JUSTIFICATION - Rosenberg Et. Al
Serial Date of
Namber Serial DELETION (S)
499 8/8/50 This serial was previously processed as shown on the Inventory
Worksheet.
499a 8/8/50 This serial was previously processed as shown on the Inventory i
Worksheet. ¥
‘500 12/22/43 This serial has been referred to another Government agency. Lo
500 2/4/44 This serial has been referred to another Governmnet agency. (5
500 6/27/45 This serial has been referred to another Governnent agency. :
501 8/8/50 This serial was previously processed as shown on the Inventory |
Worksheet. .
50la 8/8/50 ' No exemptions were cited. N
502 8/9/50 No exemptions were cited. : ; . ;
503 8/9/50 No exemptions were cited. R
504 8/9/50 This serial was previously processed as shown on the Inventorﬂ
Worksheet.
505 8/9/50 No exemptions were cited. Q :
506 8/9/50 No exemptions were cited.
507 *8/9/50 No exemptions were cited.
508 8/9/50 This serial was previoualy processed as shown on the Inventory
Worksheet,
509 - 8/8/50 This serial was previously processed as shown on the Invent&ry
worksheet., .o
J -
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Yoiume NO, 13 . R
File No, 65-15348 DOCUMENT JUSTIFICATION Rosenberg Et. AL

~ Serial Date of '
Number Serial ‘ DELETION (S)
510 8/9/50 This serial was previously processed as shown on the Inventory
Worksheet.
511 8/9/50 This serial was previcusly processed as shown on the Invéntory
. ' Worksheet.
51la 8/9/50 This serial was previously processed as shown on the Inventory'
Worksheet. -
512 8/9/50 This serial was previously processed as shown on the Inventory
Worksheet,
513 8/9/50 This serial was previously processed as shown on the Inventory
Worksheet. '

unrecorded undated This serial is released without exemptions ]
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Directer, ¥BI _ Aug_uat l. }.950 . S |
SAC, San Francluoo " -
, JULTUS ROSENBERG o
ESPIOEAGE - R . :
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Director, FEI
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38 Enclooed Berevith 1s a postcart addressed to P, SARART, R¥D 1, -

" Itbaca, Woew York, signed "H", P, SAPANT is Mra. ALFRZD 6ARANT, snl according
to Kro. SARART, the "B® stanls for one BOWALD GRUBZR, a foimer stulent at
Coineld University, .

“ Rosevor, fn view of the rather unusual phiraseclogy of the Bossage
- ecoulalned on this posteard, 1t 1s requeatel that the Laboratory catpare the
. ihazxiwriting vith that of JULIUS ECSENBENG, . o .

g The card should be returned to Aldany es soon as the exanination
ﬁl is coocleted, -
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AUPRED SARANT ...
ESPIONAGE '

l\' .

Mr, RARRY ROONEY, ‘doormsn, S Riversids Drive, New York City,

advized that he does not recall any present or past tenant at this sddress

by the nane of ROSENBEPG or RUSENBERQ.

“New York Office ascertain the identit

‘ Reference 18 made to Alba
at‘%he

iverside Drive, New Yorx City, who “regist,‘ered‘ st the

New York on June 18

N

s
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ROONEY stated

"In'view of this Information and the fact that there is né such - -

" address as 8 Riverside Drive, New York City, it is presuned that PETGR -

L
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“ca Hotel,
rx on June 13,
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RIESENBERG, who resides at this
RIESENBERG 1s the individual whe

RIESENBERG.

;. Harvard University.
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Hev Yerk City
Aurust 7, 1950
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Ptz JULTUS FOSMREFRG
fwi“’ ¥ A(JE R
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On dugust 3, 1657, MIMNIKC cOARSN, In irration end Raturelizatior

Cervice, 79 Colunmbus Avenue, vas shovn nhotouaaphs of ROSFLEEKG and
kis zecocietes and 2lleged associates. He advised thit ¥ith tro ex-
centlione the photopronhs seemed to him te de ¢f persors totilly un-

nesr to him.

He said that ALFFIT SARANT's phctorraphs gemmed te be of & person
thzt ke hed seen samevhere, but war unzsble to specify gt to tiﬁe or
sliice or circusstances erd could fFive no other detrnils. |

e sald also that the photograph of LOUISY S:iRANT (the ohotograph
of tte faranl woman, without dog) secemed to be thet of a woman he had
met sumevliere in the Communist movement. Agrin, he s2ld, he wes unable
to give particelers.

¥r. JOHLSON promiced to call the epent if &ny adeitiornal details
stoulé come to his nind subrecuertly. He alse fugrested thot a logical
source of further informztier, rarticulerly to tie associztes {n with
ROSYUFERC, might well te tne Comrunist-inspired frchitects, Engireers,
arc Chemjsts Associztion, in the cvent trat zste former ecmiunist of

~-bg- 1534 §-

reliability were known frum that group.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

THis ;':z‘omclmm AT ALBANY Y e vo. 65"15360 GDM:d
REFORT MAOC AT ) i mmm PIORIOD FOR WHICH MADE } REPONT MAD.( oY
N¥N YORK Coy : 1/7,11,13,14,1 ROBERT F. ROYAL
! B/7/501  19-29;8/1-1,/50
e - . CHARACTER OF CANE
ALFAED SARaNT, was: ESPIONAGE -~ R

al Sarant, Raywmond Cooper

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

Both DaVID and RUTH GREZIGLASS have advised that they have learned
throush conversztions with JULIUS ROSENBERG during psriod 19L6-30,
that he wos extensively en{z_ed -in Sovict Espionage. For this
purpose, ROSENBEAG wes using an apartment in Greemviich Village,
address unknowm, for microfilming docum:znts =nd espionz:c contacts,
X ELITCHER, who has admitted that ROSENDSAG has made repeatled
atterpts to recruit him into Soviet Espionage, 194L-19L2, advised
thzt he and his wife, HZLENE, have visited /LFRED S,R.KT!S apart-
ment, 65 Korton St., MYC, on 2 occrsions during 19LL-45, st
which tim: they ware accompanied by ROSE BZiG, JOEL B.R7 and
WILLLM PEWL. Nrs. ELITCHER, in addition to these, statzs that
possibly WILLI-M D/OIZIGER and wife, SYLVL,, were prusent on ona
of these occasions. SALRANT admits that he resided in .apartment 61,
65 Forten St., NYC, Oct,, 19L3 to Scpt., 1346, and to have sublet
apartrent to B:RR, PEAL and HENRIETT. S.VINGE during period Sept.,

, 1946 to Feb., 1950. PzZRL, SAVIDGE and VYIVIaN GL.S3't X, a girl

. fricnd of BARR'S, have sent money erders during this period to

SARHT in poyment for apartment. Supcrintendents and neighbors
have identified NICR/EL SIDOROVICE, possibly his wife, 4NE, and
WELDOM BHUCE DaYTQON; stated several unknoyn individuals have
bezn in this apartment from Oct., 1948 to Fob,., 1950. FERL
admits using apartment from 19h6 to Junz, 19LE, but d:nies hoving
ever returned thereafter, FLOYD ELWYi, JR, and wife porsonally
identified PERL on 8/1/50 2s having baen in apartment on several
occasions subsequent to Juns, 1948. SIDOTQVICH erd wife have
denied having ever becn to tnis cpartment, S:ANT denies having
been to apartrent after B.RR left for Eurcpe in 1948, ELWYH has
placed him there en 6 or 7 occasions from Qct,, 1948 to Feb., 1950,

. 2
AFPROVED AND

_forwamogg: e e | DRI Mk N TISE AT
N 6£18348- 443

U U

L
‘.

5 = PurcausfEH-64203) {
* 5 . lbany {(65-166L) (L-VELDOX BRUCE DAYTON)
- (1-VICTOR K{ D.VID ROSS) . -
1 -~ .lbuguerque (Info) }

{Copies continued next page) ! : :

-
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SYNOPSIS:s ({Cont'd.)

COPIES: {Cont'd.)

1 - Baltimore (Info)

and once in approximately April, 1950, MORTON SOSELL, in
addition to above, placed at SARANT!S apartment prior to
2 years sgo. BARNET BERENSON, Superintendent, 112 E. 7
St., NYC, personally viewed SARANT 7/28/50, and advisecs
that his identification of WALTON (ph), a former tenant
in his building, as identical with SARANT, is incorrect.
Investigation of ®The Sarant Liboratories", 227 W, 1l St.,
NYC, set forth. Interviews with LALLEN MANZAVINGS and
immediate mombers of SARANT'S family set out. SaRANT
interviewed 7/28/50, re discrepancies noted. BHe
identified PJAVNA™ as STEVE JAVNA connected with

lagnetie Devices Corpe Continues te deny knowing MAX or
HELENE ELITCHER. Claim no contact with VIVIAN GLASSHAN
since moving to Ithaca, NY, Continues to deny that
ROSEMBERG directly approached him to act as Sovist agent
or furnish any information. Admits that he could have
furnished info re airberne radar, but denies having done
s0. Identification of SARANT'S contacts set out. Birth
of BARANT and wife, LOUISE, verified.

-P.

10 - New York {1-65-14873)

L - Cleveland (65-2729) (1-65-2730) - :(l-65—153h83

. (1-65-2728) ' (1-65-15380
1 - Los Angeles (Info) . (1-65-15385)
1 - Philadelphia (Info) (1-65-15387)
1 - San Francisco (Info) (1-65-15392)
1 - Washington Field (Info) (1-65-15403)

2 - Newark (Info)
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ALFRED SARANT'S APARTIENT 6I, at 65 MORTON STREET,
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TWVESTIGATION AT 112 EAST Tth STREET, NEW YORK CITY eveevne

INVESTIGATION OF THE SARANT LABORATORIES,

227 WLST 11th STRZET, IEW YORK CITY Sevesesevrsracevrananee

BEERVIEW OF ALLEN MVINOS, ITULY lath_, 1950 seFACRNIREBIR®
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DETAILSt

On June 16, 1950, D.VID GRFENGLISS s =rrested by zgents of
the New York Office and later chirged by indictm:nt in the District of New
Eexieo vith viclation of the Espionage Gtatutes in connection vith his
admitted transmission to HLRRY GOILD of cortain classificd dzte rdlating to
the atomic bomb project at Les alamss s Hew Pexdeoe RRRY GOLD was crrosted
in Philadelphia, Pennsylvenia, by agents of that offies and pleaded

gullty to viclaticn of the Espionage Statutes. He is currently owajting
sentences -

D.VID GRELEMGL,SS znd his wife, RUTH CAERNG..3S » hzve advised that
they were reeruited to werk in the Sovict espicnuye apparatus by
JULIUS ROSENZERG, a brother~in~law of D.LVID GREEWICL..S3. JULIUS ROSENBERG
%as arrested by apgents of the New York Office on July 17, 1950, and is

currently undor 3100,000 bail pending acticn by the Federal Grind Jury,
Southcrn District of New York.

. Both D.VID ond RUTH GREENGL.SS leamed through conversations with
JULIUS ROSENBZRG during the period from 1946 to 1950, that he was
extensively engeged in Soviet espionige in connection with which he was
using for the purpose of microfilming documents and making espionage

contacts, en ap:rtment in the Greonwich Village Sectiin, New York City, exact address
unknown to the GIEENGL _33ES,
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Y. INTERVIENS OF MAX AND HELENE ELITCHER

. S < i o st e

MAX ELITCIER was interviewed by SA's JAMES T. O'ERIZEN and VINCENT J.
CAHILL on July 20, 1950. ELITCHEN stated that he did noi believe ne had ever
met ALTRED SARAIT prior te 1945 or 19L6. He stated tnat SiUNT anoearcd to
have been a gooc friend of JOKL 3iRx and also advised that SAZANT has associated
also witn JULIUS ROSENBERG, WILLIAY PERL and LORTOUN S{BEZLL. He stated that
it was nis recclleciion that he first met SANT at an apzrtment located in
a house on Morton Street in New York City. ELITCHER was asked if he had ever
visited an apartment in Greenwich Village, New York City, and he stated to the
best of his knovledge he had not., However, when tne address 65 Morton Street
vias mentioned to him, he said it was his belief that pussibly ALFRED SARANT
lived at this address and he indicated he visited SARAKT et this apartment.

As to the circumstences leading up to this visit, ELITCHER advised
that he and his wife, HELEWE, JOLL BARR, WILLIAM PENL {also knovn tc him as
WILLIAM MUTTERPEILY, and JULIUS BOSEVBLETG had dinner one evening at some
restaurant in Yew York City and had then gone to SARART'S npartment, after
sorcone mzde the sugnestion to do so. He advised that possibly on this
occasion or on a subsequent otcesion they found SARANT 2slued at the time
they calied on him, and awakened him. ELITCHER recalled that on that ocezsion
SARANT ployed his guitar for tht enjoyment of tiose present and shortly there-
after they 211 waznt home. On another occasion wien ELITCIER viszitzd the
SARANTY apurtment ne stated his wife, JOEL RARY, WILLIAM PERL and JILIUS
R.SENTERG went taere with him. He stated that he ruealled that SARANT
lived in a wilk-up apartment house either on the top floor or next to the
top floor. H¢ stated tlint as thoy went up they hearl wusic ani 'ound the
apartment in darkness. After-going inside, ELITCHER stated tiizt be recalled
that there werc Juite 2 few people in the apartment sitiing around listening to
somc concert music which was emanating {rom a record plaver in the living room.
Re indicated that sonctime later after the music was turcugh, the lichts were
turned on and te was introduced to ALFRED SARANT. ELITCHER stated that he
was unable to identify ary of tha individuals who were in SARANT'S zpartment
at tac time he arrived in the compuny of the others. He alsc stated thot he
¥2s unable to recall the layout or the furnishings in the zpariment, bat said
that he was of the definite impression that the apartment was 2 three-room
apartment and that it was furnished.
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HELENE ELITCHER was interviewed at her home by SA EDIARD F, McCARTHY
and the writer on July 20, 1950. She residcs at 164-13 72nd Avenue, Flushing,
New York. This interview was cunducted simultaneously with the interview of
her husband by Sit's JAVES T. O'BRIEN and VINCERT J. CAHILL.

¥rs. ELITCYLR 2dvised that in the summor of 1943 or 194h, and possibly
during the montu of July, she ricalls thet she and ner husbtand came to ¥ew York
on a weck-end. She relates that on the first evening in New York her austand
and she had dioncr with JULTU3 ROSEIBLIRG, JVEL BAiR, Yru. AlTH ALSCHER (X
ELITCHER'S brotherts wife, whose hushand's name wes WORRIS ATSCUHNR, wLo died
within tn. pist mouth) and Pes3ibly one or two others whom sac tentatively
identifisc as 2 t21l, slendor aen; ond @ soldicr aho wus pezsibly relastad to
somione 2bove. They dined at the Fird-in-Haond restanrant -t 1€59 Brozdway,
New York City. Sae advised tait JOET BRI was iniroducid to her as a {ricnd
of JULTUS RUSEMPEIG. Sne recatlled tact after ainncr they all went,via subwzy,
to JOEL BARR'S prrents!residence, wnicn is located at 241 woest $7th Street,
Nuw York City. Artcr a short visit st the A LS residence they took Mrs.
RUTh ALSCHER, viz taxieab, to her residence wnich was located at 1445 dadison
avenuc, New York City.

Mezo ELITCAFR related that from 1445 ¥idison avenne, e Yeork City,
she believes thuy 21l went, pousibly vieo sabway, te cn apartment of & ¢class-
m2te of FARR'3 in Grewnvien Viilage by the nuac of AL SiKANT. Waen the address
of &5 licrton Strect was suppested. she stated she bulieved this was the addross
of AL SARANT. She rolated that they sad to walk up five or six fligchts of ‘
stuirs ane that SARANT!'S apartment was on the ton flooer. Mrs. SLITCHEA stated
that they nud to arouse SARANT from stecp to muct them. She continued to ad-
visc that 3AFUNT hod = bachelort's rourtiuent end rec:llud that the apartment
was sparscly furnished. She recallud thet there wis a c¢ay-bud ana a phono-
Ercph in the living rcom. Shs belizves that this aprrinent censisted of 2
living room, budroom, kitchiun and bath, Sho siated tnal SARANT untertained
them by plzying clossical music on nis guitar and at approximately 2:00zn
they all went homi. She further ~dvised that possitly WILLI.¥ D.NZIGER and
his wife, S§YLV1Y, who cwrrently reside in the Now York City area, were possibly
at the dinnir held at the Bird-in-Hand restaurant.

It is to be noted taat later in the evening of July 20, 1950, after
consulting with her husband, #24X ELITCHER, Mrs. ELITCHEj advised that the tall,
slendir man, whom sh: discribed azs an individusl who may hive been a2t the afore-
mentioned dinncr, was WILLTAM PERL who was also knosvm 2s WILLL\M MUTTERPERL.

. -b -
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She stated that PERL was a classmate of her husband 2t the College of the
City of New York.

Krs. ELITCHER furthcr advised that on 2 visit to Nww York City prior
to her daughter's, K.RE{'S, birtn (1946) in the winter of 1944-1945, she and
her husband met JOEL BARR, WILLIAM PERL and possibly JULISS RCSENBERG, WILLIAM

. DiNZIGER and his wife, SYLVIi, and h:d Ginner in a restawrant in Greenmvich

Village, possibly czlled the'Blus #ill or scme sirilsr name. She zdvisad that
after dinner tucy 2ll proceceded to 4l SiRANT'S apartment 2t 65 torton Street,
New York City, to attcnd a party. She rcezlled this porty was in progress and
the lights were twrned low. She stated that cveryone secned very intent on
listening to records which wers being played and for this reason the individuals
who were prescnt at the party werc not very seocizble; consvquintly she advised
that they did not stuy very long. Shu advised that she did not ree:zil any of
tne individuals wao were at tais party ctacr tian taosc wic were present ot

the aforementioned dinner party.

L e e
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IT, ALFRED SARANT!S APARTMENT 6-I AT 65 MORTON STREET,
GREENJICH VILLAGE, Wod YORK CLTY

ALFRED SARANT, in interview by agents of the New York Office, has
advised that he resided at 65 Morton Street, Apartment 6-I, from approximately
October, 19L3 until Septerber, 1946, and that he subleased this apartment to
JOEL BaRR, WILLIAM PERL, and HENRIETTA SAVIDGE, Interview with ALFRED SARANT
will be set forth later in this reporte . ..

DAVID GREENGLASS states that JULIUS ROSENBERG told him in
February, 1950, that JOEL BAiRR had left the United States to do espionage
work for the Russians in Europe and that B,iRR had been one of ROSENBERG'S
espionage contactsa

Inquiry at 65 Morton Street Realty Company, 310 East 55th Street,
New York City, has previously reflected that ALfRED S R.NT relinguished his
apartment at €5 Morton Street as of January 26, 1950 This company’s files also
reflected a compunication from S.WANT which was written on a letterhead which
read "ilfred Sarant, General Contractor, Cayuga Heights Road, Ithacz, New Yorke®

Utility Records

Records of the Consolidated Edison Coupany of New York City were
checked by SAS LLEX,MDER C. BURLINSON and VARRO L. RITTER on July 254 1950, at
which time 3t was noted that [LFRED SAiRANT, 65 Morton Street, Apta 6~I, utilized
facilities of this compary (gas 2nd electric) fram October 2; 1943; until
February 1, 1950, .

It was also noted that ulilities were oconnected for THOMWS Fe
DONOVAN, ipte 6-I, on February 1, 1950, and 41iat he is 2 cuvrrent tenant of
that apartmente DONGVAN formerly resided at 22 Grove Street; New York City,
and is currently employed as a guard by tue /ig7idines Steaaship Companye The
records further reflect that the previcus tenant in Jpte 6-I prior to the
time S/RANT resided there was DUNIZL VESLEY, wio moved from the apartment on
December 11, 1942+ VESLEY was anpioyed Dy the Sperry Gyroscope Company of
New York Citye He moved to 138-26 .. 78th ivenue, Kew Gardens; Long Island,
- Ne Yo, and from there, on February 4, 194k, left a forwarding address to
enter the 4roye

. It is to be noted that from a review of the records at Consoli=~
dated Edison Cos, that apparently this apartment was vacant between Decen—
ber 11, 1942, until October 2, 1943, .

On July 25, 1950, Confidential Informant T-1, of known relia-

bility, advised that ALFRED §.R.NT, Lpte &I, 65 Morton Street, New York City,
had a telephone installed on October 22, 1945, in his name and that this



e

- NY 65-15360

- | P.Fﬂxa;c/.e‘ne _ “‘ -
O S0

NY 65-153L8
NY 65-15387

telephone was given number Worth 4 - 6479, T-1 stated that in 1948, exact
date unknown, this phone nuber was changed to Vatkins § ~ 1927 as a result
of & "cutoverts (T-1 adviscd that the term fcutovert meari that the
exchange listed was diarged because of expansion or altarsticn in telephone
equipnent or service withcuv the request of lhe sutserainer-)

T-1 further advised thet telephone bills fur the cbove-described
phone were forwarded to [(IFIFD TARONT at €5 liorton Strest and that there
had becn no reference in any rceords for any other listing for this
telephonece T-l stated that S R.NT'S phonc huzd been a nev connection
and vas not a transfer of service from any other suwscriber, T-=1 said that
at the time S/RiNT had obteined his telephone, his cedit had been listed
as class “B" and he was enployed as an engineer for threc and one-hzlf years
for ¥iestern Electiric Company at 529 West 42nd Street, New York City,
telephone Bryznt 9 = 9300, )

T=1 advised thet 2 credit check mnde on February 9, 1949, by a
czll to the Western Electric Compzny had indieated that S,.RNT was mo
longer theres T-1 said that S JCNT!S bank account had been listed as
the liznufartirers Trust Compony. 378 éth ivenue, NWew York City, where he
had a mediun three-figure account,

T~1 continued that ALFRFD S:(H.NT'S telephone serviee, Watkins 4 -

1927, was suspended for non-paynent on February 10, 1947, and thot this

suspension was a ont=wsy suspension in that only outgoing c2lls were
prohibiteds Twl said that dwring a five=day ®iracc" after such a
suspension, incoming ca2lls are normally periitted, T-l stated that
LLFRED SJRANT'S telephone service was actually discontinued on
February 19; 1949,

Sucerintendents - 65 Morton Street

On July 18 and 19, 1950, SiS HERM.N C. LITTLEJOHN and ROBERT F.
ROTLL interviewed Nre and Krse FLOYD ELWYN, JR., 65 Worton Street, New York
Citys They advised that FLOYD ELWYHN, JR. has been suparintendent at 65 Morton
Street, a large six-story walk-up apartoent building, sincc October, 1948,
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succeading his father to this position. They ststed that the records

in their possession concerning 5% ¥ari~p Sivass reflzcius -ley Spartzent 61
at that a.dress was rented to ALFRD SiR0LT &n T2, protass Loieer,
and that SiRANT vacated the epartmant ir Jasary, 15s0. Yhe resords,
they said, also indicated thet “he name RCSS was addel w th2 regisser
along with SAFANT in 1945 and in 194S the numo FE2Y: weg ro%ed as a teaant
in Apartisnt 6~I. - They stated thzt &t the time FERLGS Tame was added -
to tie record, it was indicated on the rscords that "racany sends in
check",

FLOYD ELWYN, JR-. vec2lled that his father told him that when
SiRAKT was living in the apartment; that SiRINT had rup an AC clectric wire
from apart ent 5-I to his apartacnt through an outride ¥in ow.
ELWYN saic thet the apertment house was wired with DC carrens but that
some apariments were svpplicd with an LC outlot ineladi ng Apartment 5~
which was rcnted 9 HOWAKD MULL NEY. ELWYN said that. HOWARD MULLANCSY
who residud in jipartment 5-I at the time SiRANT was there, still resides
there. .

FIOYD EUVYN, JR. continued that ahcn he assumed the :

- Superintendint reswonsibilitics, he was told that SiRi¥T livod in Rochoster

or.some pifce in Upstate New York ¢nd that he only visited and used the
apartment czcasicrally paying the rent 4¢ the main offize hy aoile Ho
continued thrt soproximatcly thrce mopihs Yster, procebly in Docember, L1948
or January, 1842, ithe Lcnanis below Aririaert G-I hac suapaaincd of a lcak
which 1as showing on the ¢sTing of their ap. vtment, BElaTi said that

4t that time he cnlered SR.MI'S apartment to fiz or locato this lesak,

© ¢ - ELMIN gald that the apzrtment was rented wnfurnished vith
only & stcve and 2 refrigerator. Nr. E/SYN advised that as no onc waos in
the apzrtu.nl. at that tiae, he had occasion to obscrve the whole apar taung
which convisied of e living room, bedroom, kitchen, and bath,

- ELYN relited that in the living wom there was a smill kitchen
table with a whilc wmolzd ton tnd 2 roflactar typ2 photo-floud buidb or
similar type buib.which was screwed into a socket on the wall. The bulb

. -
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he said was arranged so 28 to cast its light or beam on the table.

ELYYN also ricalled that there were at least 2 dozen fountzin pens and a
few colored puncils on the table, He said that the room contained a
three picee gluss front scetional bookease, two old kitehen chairs, and
a couple of old wooden boxes which were apparently being used as chairs,
ire BLYYN scid thst the only thing in the bedroom was the bzttom helf
of & dzrk Liae studio couch and that thu kitchen held a few dishes
and silve:ware but no pots and pans. Kr¢ EL1YN said that to his r
there wis nothing élse in the zpartment excopt possibly a fow small
odds and ends which he could not at this time describe,

ecollection,
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FLOD EDTH, JR., edvised that/flé time he entored SARANTIS apart-
mert in possibly December, ISKB, or January, 1949, he had never ssen aryone
at S/NUUITTs apartuent ond that it was not until June or July, 1949, thot a
ean 7o clainad o be SARANT came to him and asked for a key to 6~I, stating
that no had 1aft his key in another suit in the apartment. ELTM said that
he vicnt to epariment 6-I with ihis man, unlocked the door and let him in.

He eontinued that this man, who claimed to be SaPLRT, stayed around the
epartrent for a week and then left without notice.

Ir. and Lrs. ELVY describegd this nan as follows:

Thite

3E-L0_years of zge .

51 103

165 1b3.

ell built

Dark brown hair, straight,
thin, bald in front

Viore glasses at times (lipht
weight plastic frames)

' Clean-shaven

Dressed os businessran

Tiore no hat

Could be Pulish or Czech

Sroked a pipe and hod pipe in
rmouth most of timo

Full face

lio zccent

e and irs. ELTYH were then shovn a nusber of photographs contain-
ing the photozraph of LLFRED S;R.LIT ~nd & rhotograph of MICK.EL SIDNGVICH.
They imwdictely identified the photograph of HICH.EL SIDOROVICH as the man
who had identified hinself as LIFRED S.RNT in June or July, 1949, as mentioned
rmedicinly above,

The ELiMNs continuud that they didnti see nuch activity in zpartment
" 61 after the above-icntioned incident but stated that other tenants of the
building hnd told them from time to time that they had heard someone cone in
or leove the aporicent,
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me sl m.., said that &wo or throe months after June or July 5 1949,
a colorud woman had come to the superintendent!s apartient end asked for 2
Yoy by z‘.p:*.rt::fznt 6-1I, stating that irs, SARANT had ealled her and ackad her

to clean the spartment. ELVYR s2id he refused this woman the key. lie described

her as an old lady in hor 60!'s, 54 tall #nd poorly dressed.

rse ELTYN continued the.t a little while later 2 telephone rerairman
cang and told her that a woman in apartment 6-I wanted the phone chznzed into
her nore and this telephone repairmon requested a key to the apartrent, which
was r&fused, The ELVYis both stated that they had naver seen nor heard of a
worian being in SARANTYs apariment during the tine they had been there.

FLOYD ELTYN, JPe, said that a while after the first t.elephone nan
came another onc came and wonted the Mey, stating he hod instructions to take
the phone out of the apartment., EIMY a:Ld he refused this mon the ey but
that the phonc was tiken out later (he thought in Yovember, 1949, at a time
vhen gonoone was at the apartment),

ELGT related that near the Christmas holidays of 17L9 tenants were
conplaining of water which was continususly running sonevhere in the building
and on checking this complaint he had traced it to the t97ilet 1in aportrent
¢-I. He stated h2 went to SRANT's apartnent and gained entrance and that
‘there he observed zbout seven rmen lying awake talking, cach in a separate
khald clecping bag. ELVY stated he iiad to step over these men, who vere
in the living room, to riach the bethroor and that while he wos there ho heard
other ren trlking in the bedroom bub did not see them as the door vias closed.

EL7¥ snid thot while he was in the bethroon cne ren came in and asked how long

he would be and that this man sccrmed in a hurry to bave hinm leave. ZIZLITY also

- stated that the man who had previously identified himself as lr. SARAIT vas
not anmong the saven men he noted in the living roon but he did say that the
fellow wha cane into the bathroom was the person he had previously assuwd |
to be "lr. Porl." '

lir. and Yrz, ELIYH, JR,, described this man knovm to ELIYE as ®iir,
FPorl¥ as follous:
hite
30 yuars of age
61

13
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Husky, athletic
175 lbc. or nore
Full head of hair, off color,
dycd or bleached a reddish blond
Sloppily dressed

FLOYD TLTGY, JR., continucd that at onc tirp a lctter came for a Mr.
Ferl and that the mailmen bad given this to him. I said that hie czv a man
operiry the mrilbox for apart-ent 6-~I and that he asked hin about PIME.
ELCY: 52id thet this moan told him that 1. PERL  was up in the apartment
80 he pave the letter to this man when he described as followss

Thite .

28-30 years of aze

Sty

Slender

Fair complexion

Could be Swedish or German
(based on complexion)

Eair looked dyed or bleached
but was darker than that of
the ran he thought was I, Perl

. TLIYN stated that in Janmuary, 1950, the managenent t91d hin that
S.RLOT nsé viritten, roleasing anartaent 6-I, and that he \"cnt up tc sce if the
anurtient hed been vacated. He said that he knocked and there wes no answer
so he 1ot hirself in. ELVYN stated that when he entered the apartmint there
vas tic mon he saw previously at the mailoox and he szid this man was sitting
at the Michen table eating crackers and jolly and had only a plass of woter
to go vith then., ELIYS stated that he believed there was no orne else in the
apartzent and that when he twld this man thal the apartment tias sunposed to
be vacated the pan replied, YS/RGET is letting us keep it until ihe rent runs
out,?

FLOYD ELTYI, JR., said that two days later he vent up to the spart-
pent agnin ond that thn... tine both the man he had seen at the maildox =nd the
pan hs had assured to be Yr, Perl wore there. He said he told those men that
therr must cet out as the apartront had been re~rented and SLUN! stated the
men oprecd to vacate ¢t this time. lie snid that they novad tbo:r uwrnishings
to tre baserent, vhere they stayed for abcut five doys. ke szid thet these
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furnickings vere the same as he had vreviously described at the time he had
first entered the apartment but he noted that he never saw the reflcctor-tpe
photo--£20sd buldb cxcept on that one occasion and he said that he specie~
fically lookcd for i. after the men broyght the furnishinzs down.

(In connection with the two above-described individuals and ot a
later date a nusber of photozraphs were displayed to ifr. and Iirs. FLOYD ELIY,
JR., and thoy identified a photosraph of WILLLY! FERL as the nan Lr. BN
asswed to be iire FENL and o photozraph of WELDON RUCE D.YTON as the mon
¥r. SL74 had seen in apartaent 6-I with VILLIAY PERL.)

ire and lirs. FLOYD ELTYN, JR., continued that the furnishings from
apartnant §-I were taken away and out of the baserment while both the super-
intendent and his wife wers out ond that they did not see then move anything
from ihe basencnt except the bottom h2lf of the studio couch, Hrs. ELMN
said she noticed that when the men moved the furnishings out of apartisent G-I
to thoe bosercnt the person her husband hed tnld her was ir. Perl only cone
dovm %o Lhe basenent on one occasion and that at other times he only carried
stuff ts the head of the stairs where it was picked up by the men she identified
as DLYTON and another fellow and carried to the bascment. Nr. and Nrs. EDTYN
s2id that PERL secnmed to want to cvoid then.

. They described another man who had helped PERL and INYTO nmove furni-
ture o5 follows:

white

stpproxiv:atcly 30 years of age
t ou

Heavy sot

fiediuw: complexion

Dark hair, a little bald in front

Tortoise shell pglasses

Ylore frmy- field jacket and khaki
Jacket

Yr. and Ifrs. ELTN adviced that the only other thing that they re-
cal) wns when r, ELIYY saw DAYTON and the wimosn individual deserided imned-
intely abuve carrying the botton half of the studio couch out of the apartnent
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bullding these ren were going out the Morton Street entrance. Ur. ELTYN
sald that he t51d then it would be closer to the streed by another w2y but
they ionorod him. Ho szid that lator another tenont, whon he could not
rec2ll, told hin that he saw these men carrying the couch towerds 7th Lvenue,
kre EL/Q ouid that this scen:d to hin to be an indication that they had no
car and were only moving close by,

ir. 2nd Urs, ELON said thot they had had no other contact with
an;® of the men they have described. Ther stated that it appecared to then
that the cpartient was only being used as a meeting plice,

On July 21, 1750, FLOYD ELVYN, JR., was recontacted by Speciznd
agent IEINUL C. LITTLEJOIE and he advised that he could not recall ever having
scen o oos or clectric or other type ©ill for SARINTIs apartnent. He advised
that the tenanls of each opartnent paid their omm gas and electric bills but
only for DC currcent. He stated that in the apartnents which were previded
with an L€ outlet the supply came from a basement meter, which was chorged to
the earporation, and the corporation was roirbursed by an cxtra charge of 50¢
for an apartpent which was supplicd therefrom.

ELi{K said that there was a telephone in SARANT!S apartaer.t vhen
ho care in 1948 ~nd that he now recalls thot a teleshone company collector
had agked about GARANT in October or September, 1959. He s2id that £i3s man
centioned to him that the bill hod rot boen puid in months. ELN alse roe
called thet apartrent 6-I, when rented by SARANT, was called the Nohost
apartuent® by other tenants of the building beesuse they seldan saw anyono
but heard signs of oceupaney fron tine to time. EDNYN also recalled that
vhen tlhe oparbcnt was vocated in Januery of 1659 the apartacnt house porter,
T, Be UIIEY, found what appeared 4o be an eascl or drawins bo: rd, which was
rade of M pine lber, in the closot of the livins room. ELH stoted that
he and observed this board and that it wes about 24" to 30" long by 13" %o
20" vide with o groove near the botiom edre as if it would be a eryova to
nold poneilss Fe snid that this board had U legs, esch about 30 long, ond
that binges were connected to the less and to the botton center of tho board,
giving the cppeorance thnt the whole unit could be folded.

ELNE eontinued that the board itself, 25 he recalled, ves made of

L picces of board to form an oblong cnd that the lens were approximately 2v
wide. What appoared wost odd and atiracted his attention to the cascl, he said,

i6
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was the foet thet the board had small finishing n2ils about 1" apart 2long
211 four edges. ELVYN stated that this board was broken up as if it had been
pushicd in the closct 2nd kicked by somcone's fect, thercby brezking it. Ee
said ne belived the beard was dustroyed by the porter with the trash.

wre and ¥rs, FLOYD ELWYN, JR., were reinterviewed by Specizl Agent
LITTLEOIN on July 2L, 1950, at which tinc a number of photographs were 2zain
displayued to them. ¥r, ond krs. RIAYH both recoznized and identificd nhoto-
graphs of VICUA"L SIDOWOVICH as the indtviduzl vhn in June or July, 1542,
identifi.d himsclf to thum as "I'r, SARANT." FLOYD LN, JR., at this time
also recalluzd thet SIDOROVICHE had also assisted WILLIGN PERL, WELDON BRUCE
DAYTON, @nd the unknown individual deseribed above, &t the time furniture
718 mwoved out of apuirtment 6-I in January, 1950. "

FIO™D EI'¥H, JD., identified a ph:atograph of WILLI:3 PERL as an
individual who wos in apurtment 6-I ncar the Christmas holicays of 154S
and in Jznuary, 1550, and as being identical with the man Yr., ELNYN had
previously assumzd to be “gr, PLRL." Mrs. LLYWN fdentificd photoeraphs of
PERL as L. mun her husband pointed out to her es *ur. PEkL of hportment 6-I.%

br. and Mrs. FLOYD ELWYN, JR., also identified a photograph of
WEIDON FRUCE DAYTIN as the man whe at onc tims had ac.epted 2 lettur for
PERL and who w=s pruscnt in the apartzent in January, 1950, with PCRL, urs.
ELYlI having obscrved him assisting in the moving of furniture to the base-
nent.

At this time FLOYD EL%YN, JR., identified a photogranh of LLFRED
SARANT 25 2n individual who had ceme to the lobby of 65 Morton Strect in
approxinately april, 1950, and rang for the superintendent, EIXYN szid that
he went to the lobby and this mun asked him if "S.RANT still had apartacnt 6-1,.%
ELVYN stuted he told bim that the apartment had been given up by SARANT and
that this mzn then 1eft without even thanking him for the information. '

'r""'"
-
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On July 2I, 1950, at the time FLOYD ELWYN, JR, was re-intarviewed,
he furiished 84 LITTLRJOMN with the leck which was formerly on SARANT!S
arartrent €1 at 65 torton Street, Mr. ELSYN also furnished one key to thLis
locke FLCYD ELWYN, JR. stated thit he had taken this leck from SAKANT!S
apartmont alter the aportment was vocated in Januery, 1950, and had put
this lock on the door cf apartment LE at 67 Kerton Street, New York City,
8n adjeinirg mpurtment house ovncd by the same cerporation,without chenging the
tumblers of thre leck, ELNYN said that only one k2y to thms leck had buen
recovercd end thit it vas found by him with one mail box key on tep of a
carton full of garbige wnich wus sitting on the kitchen czbinet work shelf
of apartmiunt 6I after the apartment was vacated,

FLOYD EL¥YN, JR, stated that after discussing this lock with his
fatrer, the provious superintendent of 65 Merton Street, he was certain that
the lock he furnished woes en the door of apirtment 6I during the entire
tenancy of ALFRED SARANT from 1943 to Jmnuary, 1950, Tho lock was observed
to be 2 Nerwalk cylinder-type lock, The key was made by the Indeperdant
Inck Compuny, Fitchburg, Massachusetts, key blank #1017-B,

Th= ubove described lock and key are being retained as a part
of the How York filc,

: y On July 27, 1950, Sh KERYAN G, LITTLEJOHN compired a number of keys
furnished/lLFRED SARANT to SA JOEN D. MAHONEY =t Ith ca, Now York, on July X,
1950, wi{th-the key and leck furnishcd by Mr, ELUIN., It was determined at thet
time thut one of the keys furnisted by SARANT which was 2 key blank made by
the Independant Leck Company, Fitchburg, Massachusetts #1017B apneared
igentizel vitn the key furndshed by Mr. FLOYD ELaY:, JR, The key furnished
by 34847 fit 2nd opened the logk formerly on S:ARAMT'S apartment,

On July 1%, 1550, Spaciul Agents LITTLEJOHN and ROYAL. interviewed
Mr, FLOYD ELWYN, SH., Superinténdent of the apartment building <t 85 Barrow
Stract, CGrocnwich Villape, New York City, which apartment building adjoins and
is conn:ctzd to the apartment building at €5 Morton Street. Mr. ELTYN
statud tial he was superiniendent at 65 Morton Street from approxinmately the

- middle of Harch, 1926 until October, 1948 and thet he had othur men working

for him s assistant superintendents at various timss, Mr. ELWYN advised that

. he reealicd bis first contact with ALFRED SARANT was in the Winter of 19L;

thzt he rencabered that thore was snow and ice on the streets and buildings,
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Mr. ELTYN sald he was checking at &5 Yorton Street to determine
the reason why fuses ware continuously being blown on the A.C. current supply
in the buildings basement, Ho stated that during his cheek he noted that
there was a wire leading from the window of apartment SI whick apartment had
a2n A.Cs outlet supplicd by the building, to a window of the living room of
apartment 6I,  Mr. ELNYN said that he decided that this wire must be the
place wiire shorta vware occurring as it was not the preper kind of wire for
outside use, He 2avised that he disconnected it. He stated that the wire
m2y have been put in for SARANT by a former assistant suporintendent, WILLIAM
BaRRISCH, now deceased or put in by SARANT hinself, Mr, ELWYN continuzd that
whien he decided to disconnect the wire * he first disconnscted it in
apartmeat 51 and then went to apartment 61 at & time when SARART happened
to be out,

ELZYN stated he ncticed that at the time he disconnected the
wire in SARANT!'S apurtment tiere was no furniture to speak of and he
recalled that the bedroom contained three single iron cots, Mr, ELVYN said
thet he noticed in the living room a small handmade work binch with plonty of
tools of the type anelcctriciab would use, specifically noting soldering
ironses H-: said that on the bench were two er three clocks, approximately
threc inches in diameter, two transformsrs and a couple of mcters and other
objects, Hz noticed th-t one of these clocks mas hooked up to the A.C,
electricity supply and Mr, ELVYN said thzt in curiosity, he had turned the
hands of this cleck and immediately a bright arc flashed acress two wires
set up on mother small table against the wall, FLUYN stated he twirled
the hands of the cleck two or three times and the same are eoccurred,

ELSYN zdvised that he alse looked around the apartment and in the
closet noticad saveral small black metal tool boxes and the chassk of what
appear.d to bo two radios, ELWYN recalled that wires ware strung in confusion
around the living room,

Nr. FLOYD ELWYH, SR, stated that SARANT, wro at this time was
single, cam2 to him the same night or thke next night and complzined insisting
that the A.C, clectrieal supply be put back into his apartment. Hz said that
SaRHART claimed he wantsd this suprly for Lis radio and that A.C, was put in

. the apartmant properly throush the dumb-woiter ghaft on orders of the building
managenent, ‘

9
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tr. ELVYN related that before this incident and aflterwards
he had many corplzints from other tenants of inierference with thei: radios.
He said that he believed that some or most of this interference complained
cf could have come from SARANT'S apartment. Yp. ELUYX state) that he
telieved that at ane time the name ROSS was added to the records or registry
for apartment 6I because packages or mail were being delivered to the apart-
rent house in the name of RO33 and vere actually intendad for someone in
SARANT'S apartment. He also said that when SARANT left the asarirent to
g0 tg Unstate Hew York in the latter part of 1946, a fellow named PERL
moved in. .

rr. EL¥N said he could not recall whether or not PRRL had a
wife but that all during the tirme that SARANT and PERL wcre in the apart-
it they had rany visitors both men and women. Yr. ELTIY stated he could
net rec21l how long PERL lived at apartment 61 or when he had moved oud,
but he stated he remembered that after PERL 1eft the apartment, from that
time en,the apartment was only used infrequently. He said that it would
be e~pty onc day and the next night 1t would be lighted up with numerous
cccupants.,

- Yr. ELTYN stated that WILLIAY PERL had never left a key with
him for apartment 61 at any time he could reeall. Howevar, he stated that
PZRL right have left a key with one of his assistants or other employees
of &5 “orton Streed,

“r. ELWYN advised that the following individuals had been
employed at €5 Yorton Street as his assistants during the period 1943 to
OctnLer, 1948: :

HENAY S, EL¥YR, SR., Star Route, Stamford, New York
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lle said YBEWNRY &, ELWYN, SR, was his son and brother of th~ prrsent
superint.ndsnt of 65 Morton th‘CEv’ *FLOID ELWIN, JR.

FRZD TICE, Otur Route,Stamlord, New York
Mr. ELJYl advised FRED TICE was his prandson.

ER.RY GROGT HaY400D, 76 Charles Street, Grecnwich Village,
N=w Yorlk City, teleghone CR §-5542

In cannectz sn with the ahove individunls, Mr, FLUYN stated that
HEIRY S&. ELIAN, SR. %75 Assisian: Sume rintzad:nt fron 1946 to 15L8; FRED TICE was
assistint suprrmt\,namt for fifteon e eishteen meaths from 1%hn to 19L5
and that HAY.O00D h.:d assisted e, ELIYN 3t various tines or whoncever he was
n‘-‘\—dedl N

Mr. ELSYH wus guistionsd eencerining his knowledee of WILLIAY
PERL!S tenaney in epartmnt 6I and he adviscd he only
recalled VERL boing at v arariment artor SaRalMT left and said he could not
state he saw S4RANT aftar S ptembur, 1546,

On July 21, 195G, o womber of photosraphs wore di*:plz*:,*‘.d to Mr,
FLOYD EL7YN, SR, aud he ldentified protopraphs cf ALFRID SJWAUT, fthe man he
bad known as ALURED SaMaif, the tenant of apertment 61 2t 65 keritcn Strest.

Cn July 2h, 1950, FLOYD EL3YN, SR. w2s rocontacted by S3
HER'AY Co- LT TLEJOH, During this interview, MWr. FLIYY advised that tinznts
at 65 Morton Street having en A@. clectriczl current outlet supplied to their
apartm:nt by th: manacaqent during the period he was superintendent wore
suppesed to pay an additional $,50 por month for this sorvice with thwir
rente  The photeopraphs of numercus individuals were again disrlaycd to ¥r,
ELiTN.. At this time he identified photorraphs of HICHMEL SIDORIOVICH =25 a man
who hud corm: Lo him a few times concerning 1littls edds and <nds for apartmunt
.61, 65 terton Strict and a person whom he had mot, at various times in Lhe halls
at 65 Horton Street, FLEYD ELWYN, SR. stated that h: thoueht that this in-
dividu.l, SINGROVICH, #us the men nomed PERL kho had taken eovir the
apartaent al't: r SARART 1Lt

— e P e
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During this interview MR. ELWYY also identified a photograch of
WILLI'E "FRI. 25 a man he had observed around 65 Korton Street, and in

Avartront ¢&-T ot thut address after SARART hid loft.
the dat.y for his observation,

Ee could not furnish
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- July 24, 1950, T, B, WIIEY, 1125 Dean Street, Brooklym,
Yew Yorr, ape 32, was interviewed by SA HEMIMAW C, LITTLEJOIL, He
advised that he hnd been a porter at 65 iorton Street, New York City,
since Seplenmber, 1945.

VILEY was questioned concerning his knowledpe of incidents
or individuals in connection with hvartrent 61 2t that address and he
stated thal the only thing he recalled is that he cleancd this apartment
after it vas vncated im January, 1950, He said that he found an old
broum f21% hat, a pless dish or vase similar to a fruit bo7l of opaque
white gless in the apartment, and that in the cleset in the living room
of the apartment he found what appeared to be a drawing board, WILEY
stated that he ecorld not describe the drawing board at that time and .
that hs had noticed nothing else that he could now describe,

A nuiber of photographs vere displayed to WILEY and he said that
he rrcogniced the photograpbsof ALFAED SARALT as an individual whom he did
not kro porsonilly but whom he hod met in the apartment house on the
stairs or in the halls. ndlf Said that he could not recall when he last saw
SATIT et that it hod/been for some time, probably not within the last
four »:uars,

WilZY 2lso stated that he recognized 2 photograph of JULIUS
ROSEITS®5 us an individual he had met in the apartment house, He scid
that 61d not inow ROSENBERG but stated that he has scen him vithin
the last two ycars.

)
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Identification of WINLLIA' PERL by the ELTYNS

¥r. and Mrs. FLOYD EL'WK, Jr. and *r. FIOYD ELTYN, Sr. voluntarily
accomranied Special Agents LITTLEJOIY and ROYAL to the Hotel Saville,
*adison Avenue and 25th Strect, KNewr York City on Aupust 1, 1950 for the pur-
pese of a physical obscrvation of TILLIA™ PERL. The SL7YI'S hac an oprortunity
to observe PERL as he was leaving his automobile and entering his hotel, and
again as FERL left the hotel, On the Yatter occasion, the ELWYHS were sitting

in the lobby of the Hotel Seville and were able to observe FERL as he departed
from the hotel.

By pre-arrangement, the ELYYNS were to sipnal SA ROYAL their
identification or non-identification of this imdividual, and in the event
they wished to view him without his glasses, thay were to indicate this.

After observing PERL'S exit from the hotel, ¥r, and *rs. FLOYD
ELYMN, Jr. and Mr. FIOYD EL'MY, Sr. requested that they be allowed to view
PERL without his plasses. Although certain of their identification of him,
they said thit they had never secn him with glasses or as "dressed up" as
he was on this date.

Agznts LITTIEJOHN and ROYAL immediately contacted FERL and askcd
him if he would voluntarily consent to being viewed by three individuals who
were then in the lothy of the Kotel Seville. He agreed to this and was
introcduced to the ELYNS as “r. JILLIAY PCRL. However, the ELTYNS were not
identified by name or occupation to him. In PERL'S presence, the ELTYNS
2l indicated that ®this is the man." At this timc, FERL departed, and Agents
LITILEJORY and ROYAL asked the ELWMS who they believed this individual ras.
They 311 stated that he was the "R, PERL® they h2d seen at 65 “orton Street,
New York City.

¥r. and ¥rs. FLOYD ELTYN Jr. furnished the follo7ing statements
pertaining to the occasions on whish they had observed PERL at 65 “orton Street:

"New Tork City
Auzust 1, 1950

"I, FLOYD ELWYN Jr., make the following free and voluntary statcoment
to RORERT F, ROYAL and HER™AN €. LITTLEJOKY who have id:ntified themselves to
me as Speeial Agonts of the Federal Burcau of Investisaticon, U.S. Department
of Justice. No threats or promises vere wade to me to indute me to make this
statenent and T-was told that I did not have to make any statement. I was
#lso told that any statcment I did make could be waed in a Court of law,

-
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_ "I residz at 65 Morton Strect, Now York City. T have bzen Super-
intendent of 65 Korton St. since October 1948. :

"On July 24, 1650 Specizl Agent LITTLEJOHN exhitited to me a photo-
graph of a man who I recognizzd as an individual I kn:w as fir. Porl.!' I had
occasion to bz in apartmznt 6 I, 65 Morton Street, in conrection with my
official cuties during the Christaas Holidays of 1949, and zt that time saw
U.r. Perlt in that apartment. I zlso observed approximately six or sevzn other
mezn in the apzrtmont at that tims,

f"Previous to this oceasion, in July or Avgust 1949, I aceepted a
letter for a Williom Perl, addressed to 65 Merton Streete The Postnin gave
ne this letter becous: the apartmoent nusber was not on it. Whilc the Postran
was still there, I teld him that tha rentbock for 65 llorton Straet listed a
PERL in Ancrtrmsnt 6-I. I than, in the Postmin!s presznc2, put the lettsr in the
m2ilbox for Apartaent 6-7,

nJust aftcr the Postman 1:ft, and before I left the area, I noticed
a man opening the mailbox for Apartment {-I., I asked him if a lir. PERL was in
the apartment with hin and ne szid that PeRL was in the apartnent at tn.t very
nonente

"I recognizzd a photograph showm to me by agent LITTLEJOHN on
July 2L, 1950 =s a photograpgh of this man, the ons I saw at the mailboxas,
~gent Littlejohn tsld me that this photograph »as of JELDCN BRUCE DaYTON.

"Shortly after secing this man 2t the mailboxes, I saw hic again
leaving 65 Morton Stroete He was with 2 man whe I took to be Uir., Perl.*
This 'Mr. Perl! is the some man I saw in 2partzent &«Iduring the Christmas
Holidzys of 1949, whose photograph I identified on July 24, 19%0. -

“In the latter part of January, 1550, I 2gain went to apartment €a
T had recaived insiructions {rom the building owner thzt the apartment had been
vacated. 1 observad that the wman named tDLYTON! was in the apartment, He told
me that tthey! had permission from the tenant, ALFRED S.RANT, to stay inthe
apartnent until th2 end »f the monthe At this time I did not sve anyons else
{n the apartment. About two days later I returned to the apartuent with orders
to ask the occupanis to move and at this time suw bosh 'DAYTON? and kr. PERL!
thara,.

I asked these men to vacate the aparsngnt 2nd they szid they nould,

" The next day Yr, FERL! asked me if they could sbore their houschold effuets in

the bascment at €5 Morton Street for a few days. I said they could and 1
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"obssrved 'ar, PERLY!, 'DAYTON! and two other men move things from Apartment €-1
to the bascnent. This was the lest tire I saw Wr. PERL! at 65 lerton Street.

fAgent LITILEJOHN told ms the photograph I recognized as hir. PERLY
was of WILLIAM PERL.

"0n August 1, 1950 I accorpanied Agents ROYAL and LITILEJOHM to the
Hotel Saville, ifadison avs. and 27th Strest, New Yerk City. Thers, I obscrved
a man who 1 recognized as Tir, Purl,? This nan was introduced to re by
hgents ROYLL and LITTLEJOHN as WILLLAM PERL. He is the mzn I knew as Mir,

PERL! and the man I obscrved at 65 korton Strost as set forth in this state-
monte

"] have ra2ad the above stateuent written on L} pages by agent
LITTLEJOHN.

It is true to the best of me knowledge.

/s/ "FLOYD ELIYN Jr.
wiitnzssed bys

WROBERT F. KOYAL - Spec. agent -~ FBI - NYC
HER. AN Co LITTLEJOHN ~ Soee, Agent - FBI - NITT

wiew York City
hugust 1, 1950

nl, Lrs, FLOYD EL¥YJ, Jr., nake the following free and voluntary
statament to ROBERT F. ROYiL and HEASAN C. LITTLEJOHN, who have identified
therselves to me as Sp:cial Agents of the Fuderal Bureaw of Investigation,
U. S. Departzant of Justice, No thriats or premises wire wode to me to
induce me to make this statemant and I was told that I did not have to mzke
any statoment. I was also told that any stetement I did mzke could bz used
.in a Court of Law,

sl roside at 65 Korton Street, Now York City, whure my husband,
FLOYD BLYYN Jr. is the superintendznt of the building.

»

nIn the latter part of January, 1950, I obssrvzd an individual
noving furniture-intc basement outside of my apartment door. My husband told

b
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fme at thut tine that this individual was one of the individuals who lived
in apartment 6-1 and was known to him as %ir. PERL.' This was the only tine
that T saw hia at 05 Korton Street, New York City.

|
|
|
|
|
"I also observed on this occasion two othar men assisting this
man, 'kr. PEZRL!' in wmoving the furniture. One of these wen I obscrve about
three times that day. T recognized e photepgraph shenn to e July 24, 1950
by Spucial Agent LITTLEJOHN as the nan I noticed tiree times that day.
agent LITTLEJONN told me that the photegraph I recognized was of YELDON
ERUCE DAYTOM.
]
|
|
|

"On July 24, 1950, sgent LITTLEJO! showed me two photographs
of znothir mon who 1 recognized as the nman ny husband tcld me was fikr. PERL.?
agent LITTLEJOHN told m2 that thease {wo photograghs were of WILLIAY PERL.

"On auvgust 1, 1950, I acconpanied agoents LITTLEJOHN and ROY.LL ta
the Hovel Seville, Nadison .venue at 29th Strect, Noew York City. W.ile there
I obssrved a man who I reccognized 2s Yir. PERL.' Agents LITTLEJOHY and
ROYAL introduced this man to me as WILLIAM PESRL. He is ths can I saw
nmoving furniture at 65 Lorton Street in January, 1950. 4is T have stated
above and h: is the man my husband told mz at that time was Mir. PERL!
of Lpartment 6-3,

"I have read this statercnt consisting of 31 pages written by
Agent ROYaL and to the best of ny knowledge, it is trus.

/s/ "JEAME EL¥YN

WHERAN C. LITTLEJOHN

Speeial Agt. F.B.I., N.Y.C. 8/1/50
“ROBERT F. ROTAL

Special agent, F.B.I., KYC, 8/1/50"

kr. FLOYD BLY¥YN Sr. advised that he did not reeall having secen PERL
at 65 licrton Street, New York City, subszquant to Juna, 1948, It is to be
noted that FERL has advised Agen® LITVIEJOHN and ROTAL on the date of
this identification that he had not been to 65 ¥ortun Street since June, 1948,
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Eeighbors at 65 torton Street, New York City

On July 25, 1550 Lr, and Wrs. PATRICK E. BROWN, Apartment 6-H, 65
dorton Strest, New York City, were interviewed by 84 HZRAsE C. LITTLZJOL, and SA
ROELGT Fo X0YAL. The BROMS advised tnat they had resided at this address since
March or 1Su0, :

¥rs, BROWN was showm a group of pictures and from this group she
identified 2 photogroph of MICHAEL SIDOROVICI® as tne person vno resided in
Apaertmont 6-I (SARUNT'S cpartment) from approximately October, 1949 until
J2nuzry of 1950, She stated that althougn she could not be positive that he
resided tnere regularly, however, she had noticed him entering or leaving the
apzrtment on several occasions during this period, 1In addition, she could
recall at least onz occasion on vhich she was nrgotiating the six flights of
stairs to her apartment and that SIDOROVICH offered to nssist her in the
carrying of her proceries, She stated that tnis individual assisted in ithe
moving of furniture from this apartment at the time it waurs vacated in the
latter p:rt of Junuary, 1950, and that she obscrved from the roof of this
building the plaicing of furniture which was moved from dpartmant €-T into an
“old model station wagon®. Mrs, BRON was unible to describe further any of
the furniture which was removed from apirtmznt 6-I nor was she able to Turnish
any descriptive dat2 perteining to the station w2gon which was utilized in the
transporting of this furniture to cn unknown address.

Ers, BROYN continuad to advise that a former tenant who had resided
at Apartment &-J by the name of Hrs. LEYIS BZAUYOAT, who had lived at the 65
Horton Strezt address until approximntely June of 19LE, hzd advised ner that
a girl had rosided in the SaRaiT apartment vho was described as a student at
New York University. Frs, BROW stated that it w~s her recollection that
Mrs. LEJIS BEAUKOWT had stated that this girl resided there alon:. K€rs.
BZ4U-CAT 21so staten to prs. BAOWY thst she observed thit this epartuent was
extrem:ly dirty in eppeirince and w2s sparevly furnished.

It is 1o bé noted that HZSRIETTa SAVIDGE is Known to have used the
SARANT zpartment and that she had formerly been a student at New York University.

KErs. RHOAN stated that she hzd noted during the Christmas heliday period
in 1949 that five or si< men were s::n to be entoring the SarldiT 2pzriment with
wWnit appezred to bu sleuping bogs strapped to their backse She was unable to
furnish 2 description of zny of thase individusls observed entering SARLNT!S
apartrent with the sloening bags,
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¥r. BROWN advis-d that he observed an unknown individusl entering
th: SAURT apartment during the fall of 1949 who might possibly be MICHAEL
SIDOROVICH. He stated that he could not positively identify tic picture of
KICilagh S1DOMOVIC): as this indiviousl, Howevir, he said that it is probable
th2t SiDOROVICH snd this individual were identiczl, il described this
indiviaual as wesring a straw hat, having a pipe in his mouth, and giving
the distinct appearance of being from a rural arca. He stated that he noticed
this individuzl in particular becaus: he was wiidring a straw hzt in the fall
of the ycezr &nd for this rezson hc wa2s eble'to place an approximate scason
of the year for this individuzlts appearance ot the SARAdT apariment.

In zdcdition to this individual, described ahova, Mr. RI0MN had
observed from time to tim:,during the psriod when b had risided at this address,
numcrous men delivering cardbozrd boxes to the S.RANT a2partnent or carrying
cardbozrd boxes from the SiE.8T epartment. Hez was unable to doscribe further
any of thiuse individuals nor was he able to ascertain the contants of any of
these boxes,.

Krs. WYLLERDEZN YANUSHEFSKT, ~ho also resides on the sixth floor of
65 Morton Stre.t, was interviewed in the apartment of Mr, and Mrs. P.THICK E.
BROYN by SA LITTLLJOHN and SA ROTAL.

Krs. WYLLERDEIN YaNUSHEFSKI was shown the sam: group of pictures which
had bacn exnidbitad to the BROWHS. Howsver, she was unable to identify any of
these individuils =2s having bzen observed entering or leuving the SARGNT aparte
ment- zt 65 Lorton Strest. She did, however, advisc taat approximately two
days prior to the vacancy of the SiRaNT aparumznt (somctim: during th: lattar
part of January, 1950), she spoke to & man wno wis in the apartment regard-
ing the possibility of renting the wpartment hersclf. She described this
individual as & male; white; medium hejpht; medium build; éark acir; tortoise
shcll glasscs; hevy beard; clzan shaven, and 2pproximately thirty-nine yecars
of dgc. .

Sne stated that snile she wis talking to this individu=l, she observed
8 blond-huired young wemen sitting on a da, bed ia the budroom of the SARANT
apariment with her back toward her and for this reason she ®as un-ble to
furaish a description other than she was blond znd wis 2 young woman,

She stzted further that this mun, whom she described, adviscd hor
thit she would hmve to t2lk to the superintendent of the building regarding

» ) € »q
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the rentnl of the apartment for he had no authority to make any agrecments
pertaining to the rental of this apartment.

It is to be noted that although krs. Y.KUSHEIFSKI was unzble to
identify any of the photogrophs which were exhibited to her, from the
description of the individuals they might well nave beon WICALEL and .VEE
SIDOROVICH. It is to be particularly noted that ANdZ SIDOROVICH is a blond
young woman. .

Nisses ¥2IR SPINCE and C2ROLIWE CROSBY, Apartment 6-J, were intarviewed
on July 25, 1950 vy 84 LITILEJOHN amt SA ROTaL , at their zpartment at 65
Morton Sticat, Thoy advised that th.y both hao resided on the sixth floor of
this building f-r cpproximately ten to twolve yeurs, They mov:d to apartoent
- 6-J aftar the BEURONTS had movad from this apartment, '

Kiss SPENCE was shown a group of pictures and recognized the pictures
of ALFRED and LOUISE SARANT as former tonants of sportment 6-I.  She stoted
that she do2s not racall having seen either S.R.NT or nis wife in this building
since the time thiy moved to an unknorm address suveral Years prior,

tiss SPLICK idantified ths picturc of JOZL BARE as an individusl whom
sfie had observed :nturing and leaving the SARaNT epartw.nt from the time of
SAR.NT'S eccupincy of Apartoent 6-T up until approximatcly two years ago, She
stated that snc has not seen BARR since that time, .

Hiss SPENCE idintificd a picture of EOITON SORELL as an individual
she had obs.rvid cntiring or leavirg the SSKINT zpartmeont on scveral occasions
prior to spproximately two years ngo. She was unable to give any definite
dates for th: entrance or duparturc of SORELL. Homovir, she was very positive
in tais id:intification, stating "an individual with a acc 1iks SOBSLL is very
diftficult to forgeth,

iiss CROSRY w2s unable {0 rocognize any of thz pictures snotn to her,
nor was she ablz to furaisn any inform:tion partazining to the individuals
leaving or entering tae S.RNT apartmont,
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The following investigation was conducted by SAS VARRO L.
RITTZR and AIEX/XNDER C. BUALINSON:

THOWLLS F. NONOVIY, present tenant of Anartment 6-I, 65
¥orton Street, furnished the following informztion:

He has lived at the cbove oddress since Februzry 1, 1950,
Ebout the niddle of Jommory, 1950, his sister, W¥rs. ¥cGILL, who resides at
85 Barrow Street, Kew York City, which cddress is loczted behind 65 Yorton
Street, le-arned thot ipartment 6-1 of &5 Yorton Strect w2s vacant and zdvised
hin to thii effect. On Janvsry 20, 1550, the date of his mother's deatn,
DONOVAd 2nd another sister, Mis. ANN GAFLA™D of 85 Christopher Street, Now York
City, went to Apartmant €-I at 65 iiorton Streat to see the said apartment.
wWnen thoy arrived at the address and eontacted the sur.rintandent, the lotter
advised thom to go te the aforementioned apsrtment, stating that "tle pzople
thcre” would open the door for DONOVAN and his sister. :

DONOVIN reczlled that tirerc was 2 mzn and woman in ths
apartment at the tiane and that the asartscnt was bare of furniturs yith the
exception of = covch or day bed in the bedroom, uoon whichi the woman wos scated,
He w2s so upset at the time oring to thre dseath of his mother on that day that

hz paid little or no attention to these people and has no recollection of them
nO'-'c »

- DONOY.N never knew the previous tenznts of Lportment 6-I.

Upon going into the spartimcnt oa Februsry 1, 1950, ke found only a three-foot
stris of rubber-—coversd wire, one ¢nd of wiich was atiached to a plug inscrted
into & w21l socket 2nd to tre other end of rhich vas frstened a threu—iuzy

outlate DMOHOVAN retainced this wire ond outlet znd gove them to the intcrviewing .
2gents. They are being rotoined &s exhibits in Lhe filus of the Now York Office.

Urs. »NN G RLARD, IS Christopher Strect, New York City,
DOIOVEN's sister mention.d above, and his wifa, JULTA DOIOVAN, furnishsd sub-
stantially the seci informstion as thit furnirhed by DOLOV.E, Photographs
of pcrsons belicved to Love beun in this wpzrtsent werc cxbibited to DQUOV.N,
his wifc and his sister, but they stited thait thoy ¢id not reeognize any of
them. .

: It was observed by interviewing aponts that there were
ten indentations on the budroom door penel of Loirt. ent -1 poationod &bove,

»
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Upon inquiry, the agents were infcrmed by Mr. and ¥rs. DONOVAN that vwhen they
moved into the apartment, there were smell holes in the doer panel that, =
apparently, had been drilled turcurh the scid panel. These ware filled by DGIIOVAN
with woud cem:n or scme gvch substance and the door then paintcd, Phutugrophs
of thesc indent~tions cn the dour parcl and photographs of the rooms in the

apartment were takon and are being reteined 285 exkibits in the files of the
New York (ffice. )

_ Prior to the erxanination of Apartment &I by the ssents,
a walver of scarch was ocbtrined from THESHAS DOHOVAN, the said waiver being
revained in the files of the New Yurk O°fice.

An exarineticn of jpartment 6-1 rcflected nothing of an
evidentiary noture cxcipt a5 abeve described,

Consolidated Edlson Company ¢f Now York meter readers

ALLAD MclEiN and CLIFFURD 7VEBP wore taken by the agents to Apertiment 6-I,
65 lfortcn Street, Mew Yurk City, to refresh their reeoll:ction of the
apartment and its previous occunasbse RSP who read the meter in the espart-
ment on twelve oceasicns between dctober, 19U5, and Decerinzr, 15L9, according
tc the company's records, recalled that he had been adriticd to the apertment
on several cccasions Yy a clean shuven, clive skinned ycung man these hair wes
cither dark brovn or black. The man weighed ebsut 200 pounds and was about
5t 8" or 51 9 in hoights. WEBB usually wunt tc the apartment to read the
meter befere B8 ofclcek in the murning and in his cpinicn, saw the man

armediately efter the latter had bren awakened by WIRH'S ringing of the bell.
REBB s2id he nover had any conversatior with the man, steviing he never spant
mere than 2 winite in the spartmoov when reading the metoer. Photggraphs of
persons bulievsd to have bzen in aportmeat 6-I abt vaciovus tiqes were erhibited
tc TFAD kot h: could not identify any of them 2s the man hoe had seen in the
apartm.nt.

Heter reader MelRAN whe, acecrding to ecmpany records,
read the mcter in Apartment 6-I on th=re vecasicns between Octcber and December,
19L9, stated he nover saw anyone in the ap"r‘nunt wiich he had Believed to be
vacan* by riasun of tine fact that the unly erticle of furniturc he sex there
was a small table in a ecrner of the living rocme Sccording to MelBEAN, he hed
¢2incd entrance to the apartment by cktaining the keys thercto from the super-
intendent of the building.
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Mr. ALBERT MARGOLIS, Chief Clerk in the Personnel Depart-
ment of Agwilines, Inc. , Piers3l to 36, North River, New York City, advised
that according to the records of his ccmpany, THOMAS F. DONOVAN of €S Mortem
Street, present tenant of the apartment previously occupied by ALFRED SARANT,
had been employed %y the company as & watchzan from January 22, 1948, to
November L, 15L%. DCH{VAN'S secrvices had been discentinucd by reason of al.
large scale reduction in the Protection Depertment of the ccmpany. The records
reflected that DONOVAN was born September 6, 1910, is married to JULLA DONOVAN

and that his father, THOMAS DONOVAN, Sr., is presently employed by the company
as a guaxd,

DONOVAN previously had resided at 78 Bedford Stireet and
had been employed by the E2win Flower Coxpany, Inc., at 216 Viilliams Street,
New Yurk City, for eight ycars. Subsequently, from 19L6 to 19LT he had.been
employed by the Allied Maritime Service as a guard at the Agwilines Company,
Inc.

In view of the fact that Consolidated Edison <Cumpany
records reflected that in an attomp® to lccate ALFRED SARANT who had left
the 65 Mortun Street address owing the ccmpany $12.36, an inquiry had been
directed to the Agwilines Company, Inc., with respect tc hime Nr. HARGOLIS,
mcnticned above, chocked the company's reccrds for a pericd of ten years to
determine whether SARANT had teen employed by the said ccapany. He acvised
that there was no record cf S RANT'S emplcoyment By fgwilines, Inc. It is
relicved that the Consolidated Edison Company had attempted to contect
THOSAS DONOVAN at the Agwilines Company in an effort to ascertain whether he
had any infurmation conceraning the previcus tenants of hpartment 6-I at 65
Mortun Street. .

L
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- On July 31, 1§50, M¥r. ROLAND EUGERE BURDICK, 12-01 12th Street,

Fairlawn, Neow Jorsey, was interviewed at his office, 1100 MeGraw-Hill
Building, 330 West L2nd Street, New York City, Mr. BURDICK advised that
he vas employzd by tne amirican sanagem:nt association us nssistint to the
dembership Dirsctor. This intcrview was conducted by SA& LY TTLEJONY.

¥r, RURDICK adviscd that h: had be:n & resident of .partment 6-i at
65 korton Strect, New York City, from 2prroximately the £311 of 1941 until
Februzry, 1946, at wnich time he and his family moved to Fairlawm, N:¥ Jersey.

He stated that som.time after ne had moved to 65 :xorton Streat in
1941, the ex3ct peried unimorn to him, he and his wife had m:t ALFAED SARUNT
vho had rented apuirtment 6-T with a man nomsd JOEL BaRR, Mre RURDICK stated
thzty to 211 appezrances, SARANT and RiRR shared .partrent 6-I '

BURDICK continu.:d that during the summsr months, while th: door of
the apartmints at 65 Morton Street were normilly le=ft opcn, he and his wife
had heard eclassic:l music  being played on 2 phonograph in S;RaNT!S apart-
ment, and because of 2 mutual interest in such music, h: and his wife and
ALFRED SARUNT bec:me friendly. PUADICK said that he and his wife visited
in S.LRaNTS zpartm:nt and SARANT visit:d in their apartment, and later bacause
SALNF S phonopraphic equipmint gove such good high fidrlity reproduction, he
and his wife used to take their records to SiSANT?S apartmunt to listen to thenm.

BUEDICK stated that there had been numerous musicrnlss hzld at S RANTIS
apartment during the period BURDICK hod knowm SARLAT and S8UaDICK explained that
thuse musiczles were the typs where the persons att.nding wire exp:cted to
listen to music =nd mny unnccessary sound or t2lk wes {rowm.d upon,

Mr. BUKDICK stated that as he could recall, S.R:NT!'S living room was
furnished with a studio couch which was placed n.ar the living room windows;
a table of some sort in front of the studie coucn, and a record player, of the
automatic type, which he bilieved nad been mude or "put together”" by SAR.NT.
BURDICK stated that the living room also held a couple of chairs. In the
kitchen, according to BURDICK, thure was only a tzble and he advised that
he hid not been in S.RANT'S budroom, until after S.5.0NT wis marricd, and then
he noted that the room contzin:ed & full size bad and a burcau or dresser,

. ¥r. BURDICK could furnish no furthoer duscription of the furnishings
of S~HANT!S apurtment, but he advised that S.JANT had 2 cwmcra and that thoe
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camera must have been a reflex type or one with a coupled range findar as
SARANT was able to control the depth of fidld and he got very sharp focus in
his photographic work, BURDICK stated that he knew this bocause he, BURDICK,
had < son born in March, 1945, while he was living at 65 Norton Struct, =nd
tnat sometime after he moved to Fairlawm, Now Jersey, and in the same y2ar,
1946, ALFiFD SiFANT »nd his wifz visited Xr. BURDICK'S family 2t Fairlawm,
at which timc S.H:.HT teok a pnotograph of BURDICK'S son. BURDICK statca that

he s not honm: during this visit by tne SAR.ATS, but S.KANT later gave him an
eénlargencnt of tiais photo,

BURDICX statcd that from his knowledge of S.PaNT, h2 believes that
SARLNT did his ovm photographic deviloping and enlarging. He said he h2d nothing
to base this belief on excopt thzt he did not think S43.HT would have allowed
anyonz else to devclop his pictures.

%¥r, BURDICK also adviscd that he could not r:call ~ny tools or e€lectrical
equipm.nt of ~ny tyme bcing maintained by S.0UHT in his wpartment, and he stated
that he could roeall nothing conccrning the apurtm.nt which w2s out of the
ordinary such as holes in the bedroom door,

¥r, BUSDICK r<lated that b:fore the rarriapge of Si¥ANT, S.RANT und JOEL
BaR3 hzd 2 oumb.r of visitors, but -fter marriage, S RM.iHT ouisted down, =21lthougn
he 2nd his wife occasionaily had piartics witn music and zinging,

. kre. BURDICK s~id that he and his vife nct LOUISE ROSS, S.RWTS wife,
who w25 nickn~nzd "PUSS®, only aft.r SARNT'S marprige and :1so met LOUISE'S
mothur cnd father at S.E«NT'S apartmente  He stated that her Father was nmed
VICTOR RLSS aid he rece=lls that he was a ¢andidnte on th. American Lebor Party
ticket, : .

Mr. RUKDICY snid that he 21so r=ec3ilad that tne 3053598 liked childran
viry much as did Mrs, S.H3iNT and that tirs, SLARNT 2nd Ers. BUSDICR used to have
miny discussions ccncirning children,

Yr, RURDICKE ndviscd tn-t after S.340T1S marrisge, SaRaNT had connected
Ere BURDICK'S phonogrnpn with BURDICX!S radio and had given ¥r., BURDICK a
record cabinct which S8R4T hud mad:, BUADICK saia tuat this was at a time
wnen SafalT nid made another phonorraph which was a record cabinet and phonogriph
combination.




& HCL:.VE - - o
O i O

M s
NY 05-15387- .
¥r,. BURDICK said that when he and his wifehad been invited to
SaRANT!S apartment bafore his marriage, there had bzen only SAR4NT and JOEL
B-RR, =nd after marricge, there were ¥re and Mrs. SARANT only, He could not
recall whather or not JOEL BiRR had lived with the S.RAHTS for avhile after
the marriage, although he stated that he may have, '

Mre BURDICK alse rclated that not too long, possibly less than a
year oofore SARANT'S martiage, JOSL BiRR and S.M.KNT had doscribed to Mr.
RURDICK that tniy had ronted 2n old store in which ther would conduct experiments,
He s2id both of thom £.1t that they had inventive genius in the eleetronics
ficld., BUANICX s1id that SARAKT was cmployed by Bill L boratorics, New York,
and that SiRANT and B.XR claimed to have a common interist znd claimed that they
both had valuable ideas for inventions,

Xre BUADICK s2id that from B.RX and SaRaNT'S tulk about this shop,
he tnought thit thuy had spunt a lot of timz in it; so much tinz, in fact,
that after S5qr-WT'S murriage, Mrs. S.%4NT nad complsined 2nd weansd SARaNT
awry froa th: shop,

He continued thit JOEL B/RR appeared to stop visiting SARuNT'S
apartment shortly after SARWNT!S marriage, and BURDICK sz2id thad he gained
the impression from pure obscrvation thut 8.Ri was recentful bocause SARANT
sp<nt so little tim: ot th> shop and Krs, S.R.IT hid so nuch cbjection to
her husband being at the shop.

NMr. BURDICK adviscd ‘that S.HiHT had tolked very little zbout his
work, although h: reczll.d that h: hod mentioned @t on: tim: that h2 mad: an
advancinont and was happy about it.

Mr, BURDICK snid that ho learnzd virv little a2bout JOEL BARR, H:
d=seribed BaRR as 1 very quict fellow who did not m k> much of an inprossion
and appesirad reserved and might ba describsd as awkward bicause of apparent
szlf-consciousnuss,

¥r, BURDPICK at this time stated that he thought that "PUSS" SAR-NT
once made a remark which would indicate that BARR was at times "surly®,

56 .
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kr. BURDICK stated tn2t he his not seen SARWNT since he, ¥re BURDICK,

left the Morton Stre.t zpartment, znd he said the only contacts bsatwean their
families hzs bewn the visit by SiA%.NT and his wife to Fairlawn in 17L5,
runtionid npovez, and & visit on Laber Day, 1549, by ¥rs. BUPDICK and their

%o childran to tho S.RANT hom. at Ithaca, Now York, BUEDICK saic that his
wife and children spent two or three days at Ithica sith the S.R.NTS while
¥re BUKDICK stayed seme and painted his houss. ¥r. BUSDICK alse stated that
Mrs. BURDICK has corr:sponded ocsasion2lly with “FUSS® S,.R-NT and he reptated
thit he h2s had no contact whatsocver with S.R.NT since he moved to Fairlawn,
New Jerscy.

Mre BURDICK was quostioned cencerning his knosledge of any activities
of B.RR and he stated that he had no informtion os to P.WI'S cnploymant or
activitics, :nd he was unzble to ree2ll whether or not JOZL B.RR had had a
camsra of any tynz. .

A numbsr of photographs were display:zd to Nr. BURDICK and hz rocognized
and idontifizd the photograpns of ALFPED S.PLAT and JOEL BARR as the individuals
k2 know ns residing 2t ipartment 6-I, 65 Merton Streit, Niw York Citys

H: also reocognized and identificd photographs of LOUISE SARNT. In
connzction with tn: photograpns ef Mrs, S.Y%.NT, which wer: shown to him,
BUHDICK advissd thit nn: of the photegraphs in which Nrs. SaR.NT is wearing
glarsus and is knalling beside o dog was 2 photogrih of his dog, and was taken,
he believes, by S RJT during the visit to the BURNGA's in Fxirlewn, Nsi Jursey,
in 1946, : '
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Voney Order Payments
to ALTRED SARATT

AL¥RED SARAKT nas advised that he paid the rent on apartrpent 6-3,
65 Morton Street, New York City, from October, 1343 to Fedbruary, 1950, and that
he personally resided in this apartment from October, 1%L3 until September,
19L6, at which time he maved to 422 Eddy Street, Ithaca, liew York. He also
advised that be sublet tnis apartment from September, 17L6 until February,
1950, following his departure to Ithaca, Kew York, to JOEL BASR, #ILLIMK
PERL and HENRTETTA SAVIDGE. ' ‘

SARANT advised ihat those individuals to wnom he sublet the Morton Streat
apartment usually sent him a money order covering the rent and ne in turn
forwarded a check to the rental agent in payment of the montaly rental on
the apariment. )

WILLIAM FERL has advised that he obtained this apartment frem
JOZL MAR and tnat he used the apartment abcut one quarter of the tice

between the fall of 1346 to January, 1948 for studying and entertaining
dates.

PERL advised that he poid no rent to SaRAKT until the early part of
1948, altanugh SARANT had left town, but SARA4T had coniinucd 10 pay the
montily rent on the apartment. PEHL advised thzt he did pay rent to
SAHANT at an unknown address in Ithacz, New York for t.urce or four
moatns ending in June, 194L8.

HENRIZTTA SAVIOCE has advised that TILLIAW -ERL returned teo Vew
York City {rom Taliforniz, where he hnd atiended the £ilifornia Institute
n{ Technology in June, 1745, and residzd with bis family in the Aronx.
She edvised that soe remzined in Cslifornia until February, 1917, at
which time she come to Yew York City and PERL made arrangements for her
to live at the ¥orton Street address. She aivised that she steyed there
until September, 17L7.

It will be noted that there is a discreponcy betwren the statements
of PZRL and SAVIDRE as te the payments of rcnt on this apartment. PERL
st2tes that SAVIDCE return.d to New York in tne early f2ll of 197, at
which time she staoyed 2t 69 liorton Strest for a montl or two during which
time he visited her occasionally.
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VILLLY FERL has depled any corregpondfnce vith LT S“RLﬁT
suhscouent to Juwe, 18hE. He also denicd that he wns evrr in the zozrtment
sursenuent to that date or that he had woic rent for the apartmznt ofier
thnt date.

On Jvrust i, 1980, 5.8 BI4NMN €. LITTLTJOLH and 103veT k.
BOLLL emntretond "TLITA FENL prieor to his deptriure from Uer York Cite
enrcute to hic Fome Plﬂvclﬁna, Ohio. Lt this time, TEI u-s :.1in roiod
11L*» had returned Lo 6° Yorton fircct, New York City, sulzaquent te Jdune,
1518 , _ S

SLRL va: eonfroated with the fact thal invesitiz-tism had disclosed
thet thore had teer logstod a morer order perable to AR “_?"F*, Itheoesn,
Now Yori, broring the avwe 7. TERL, deted Nowverbor 2L, 1748, FIL then
adrised that to tho bost ¢ his kno-ledge Lic did pot racall having sond ®
such 2 merey ordep to OURUT and he esled if the Landurilinzg on tite morey
order had boeon positively identific) as hie.

Records 0, tho United Stotes Tost Office at ’t‘~oc .cm ’cr»,
reflect thnt the Folleuing noney erders wore semt to SIFRDD SM.0T from
New: York City: .-’;J.Cd 13, #37L7h, M19T06I, #152603, #211R1Y, ,‘,’-‘:?3.3’5?-'4.

Tae orieinad money ordir applications rearins tho sormgamoniin
monc:r eréer rrbers as sch cut immediatelr above an £ilc in the loia Tos
- RewTerh City, were ¢xamined 2nd roflecl the folloving:

tioney order arplicition £162213, dated Jrwars 20, 1047, in the
anount of L3.70, pryotile to LLEWD SUWNT, L2Z2 Fadr :.r‘et, Itizca,
Hew Yordky vas sisned by VILTLY iFRL, &7 Herten htrgﬂt, atw Terl, Yew York.

Vonoy crder anplication JOThL, doted July 2?3, Iﬂh?, in the cacunt
of “hTe %0, payclle to L. SLRLYT, LP? Edo "t.; cct, Tihn en, vew York, wne
signed by M. SJVIDGE, 62 Morlon Sircst, ilov Terk, liew Yerk,

yoney erdor "W§1101u‘01 5;’50‘ ated Sertezbher 23, 19L7, in
the zacunt of *L4,00, prvatla to LLVRED SnxL"T, L2 Eid- Strcct, Iv.“c,,
Few Yorh, was sigred by ~. ITRL, €5 vorion Sf4roct, Eov ¥ert il, How Yeria
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Munzy order applicaticn #199603, dated October,?8, 19L7, in
the amount of 846,00, paysble to ALFRED S \2.HT, 422 Eddy Street, Ithaca,
lew York, was sipned by Wi, PERL, 65 Mortor Strest, New York, New Yorka

Foney order application #2118k, dated January 22, 19LB, in
the amount of &6.00, payable to ALFRED SARWNT, b2 Eddy Strect, Ithaca,
New York, was signed by W, PERL, 65 Morton Strcct, Wew York 1k, New Yorks

Monuy order application #91357hL, datcd Novenber 2k, 1518, in
the amount of §LA,00, payable to ), SARANT, RD 1, Ithaca, New York, was
signed by W, rERL, Columtia University, New York 27, Ncw Yorks

In addition to the above, Confidential Inforrmant T-3, of known re-
liability, has advised that money order #738L87 had been sent by VIVIAN
OLAS¥AN, 131 East 7th Street, Wew York City, to ALFRED S5ARANT at Itnaca,
New York, on or about August 11, 1949, in the amount of 3.5.00. This money
order was issied at the Church 3treet Stution, Mew York City.

+.4J
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YII. INVESTIGATION AT 112 EAST 7th STREET,
Ned YOu¥ CITY

In connection with a systematic canvassing of the Avenue A and
12th Street vicinity by Azents of the Hew York Of7ice on July 22, 1950,
5i3 STVXLEY J. GRABGHSKI and CAZSTER J. GUSTOUSKI interviewed Lre BARWET
BLAMISO, surerintendent at 112 East 7th Street, Tew York City.
BEAZIZGI advised that he had been sumerintendent of this apariment building
since 1935 and he rcsides on the ground floor left apurtaents

BERENSON identified 2 photegraph of ALFRID SARNT (holding paddle)
as on indivicdual nawed WALTX! {ph), Tirst nome unimorm, who, for azbout two
and a half years prier to onc and half yvars agc, occupied Jpariment 1h at
this address, He did rot huve any records of the tinonts, stating that
they are kept by the 1radlacy, LILLY XLEDE, 1421 53rd Street, Brooklyn,
liew York, telephone Gidner 5-3598, who, according to EEREISQN, is aiey on
vacation at an unknown place and that she may be brck next monthe

PFREISON described WALTON as male, 3ingle, vho ®made pictures by
hznd®, indicating that he cither paintcd or drew picturcs, BIREISCH stated
that he hac seen some of the pictures, but could not describe tnem or give
the subject matter. )

‘He statad waLTUM is about 28 years of age, §' 7% - §¢ B, and belicves

 that VWALTGN muy have been in the Army, but statcd thot this is only a

conjccture on his part. He s*ated that TALTCN, during the cbovi~described
period, slept regularly in the apartzznt,

He also stated that 7A.TG! had a friend, identity wiimum, who had
a car, det2ils of car unknomn, who, with WiLTQN, used to put LLTONIS
pictures into the car presumatly to be sold.

BERZNSCH was questioned as to whether WALLTON played a guiter and
he advised th:zt ke did not know thether or not he did. It has been
proviously develepsd in the investizotion of this case that SARMNT plays
a guitar and consegucntly, this question was used in an effort io further
identify this individual by the name of WLTON as SARNT.

BIXENSON identified photographs of JULIUS ROSZIBERG as a man who

used to visit WALTOH!S apartacnt. BEREN3SOH stated that on ene ocension he
chzllenged ROSEIBERGYS entry into the building, asking wnere ROSIIDLIRG as

- -k -
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goinge This individual told BERB'SGH that it wz2s none of his business and
that he wac visiting 2 fricnds BIREISGH then asked " LTON 25 to the identity
of the individual and was told enly that be was a friend, BEAXSM further
stoted that he sa2w this individuzl visit WALTON on scveral suhscoucnt
occusionss He could furnish no additionnl informaiion as to this rersonts
identity, where he was from or vwhat he was doing. He did state that this
individual definitely does not live in this building.

In addition, BERESON identified the photogroph of ALFRED SARNT!S
wife, LOUISE JLCQUELINE ROSS SA.UHT (photorraph knceling beside a dog), as
a vomun he had scen visiting TAVIOU'S aparitacnt on several ocezsions. He
could furnish no information as to this wentn visilor and he did not know
of any rclaticnship between IALTON and this womane

Tt w25 noted by interviewing agents thot the neme on the letterbox
reflected the folloving to be residing in apartment lhs  WMALTESE
SE5ASTT.S0 (Supper)v.

BIRINSGY, when asked aboub this name, advised he never heard of
this individual before and thaot he doec not pay the rent for that
apartnent. He stated thot (fru) FRUNK currsntly resides in Apartaent 1.
He stated that FRONK resided in Spartnont 15 until asproximaiely six nonths
prior to the time WALTON left and that after TULTON'S deporture FRAEK took
.over s aeartment. In view of this, BERZNSGCH feels thot FRINK noy be
acgucinted ith “ILTON.

BERESCY described FRUE as singlc, male, sbout 27 years of age,
vetoran of the United States irsy during the last var, He is about 5% 30,
stout, and his dark full grawth of hzire

He stated that FRAJIK works daily, leaving home between § and
8:30 c.m, ond returns zvout § or $:30 p.m. He swaied that he does not
krnow his place of eaployment; however, he does recall that he visited
Burope last year for & couple of nonths, country and recson unknovne

The records of tne Consclidated Edison Compony, Wew York City,
were clsc checked on July 25, 1950, by Sis V.HAO L. KITTER and ALZUYIDER
C. DuLINSON for the current tenont of Apartnent 14 2t 112 East Tth Strect,
How York City. The records reflected that NICHCOL.3 HALTESE'S utilities
vere connscted on July 9, 1246, and that this individual is currently
residing in this aperiment.

- .._1,2_
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T‘me Consolidated Edison Company records further reflect that
FR.' SEELSTIANO'S utilities were connucted for sipartmant 15 on
Duce: ‘ber 6, 1518, and vere discontinued on iarch 2, 1949,

It is to be noted thot the nanmes “HALTESE SERASTIANCT which are
currcntly appearing on the lettesbox for Spartment 1) at 132 East 7th
S4treet are in 2ll probability for NICHOL.S ILLTESE and for FRXK

[N ""I;.n’.'). The individual vhom Bo.BENSON  has previously described
by the none of TRIUIR is probably FR/NK SER/STIANC.

Cn July 28, 1950, ¥r, BATUIET BEIRNSON, superintendent at
112 E=st Tth Strect, Hew York C:n.’c.", perscnally vm-.-.ed ALFRTL SLRANT .
pricr to his interview by S4 BERLS €. LITTLEJCHY and the writers After
this perucnal observation, HAPHET BENERNSOYN stated to 8. LITTLEJON
a4 he was mistoken as to his identification of a phetograph of
AIFRED SARAHT and ihat SARHT and en individual named “TLTGH (ph)
pruviously wentioned are not identical.
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"IVe INVESTIGATION OF THE SiRANT LA PORATORIES,
2271 Viest 1ith Strect, Now York City

On July 17, 1950, during the lawful search of the residence of
JULIUS ROSENIZRG which was incidental to his arrest on that date, a business
card for the Sarant Laburatories was locateds There appeared on this card the
following information:

YThe Sarant Lsboratoriss, Research in Applied Scicnce, Electronics
and Electro Kechanical Dcvices. 227 West 11th Street, New Tork City,
Torth L-6L79,.%

It is to be peinted out that the tclephone number WOrth L-5L79 was
formerly the telcphone number for JLFRED SAR.NT at 65 torton Street, New York
City, and that ductailed information pertaining to this telephone has becn
Previcusly svt out in this report. '

On July 1%, 1950, Si LITTLEJOHN and the writer determined that the
atdress 227 West 1lth Street, was a bascment store in an a2partment building
in Greenwich Village, Kew York City, anl that this store vas occupied by
Jimmy's Radio and Television Scrvice,

Contact was made with JIMES YATES, who advis.d that
he-was the operator of this serviec, and that he had becn in busincss
approximately 3 years, or since approximately the latter part of 19h6.
Y.TES stated that he knew the premises had previcusly boen occupicd by
Sarant Laboratories because the superintendert of the apartment house,
whose name is JORISON, had told him, and because he found plenty of papcrs
with the name Surant appearing on them, in the store whon he a3s3umed
occupancy. He stated that he had destroyed thusc papers or had thrown
them avay in the trash, and said that other than these papars, the shop
was emply when he found it, with one exccption and that r3s a large metal
drill cress, Hz stated that this drill press wos pickod up a short while
after he moved in by sorme movers in an old truck. He stated that he
could not recall the name of the movers or any other facts which might
aid in the location of this drill press.

Y,TES dunied knowing SARART. He said that supcrintendent JOHHSOR,
and othor tenants had told him that the laboratory was opuratad by two
. Tien, and that he did not know the name of the s.eond mane Scveral nam:s
were sugfusted to him, among them the nam: of BARR (JOFL B\RR)s YATES
advised that the only name that sounded familiar was RARR,

- bk -




Q .

-

NY 65-15350

YATES stated bz had no knowledgs how leng the Sarant Laboratories
had buen in existence, and that he had received nu mail or callcrs for
SARANT or his 2ssociate.

The Agents dbscrved that the premises of 227 West 11th Street
consisted of a onc room basemint store, and that the further end had been
petitioned off with a cardbeard material to form a srmall stoere room. It
¥as deternmined at the apartment house at which the Sarant Labcratories
had been located that superintendent JOHHSON was on vacation and was
expected back July 2L, 1950,

The current anhattan address Directory was checked and it was
deterninzd that JAYES YATES had a telephon: at 227 vest 1lth Street,
Chelsca 3-L396, installed June 1947, and that Jimmy's Radio and Television
Service was also listed at that number in Decomber 1949,

On July 2k, 1950, JEROME H'RRIS, Treasur-r, Sidney A. Harris,
Inc., 161 Seventh Avenue South, advised that the records of his office indicate
that ALFRED SARAHT had cither rented or startcd paying rent un the store at
227 West 11th Stroct, New York City, on fugust 15, 1945, He said that SARNT
had paid 732,50 ver month for this store, and that there had apparently been
no lease but 3 month to ponth tenancy, Xr. HARRIS said the following inform-
aticn was furnished by SARANT at th: tine of this rentals

Fesidence address: 65 Murton Strecet, Naw York City.

Employments Vestern Electric, 529 Vist L2nd Street,
as an elsctirical engincer. Employment
at that company three years, Boss
listed as Lo L. 9DERSCH.

It was notod by Mr. HARRIS that this employnent had been changed
in pencil to Bell iLaboratery, Grayoar Building, Varick Strcet, New York
City, dite unknown. SARaFT had given his landlord’'s nans as ire GARLOCK
of 65 MBorton Street Rcalty Company, and that he had boen at that ardress for
two years. SARAIT gave as 2 roferonce The Bank of s«thins Trust Corpany, 33rd
Strect and Scventh Avenuc, Now York City.

Mr. M.RR1S further advisad that his runt bocks imlicated that the
stere at 227 Wost 11th Street which SARALT had rented had boen vacant for
one month before SARANT!S occupancy and that his rent buck indicated that

>
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SiRANT started paying rent on Auzust 15, 19LS. Ur. HARRIS stated that
S.RNTIS name was listed &s the person paying the rent for 227 West 1llth
Street, and that no other name was mentioned until the year 1947 (acnth
wnknosm) when the rent book was marked with the nomes SARNT-YATES.

Iirs. HARRIS also said that in 1948 SARANT-YATZS appears and is certain
S UT'S name wos crossed out with pencil.

JERCLE RinRIS advised tnat he was in the United States militery
scrvice from 194h to February, 1915, and to his knovwledge had never seen
S.RiiiT. He slated that the superintendents at 227 Viest 1lth Streect
colliccted rent for the building and that the preuent superintendents,
YILLLS! and IREIE JONSSQY, vere superintendents in 19L5. ir, HARRIS
stated that the JOHUSCUS had tcld him ot one time that S,ANT had sold his
store and that he found out eventually thot the new tenant weos YaT=5. He
said there is no record thot YATES had cver rented the siore legally,
but apporently had taken over from the previous tenant, SARINT.

During the interview of lir. HaRalS, he telephoned his wife,
JULIE H.uixIS, L3 First Avemue, Westweod, New Jersey, tclephone Tiestaood
5-270l, and questioned her concerning her knowlecdge of SARUNT. Lrse
HARKI3, vhem he stated had hondled the rental business #hile he vias in
the scrvice, advised her hustand that SARAHT had come to their Rew York
home, 322 iest 72nd Street, where the business was handlad in 19LS and
inguired concerning the store at 227 Vest 11th Street and rented it.
Sho stated that there had been no lease and that she had no knowledge of
YiTZ5. She szid that SARANT at the time he ronted the stcre teld her he
had a pariner, but she did not recall him zentioring his pariner!s nazt.
irs. NARRIS also advised thot S/RMNT teid her thut they would not be in
the store very often and that they were conducting ¥some sori of
cloctronics business®. rs. HLRRIS also tcld her husband that there had
becn very little activity at the store during the first few months of
SALPITIS occupancye.

Cn July 25, 1950, at operoximately Le30 p.m., Mr. JEZRJIE HAARIS,
Sidney hKarris, Inc., 161 Seventh ivenue South, telephonically advised
that JUTS YATES had been at Kr. HARRISY place of business about one~nalf
hour previously and had advised iir. HARRIS that he was going to scll his
business. HaR<I3 stated that YATES told him he was sick and was gaing
avcy for a long, long timc.
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. On July 25, 1950, 1.TES was re-intervieved at 227 st 114k Street,
New York City, at 5:25 p.m., by 34 HIRW C. LITTLZJON end the writcr.

In connection with the store Jecated at 227 West 1lth Straet,

L0538 advised in the latter part of 1946 (YATES is vague or unsure of this
dote), soncone whose idantity he does aot ree2ll, Lut who he siated

sy be 2 friend or custoner, t0ld him that the chop at 227 YTest 11th
Street Dight be available,  T.TZ8 stzted thut he had scld s ousiness

&b 270 West Fourih Street to a person nzmed ALFRED VEINER a few woeks
provicasly and ihat, althcush he hnd net intendid to go back into business,
e vint e 227 Tcst 11th Strect znd there met JUEL ELAR.  YaTES identified
& shotogroph of JOZL BARA saecin o him as the individunl ha imew 25

Juzl, 3LkR,

YLTFS stated that he told B'RR that he necded 2 place to werk and
reprated that althcurh he had no idez that he wes proing to cpen another
3002, vhen AURR {o0ld him he would 1ot hin use the shop if YATES would
oy helf of the rent which was $32.50, thot he decided to work there and
use/iHis radio business. Y.UIS ctaled that tels nalf of §32.50 wes very
chenp rent fer hinm as he hod becn poying 355.00 rent at the Fourda Street
svore. Y.TZS continved that ZiRE had never menticned SARUHT to him, but
that e cov the sign Sarant Leberateries on the windew of tie storc and
pepers and letterheads layins crownd the store w:ith SARMIT'S name on
thene  TATES staled that DARR told hin that he s not using the cicre,

[y

but just had his things therc,

YATES said that ogreeing to BIRXYS propusition, he aoved hils
¢Quipaent thich he desceribed as z lube tester, sicndl trocer, sigmal
generater, scope and a e radies inte the shop, and he described the
equipzent that B/RI: had therc as a werk bench with a wooden top {type of
lecs not remembered), various tools and a large metal drill press.  YLTES
sald that the shop was very dirty and looked like it had nct been used
for a times He stoted that he hind fixed radio sets at this ploee fer
soout Lo months, peying half of 332.50 rent to BAKR in cashie

He stcted that Z.ita vas not in the shop mere than two or three
times durdig ihese twe meathe and when BARH was in the shop he worled
on a signel tester that he was building. He siated thot EXRK came into
the shop during the day and that he had not asked hin any questions a
to his busincss, residence or employments  YATFS stated tnat hie did not
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have a telephone installed at 227 West 11th Strect until scven or eight
wonths or mure after he moved theres

T.TES continucd that twe months after he startod paying ualf of
the ront o BiRa, a trick came and picked up the drill press, z for
tools and boxes vhich wos cverrthing that BRR had in the shep at that
tinme tnd took the: avay. He stated thzt he could aot describe the truck
or prive ony ialcrmation which mould indicate the destinction of the drill
nress or the otber couipaent and he said that he never saw BLRR azoine
Y..7TI0 did recall that bARR did $011 him thet a truck uns geing to cone
for his stuff, Y.TFS said thot BLRT hed lefi the work bench in the shop
and that it was in very poor condition ond he h:d reused it using the teop
bosrds, but he stated tir t the bonchh ke has docs not have metal legs,
he dovs not remcabir a bench with mztal legs, and ne does not remesber
a werk banch being meved oute )

Ho stated tazt he nzs never cbscrved any photosraphic equivnent
in the shop and nover at oany time sar SARW with & caneras.  altheuzh
all the photogreshs of the subjeets and suspects available vere chovm
to Y75, he elarimed that ho could net recoanize any of them excopt BiRRe

In commuction with *is fomyer shop, Y.T.S s2id that JLrREp
VZINT( had operated the Fourth Street shop for approxinmntely onc yeor
and then weat cub ¢f business,  Y.7I5 related tott after BLRE had
moved his belongings froas the shep that be tock the sign Saraat Lobera=-
storics off the windor and nhad his om sign put ¢n. He stated thot frem
thzt time on ho paid the full 32,50 runt to supcrintendents TILLINN and
INTUE JGRIHSCN at 227 West 11th Street, eiticr by czsh or cheek on the
Inzloemated Bank of New York, wnd advised that he still hes @n 2ecount
2t thot bank.  YATeS insisted thnt he has not seen BARd and thot he
h2d nuver heard frem him,

YATES was questioncd concerning his futurce intenticens, and he has
decidd thnt he ves zoing to gell his business to an 0ld fricnd ef his
vhe uscd toc work with hin in 1o business vho was LoU ATLER. He said
that he did not kicw ATL-R'S rosidenne or place of cnnleyaent and stated
£het hc decidid toxll the business for J800.  YATES wms quasiioned con-
cernins the nunber of payments helod madc to Bifud toword taa rent and
he adviscd that homd nade tue poyments of 316,25,

In cetncetion with himscdi, Y.TES adviscd thst hihed
» feuzht with the Spanish Loynlist jmy in Spain for over a yoar, and thot
his dutics there hod been as a ériver of a food suprly trucke. He stated
£a2% he had boen in the United Sgates Lrmy fron 19L3 te July, 1S5Lh. It was
notod that Y.TES! zctual datc of dischorge was July, 1943, He stoted that
' - 48 -
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he ¥oS discharged honorably and that aficr his discharge he had been 111
for three months because ¢f a nervous condition. He stated that when he

got ou"t. of the iray he was told by Lrmy doctors to take no part in political
or military activities, so frem that time on, he cdviscd that he had little
cenuoction with the Communist Party. Y.TES siated ti:zt he Jeined the Young
Corcmnist Luague in Chicaso in approxinately 1932, and he adoitted hoving
been a gusrd at Comaunict Party Huwdquorders, 25 East 12th Street, pricr

to his induction inte the Unitod States iriy. He stoted that ho'nd morched
in the Iy Day Parcde of 1909 and claimed he had no comnection with the
Conunist Party since the lotter ort of 19437.

;ror his éisc harge fraa the Aruy, YATES stated that
he had attendcd the Yarathea Trode Center, Fivericn Sircet, for cight nenths
studying clectronics, and that he had then keen euployed by the jdans
Laboratoriss, $2nd Street, Yew York City, for eizhtecn menths as & tester,
vhere his supervisor was JOH P, He steted thut after tris, he wes in
businuss ot 295 T st Feurth Street for approxinately ene yior, and then afver
a poriod of wnerploynent, moved to 227 West 1lth Street.

In connectisn with his cmployment as a puard 2% aunist
Pariy Headauarters, Y.TES statea thed ks bod notded a §sb and that he was
empleyed in ihat job fer cight menths wricr te Ris inducticne Tne rollowring
adcércsscs ~ere given by YaTzS:

102 vitst 129th Strcet, six nmcnihs,
125 Fast 6th Strect, cizht wonths, residing with TCIY
DITS, 2 colored 3panish cook,

152 Tiest 1h2nd Stroct, roeming lLouse, for six months,

& Jones Strect, Aportnent 3C. (This apartacni, he cdvised,
he cbtainzd €rom PETIN GOETZ, wac he had knym at
the Villaze Chepler =f the jmcrican Vedirins Chopter
for tuic years.

.TES alsc advised thzt during the aboewve periods he 2lso
1ived in the back ef Lis radio sheps at 296 wcst Fourth Street and 227 Jest
11ith Street.

;775 stated he had an attorncy who had handled motor

veehicle mottors for him and statod hor nome vas FREID. SILVERTITZ, Chanbers
Strect, Hew York City. In connoction with his c¢wninz metor vehicles, no
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s2id he had a jeep about one year, that it was irmy surplus, and that he had
it at the time he was ot Fourth Street. YATES further advised that he has
the 2partment at 6 Jones Street by hims21f, but that a frieni naned MITTHEW
SE.AITH, vinite, vho is unemployed and vho is Chairman of the "3ix Hour league,”
lives with hinm off and on. H2 stzted that SKITH was a nember ¢ the mercaant
marine aaé his family lives in Brocklyn.

. ) Yates furtacr advised that if he leaves New York, he will
visit his fonily in Quitman, Mississippi, or his sister, JMUE RITNOLSS, U3
Indiana ivenue, Chicago, Illincis,

AL the complction of the interview, Y.TES accompanied the
agents voluniarily to his apartment 3C at ¢ Jones Streci, Bew York City,
where ho execuicd a viritten waiver of scarch. The search, vhich was con=
ductec? from 7:00 to 9:00 P.ule by S LITTLEJCGHN and the writer, reflected the
the following informcotions

There was found a dielicnary on a bock shelf of the apartnent,
six piceces of paper, 8" x 10", becring the letievhead of the "Sirant Lobore
ateries, 227 Test 1lth Street.” The letterhead indicated that the labera-
tory wos conducting rescarch in applied scicncc, specifically setiing forth
electron-beam recording, optical cumrunication and projection in depths The
nopes L. F. S.RNT and L. J. ROS3 were listed un the ledterhead,

There was z2lso locoted in the zpartment on & bock sh2lf a
book entitled, "Secrei liessages -=- How to Read and Trite Thea" by PAUL B.
BHO'L.S, containing three small picees of paper containing writing.

The abeve six sheets of paper and the beok ond threo pieces
of paper ¥erc the cnly objects taken by the 23.nts 2t the conclusion of the
search. .. oropcr réceipi was fumished te Y.T:S. This matericl is being
retained as part cf tnis filca

During the scarch the following is noted which night be
pertinent to this investigations

It was noted that on april 18, 1945, Y.TEZS had thc address of
55k iTest 1L2nd Street. His Social Sccurity mumber was knovn as 717-07-L312
and his Army serial number wzs 32423072, :

A bill of sale was lecoded which indicated thot he had pur-
chased on /fpril 1_2 , 1949, a 1947 Plymouth tan convertibtle coupe fron the
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Havene Auto Sales, 231 Avenue of the Americas, The price including tax was
$1715.90, and it was indicated that YATES had turned in a 1942 Plymouth
Sedan en this purchase,. -

A 1916 registratien was noted for a 19LL Willys jeep.
This registration on March 1B, 19L6, gave his address as 296 West Fourth
Street and his license number as 9N-3977.

During the course of the search, it was noted that the
apartment contained considerable literature which had originated with the
Cormunist Party or with organizatiens which were possibly connected with the
Compunist Partye There was a ccmplete 3 x 5 index of the members of the
Village Chapter of the American Veterans Committee contalning their names,
addresses and other information, .

YATES had requested before executing a waiver of search
that none of this material be removed, The agents agreed to confine the
search to the location of evidence or material which might be of interest
to this investigation, °

The following information was noted during the search
concerning MATTHEW SMITH:

HATTHE® SMITH was bom February 18, 1910, at Philadelphia,
and he has a United States Department of Commarce Searan's Certificate ZL0310k, -
His residence was listed on this certificate as 77 West End Avenue, Brooklyn,
and he 1s described as white, 70% inches tall, 1L8 pounds, brown eyes, brown
hair, with a slight scar on leg, It was also noted that under numbder L21k-0245S,
he was a probatiocnary enrollee in the Maritime Service Trade School, Sheepshead
Bay, New York, - This date was January 30, 1543, and his rank Yeoman J/c.

It was noted that MATTHEY SMITH, with alias MAT SMITH,
had received correspondence care of Barclay, 281 Lest 70th Street, New York
City, on July 9, 19k9, and on June 2, 1949, had received correspondence at that
same address care of ELLIOTT. ke had also received correspondence from a
G. GLASSTR, 170-05 8Lth Avenues, Jamaica, New York, in July, 1949, and had
_received correspondence in 1949 from ZALINE HULL AGENCY, 236 Fifth Avenus,
His address was noted as of December 2, 1947, as 307 Coney Island avenue,
Brooklyn, New York,
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CONSOLIDATED EDISON COMPAMY PLCORDS

On July 27, 1950, Si ALEXANDER BURLIYSOH checked the
records of Consolidated Edison reparding SiFiNT and YATES tenancy at 227
West 11th Street. The records indieated that the utilities were turned
on at that address in the nome of ALFRED SARANT on august 15, 19L5, and that
bills were charged and poid onder th: neme SARANT until June 8, 19h9. The
records then indicated that the final bill sent vut in S.RANT!S name for the
period June 8, 1949 to .ugast 8, 1545, was paid by Ji.ES YATES, who claimed
thzt he had taken over the store., The recerds then indicated that the bills
have been issued and paid in JIMES YLTES! name from august 8, 1949 to the
prescent time. .

In connection with Y.TES! previous addresses, Con Edison
records show thet services were provided for in his nome on Jugust 2L, 1945
at 296 Vest Fourth Street and turned off at that address on ey 3, 19Lb.

Con Edison records disclose the following information
possibly pertinent to this case:

sueust 7, 19LS -~ ILr, 4. SARANT made 2 request for
meter determination and change over
from DO to aC.

Ord:zrs to Read Mcter - September ki, 1945 ~ Kre i. SaRGNT

December 10, 1545 - "
Februory 11, 1946 - .
april 15, 1947 - u

Calls for Sorvice, Complaints, or Bo Lights

January 5, 1948
January 29, 1948

Jimmy's Radio Stere
Sarant Radio Store

.pril 2L, 1948 - Sarant

. June 9, 1948 ~  Sarant
Septerber 20, 1948 - Jirmy's Scrvice Store
December 20, 1948 = " " u
Decomber 21, 1948 - " " "
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An individual by the nome of MLTTHET SMITH of & Fifth Avenuc,
taw York City, Telcphene Wunmber ORejon 3-15L9, telephicnically centacted
50, RATIOUD L, MULLINS at thc Now York Office, ¥BI, at 2:10 peie on
July 26, 1950, He stated that he is temperarily residing with JAUES
YATES at & Joncs Stroet, Now York Citr, and that he had ascirtained that
the FEI hed searched YaTES! apartnent on July 25, 1950 and in addition,
g;a; ga’Ir_B ic being investirated in connecticn with the FUCHS - ROSTIEZRG,

ink 5€,

. MATTHET SMITH voluniarily zpeearcd at thc Rew Yerk Office at
3155 pemey July 23, 1950, and was intervieed until 5:10 p.n. by S84
BERLS ©, LITSLTIONN and the writers He stuted that Lhis truc nome is
MORAIS STIECITH; however, he has used the naoe of MATTHEY JUITH for many
yeors in comnection with nis writings, etec., and the nome, INTTHET S¥IThH,
is the cnly name shich he is currunily using. He advised thot he
occasionally resides at the spartnent of JAMES Y.TZS at 6 Jonas Street,
10 Yurk City, and izt vpon returning hons 14st cvening he was tcld by
YATES that tne FBI had becn quostioning hin ezain pertaining te YaTS!
associstion with, JIMIY'S TELEVISIC) ailD RADIC LIRVICH, 227 Test 11th
Streei, ilew York City, and his conrcetion witn the Sarant laberaterics
which was formorly housed at 227 \st 11th Street in the same store building
in which JLIY!S TELEVISICI! -l RADIO SERVICE is currently houseds

In this ccnnection SIITH stoted that he wished to volunteor
any informaticn mhich would be of walu: to our investization purilzining
te JIOIFS T4TLSY conncetion in this matvtere He said thoeu he had knoeen
JitiDS Y.TES casuclly approxinmatcly for the past ifteen years and thzt
had had made use of YATES! apartmcut infrequently fer tae past four or
five months. H: stated that he cccasionally contrivuted tevand 17380
rental puyments by giving him 35 or 510 or seme sivmilar ancunt nore
as a loan: huwever, he stated thet il YATES never repeid kim, he felt
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that he had reccivad benefits from utilization of YATES! apartment for
sleeping purposes. He stated that he normally resided ~t 6 Fifth .veme
vhere he is the chairman of an organization known as "Six-Hour League.

S ITH stated that Y.TES had indicated to him that the FBI was
looking for someone who was formcrly connceted with Y.TES! shop prior to the

time when the trade name of JIWiX!'S TELEVISION AND R.DIO SERVICE h2d been
assuncd, ,

He stated that he believed that from what JIxAY had told him
in regard to our two irguiries of YATES that he is now telling the truth in
regard vo his relationship with the formir ovner of the Sarant Laboratories
and that he docs not believe that Y.TES could furnish the FEI with any
additional information. SHITH advised that he had joined the Communist Farty
in 1935 in New York Ciiy ond had contributed to affilizte with the Party off
and on un%il he resigned his position as Chairman of the Spezkars! Bureau dr
the Naticnal Committee of the Communist Party after the Hovember elections of
1948. He stated thzt he had bzen Chairman of the Speakers! Bureau of the
Communist Party for approximately three months prior o his resignation and
that his wife, JE.N SY41TH, from whom he has been scporated for spproximately
three years, is currently employed as & secrcetary at the Communist Party
Headguarters at 35 Bast 12th Street, New York City. He stated that JEAN SxITH
currently resides ot 3079 Coney Island avenue, Breoklyn, New York, and hzs
the custody of thoir son, VICTOR L. SI1ITH, 2ged nines

In addition to the above background pertaining to SMITH,
he stated that he was formerly the house choirman for the New York area
Council of the jmerican Veterans Committee and that he had resignsd this
position in either 1947 or 1948

SEITH was particularly cooperative during this entire inter-

view and he seemingly expresscd a sincere desire to be of assistonce to the

FBI in this investization. He stated that he offieci2lly broke with the
Communist Party aftcr being a member for mony years after the 1948 elections
mainly due to the fact that he #wished to work toward lepislation individually
from the Party". He stzted that his present position as Chairman of the
Six-Hour League had been organized for the solc purposc of ®to press for
legislation for a six-hour day", H¢ advisced thit he is the sole cnployue of
this organization and that his income is éntirely derived from contributions
which he might rcéeive [from time o %ime toward the support of this projects

»
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V. INTERVIEY OF ALLEN MANZAVINOS, JULY 18, 1950

SAS JAMES T. O'BRIEN and VINCENT J, CAHILL interviewed Mr, ALLEN
LANZAVIKOS, who resides at 86 Madison Averue, New York City, at the New York
. Office,

Mr. FANZAVINOS advised that in 1943 he had obtained a job with
the Western Electric Company and through his employment had met ALFRED
SARANT who was a test planning engineer at the company's Bayonne plante
FANZAVINOS stated that he had become quite friendly with SARANT at work
and had net him a few times on social occasions. He advised that SARANT
never impressed him as being & Communist or a Communist sympathizer in any
degree.

According to MANZAVINOS, SARANT left the employ of the Western
Flectric Company in about September, 19,3, He gave WANZAVINOS an address
somewhere on Morton Street in Greemvich Village, New York. He stated that
sometime in the spring of 1944 he went to the address given him but found
that SARANT was not known there. MANZAVINOS stated that he had possibly
tried on one other occasion to look for SARANT at the Morton Street address
vithout success and had not scen or heard from him since SARANT left the
employ of Viestern Electric Company.

d VI. YMTERVIETS WITH IIDEDIATE MEMRERS
OF AL SARL'VIFS FRIILY OO
LY 25, 1950

On July 26, 1950 SAS DANIEL F, O'CONNOR and FREDERICK C. BAUCKHAK
interviewed GECRGE SARANT, the owner of SAPANT MOTORS, INC., a Ford dealer,
located at 280 West funrise Highway, Freeport, Long Island, New Yorke Ke
advised that his brother, ALFRED SARANT, resided at some urknown address in
Greermwich Village, Rew York, with an individual by the name of JOEL BARR.

He stated that he met BARR at their fathert!s home which is located at 23

Colony Streety Tiest Hempstead, Long Island, in 1945 or 1946, He recognized

the photograph of JCEL RARR and stated that this is the same individual whom
. he had formerly met, as previously described, .

GEORGE SARANT further advised that he had no connection or inter-
est in any of ALFRED SARANT'S friends or associates and described his brother
as having Yanti-capitalist sentimentse" He stated that his brother, ALFRED,

* vas the only member of the family who was indignant about getting ahead in
business and establishing himself,
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GEORGE S5/4ANT was unable to furnish any information pertaining
to "The Sarant Laboratories" and stated that he did not know that nis
brother had any conncction with ap organization by this name. He advised
that aftcr ALFRED left lew York City, it was his inpression that he
taught for one year at Cormnell University and is currently in the paint
contracting business in Itheca, Nuw York. He stated that his brother,
ALFRED, last visited at their parcntt's home in Junuary or February of this
)’ear.

On July 28, 1950, GEORGE SARINT was reinterviewed at his place
of business, S/iA. MT 1.0TORS, INC., 280 west Sunrisc Righway, Freepord,
iong island, by SAS KENHEDN it. nOUTON and DANIEL F. O!'CON..OR.

GEORGE SaAR.WGNT adviscd that he would talk Yo his brother, ALFRED
S54h:NT, and endeivor to convince him that he should furuish a1l information
that he has in his possession pertaining to the instant investigation to
the Federal Bureau of Investipation,

RICH:AD SARLNT was also interviewed on July 26, 1650, by SAS
O'COIOR and BaUCKHAZ at 100 vest ~.rrick koad, Baldwin, Long Island,
New Yorke He advis.d that he had wisitcd his brother, ALFRED SARANT, at
his 65 ilorton Strcet apartment at ahich time ALVHED and he went on a
hike with GL.DY3 YEYER, a frieril of ALFIED, JOEL PAKR and his girl friend,
whose name he could not rec2ll. He alse recilled that he stayed 3t

" ALFRED'S apartment fer two or three nights in 19h6 while studying

mathematies for his Regsnts Examinations. ko stated 2t this tinme his
brother, ~lFRFD, assisted hin in studyins for thcse examinations. He
further adviscd that on this occasion therc wire several pecple in and
out of the apartmcnt who were unknowm to him, and he particularly rccalls
that they wire intercsted in playing recoras,

RICHARD S.F.NT stated that hc had met JOEL BARR on several
occasions at their home at 23 Colony Street, west Hempstead, Long Islang,
on a tuna fishing trip, at the forton Strect apartment, on the hike
previously szt forth, ond at the home of ALFRED in mid 1948, probably
in the months of iay or June,

He stated that hc had met GL.DYS (EYELR, a fricnd of his brother
ALFRED, at thc Jdorton Street address, on the hike previously sct forth,
possibly at the time of the boat trip, 3and at bis porentis home in west
Licmpstead,

- - 56 -
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RICHASD stated that he had met BIRR'S girl friend at the iforton
Street :fxp-artmcnt, on a hike previously set forth, on tiic occasion of a
boat trip, and at his father's home at west Heppstead,

He rec:21l.d that while visiting his bpcther at Ithaca, New York,
he nit a friend ¢f theirs by the name of BRTIY S KDEiS. '

In addition, RICH.HD SARANT advised that he was of the impressien
that JOEL RBARR and his brother, ALFRFD, rcsided together at the lorton
Strect address. ke stated they were very pood friends and had many things
in common, including an intercst in enpincering and classical music. He
stated that his brother, ALFRED, had a work shop in the Village with JOEL
BiRR. He rcealled that the work shop had a lathe, a drill press, and
other hand tools and that the name of this shop was "3arant v,

On July 26, 1950, HEPFKRIFTTA 3ARANT, the: wife of GEORGE SARANT,
¥was interviewed by SAS 0'COIMNOit and FAUCKH U

She stated that she has met JOEL Eark on three occasions, nanely,
at 65 :orton Sircet on a night prior to a hikec and she thought that this
hike took place in the winter of 194f, at a Wew Year's party at her
busband's parent's home, and on a fishing party ocut of Freeport which
she believed to have bLeen in 1945. She stated that on this hike she re-
calls JOEL P.ill and possibly his brother were present and also BARE'S
girl fricnd, whosc name she thought was ®VIVIE"™ was thore. It is to be
noted that this p.rson is probably identical with VIVIAN GLASS-AH who
was formerly a girl friend of JCEL Bihite In addition, she stated that
ALFRED S.n.HNT and his girl friend were 2lso prosernt at the time of this
hike, :

She stated at the time of the party and the boat trip that BAIR
and his girl frisnd ssgd ALrKIDand Bis girl friend were prosent,

She stated that she recognized the photograph of JOEI Bali and
thought that the photopgraph of I0LTQH SOFELL (with glass.s) was familiar.

On July 26, 1950, :ir. M. G, 3~RAlNT, the father of ALFRED SARANT,
was interviewed by SiS O'CONIOR and BAUCK:H:A. at his insurance busincss en
West Sunrise Hichway, Freeport, long Islmnd. 1t is to be noted that the
father resides at 160 West lerrick Road, Raldwin, Long island.
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:rs No G, SARANT stated that his family consisted of the following
naned individuals: :

Srs. R Go SAUNT ~ wife (deceased);
GECxGE SiANT -~ son - aped 36;
ELEITRY JAYSOF ~dauchter;

ALGHND S5.RAT -~ son ~ aged 26;
aLFiD SALUNT ~ son ~ aped 32;
WILLIA L SaulNT -~ son ~ aged 26;
RICHAMD SuiiNT ~ son - aged 21.

He stated that his son, RAY.OND, is currently in England doing
business under the name of HICHEL COSLEIICS at 151 Iar« hoad, London N4 8,
and he resides at 17 Gunnersbury ..venuc, London Nid 5.

He advised that he is in the insurance business with his son,
wILLLu, and thit he is a graduate of the University of Athens, Greece,
shere he studied law,

He adviszd that his son, ALFitED, attended Cooper Union Collegpe
where he graduated and while there he got mixed up with a ‘Wliberal® elident
anc h2s frequently expressed "anti-capitalist® suntitents. He stated that
the family idgnored him and felt that he would get over this nixed u
situstion as he grew older &nd would finally adjust hiusclf and go into
businesse In addition, he adviscd that ALFRED attended Stevens Institute
for onc terwm.

lire MANT stated that his son, ALFGED, had been employed by the
United Statcs Army in a civiliuzn copaeity, by «cstern Electrie Conpany, and
by Bell Laboratories. He stated that from his Bell Laboratorics enployaent
he want, to Ithaca, New Yorx, whire he wiorked at Cornell tUniversity for
approxinately one and onu~-half years, He stated that SLFRID is now in the
pa2int contracting businuss in Ithica, New York,

dry o Go SART identificd 2 photoyreph of JOXL BARR and stated
that e had mel him at his hone and had 3 vapuc recollecticn of meeting a
girl friend of JOEL EARR.

H: also stated that thoe last vine he baa scen his son was four or

five nunths ago  when ..LFiFD winted to borrow 32,20 to buyy a business build-
. ing in Ithaea. iHe statced that he never visited ALFID at his address in
v New York City and was unable to furnish any rusidence address.es for him.
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In his opinion, ALFRED had never returned to live in New York City since going
to Ithaca in 1946. .

<ILLIAS SARANT, brother of AIFRED, was alsoe interviewed on July 26,
1950, by SAS GICONNOR and BAUCKHAN at his insurance business in Freeport, Long
Island. He adviscd that he resides at 160 aest iserrick Road, Baldwin, long
Island. He stcted that he visitcd his brother's apartent at 65 iorton Strest
on tho or three occasions after ALFAED'S marriage; hewever, be had never
visited there prior to ALFLED'S marriage for he was &t that time in military
strvice and was stationed in isanila at the time of ALFRED!IS marriage.

He stated that he met JOEL BARR on two ar three occasions and once
at his father's home et West Hempstead. He stated that he had met a girl
friend of ALFRED, whose name he could not recall, at a party at his father's
home and that she stayed overnight,

He further adviscd that his brother, AIFRED, had a work shop in
Greenwich Village for a short time; however, he did not know that JOEL BARR
was affiliated in any way in this shop with ALFRED,

Ho stated that the only other individual he rccalled neeting st 65
Morton Street was a girl by the nane of BETTY S:.NDZA3 on approximately
February 1, 1946. He stated that SANDERS plaoys a guitar on the radio,

He recilled that ALFRED attempted to borrow 52,000 from his father
to buy a busincss building in Ithaea and s2id that he finally borrowed this
money from 2 bank. He stated that ALFRED'S partner in the business at Ithaca
w23 bhelieved to be an individual by the nime of JOE DNTEICLIGGIO whose family
lives at L0 Davis Street, Oceanside, Long Island,

. He also advised that ALFRED lived at an unknown address in Payonne,
New Jarscy, before moving to Ithaca, He was of the opinion that ALFRED lived
alone with his wife at 65 lorton Strect and that this apartment was carricd in
ALFRED'S nane after he left in order to protect other tenants against a rent
risc. He stated that he does not know who has occupied the apartnment after
his brother left.

He advised that ALFRED'S closest friend is ASERICUS GUIDA who was
a lieutenant-cowmnander in the Navy and to his knowledge he may still be in
the Navy. He stated that ALFRED and GUIDA attended hoernpstiad High School
together and alter high school GUIDA had attended Pratt Institute in Brooklyn
. and 1s an cngincer,

»
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Mrs. JOEL JAYSON, sister of ALFRED SARWNT, whose first nzme is
ELEKTRA, was interviewed on July 26, 1950, at her home at 160 Hest Werrick
Foad, Baldwin, Long Island, by SAS O'COMNWOR and BaUCKHA.,

She stated that her husband, JOEL Ji¥SOM, is the operater of the
JAYSON AUTO S8.LES, & uscvd-car sales agency, on West Sunrisc Highway, Freeport.
It is to be notwd that the Surant insurance office is lccated in the same
building,

She advised that she had visited at 65 iorton Street on approximately
§ix occasions. On one of these occasions, the night previous to a hike, she
said that shc stayed overnight at the apartment. She rocalls that the follow-
ine individuals were there: JOEL BARK, BAK(!S girl friend, GL.DYS HMETER,
BETTY S/NDEIS, B~RVEY SACHS, BLAIXL: (classate of JIFiED at Cooper Union
who is also an art{ student), a male guitarist with a Spanish nace who is a
menber of a guitarist society, an uninown male with thin rcddish blond hair
who is a member of the Abrahan Lincoln Bripade and who is approxinately
trenty-five years of age, 5' 3% or 4" tall.

She stated that ALFRED had brought PREUDIY ard his wife to the
vest Hempstead home on one occasion, and she recalls that BARR and his girl
friend were there on a fishing trip.

. She recognized a photograph of JOEL BARR and st:ited that approxi- -
mately two ycirs ago ALFRED had tuld her that BRiH was in Europe heading for
either Finland or Russia, OShe stateéd that she was not sure which of these
two countries he was bound for.

She stated that she visited 2n apartoent of a friend of ALFUED 4n
Grecnwich Village which was a basement apartacnt in dashingston Square where
nmenbers of the "Guitar Club® met. She stited that her brother, KLFhED, was
a member of this eclub, .
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Vii. IATERVIZW OF aLFRED SARLNT
ON JULY ¥, 1350

' ALFRED SARAINT was interviawad at the Now York Office during thaz evening
of July 28, 1950 by Sa LITTLEJOIIN and the writer,

Prior to this interview, as previously s:t forth in instant report,
FLOYD ELWYR, JR. psrson:lly identificd Si.%NT as hiving becn observed ot 65
Morton“Stre;t on six or saven occisions over tho period extonding from October
of I9LE until Februwuy 1, 1950. He stated, in addition, thzt he had obssrved
kim in the building on onc occasion in approximately april of 1950. ELWYN
was introduced to SiRANT and S.R.NT immediately recognizod him ond stated
that he b:lieved thut u: hnd kmovm him at th2 65 Morton Stre.t address. However,
upon lsarning that ELMT had only boen thore since October, 1948, he stated that
he was mistzken and that h: was possibly confusing him with his father who was
a former superintendent of thet adiress. -

H: wis askod i€ he had becen to ths address in approxin:tely April of
1950 and he st:ited that he had not, However, he did advise that he hid been
in New York in approximately March of 1950 on a woeckend with JOSEPH INTERMAGGIO,
who was then interesied in buying a building at Ithaca, New York, jointly with
him, Hc statcd that this building was to be used as a paint store and that they
were anticipating a specul:tion on this property, ile stated tnat he finally
bought this building joirtly with his prescnt partnor, FR.NK La ROCH.

. He was asked if he still could not recall ever having met MAX and
HELENE ELITCHERs He stated that he could not recall having net them, However,
he stitzd that many individuois had becn to his apartient on social occasions
such as musicilisy whom he did not% know rwrsonzlly,

He was asked if he had any other bank accounts whils living in New York
City othcr than at th: Bank of ithuns, ord h. stated that h: never had a savings
account or z pursonzl checling account at any oth.r bank,

He was askzd if he knew of any saviags or personal acc~unts in the
name of his wife and he again statzd that he did not kaow of zny,.

V¥nen confronted with a key which fit the lock which was formirly on

his apartment 2t 65 Korton Strect, he cxplained that he did not realize that
the key that he hud given to the agents of the Albany Offico zt the time of

T,
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a prior interview was for that lock., He stated that the only key that he
couvld recall that it the lock had bben stamped 61,
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He adviscd thzt the only Commnn1st Party club vhich he hzd evaer
belonged to was the Greenwich Village Branch in 1943 2nd 19L4, He denied
that he nad ¢vsr been a manber of 2ny other nzighborhood club,

_ He statod that during tn: 1944 election he had gone to MIRCANTONIO'S
campaign headquarters and assisted in & canvass in connection with soliciting
VOTLCS,

#hen asked how he became involved with the Comaunist Pzrty, h: stated
that whilc he wos 2 student at Coopir Lnion, he hud met various individuals
wno thought thzy knew the ripht answers and ne becume interested in 2 group
known #s the Ameriecn Stud:nt Union, and possibly out of thi american Student
Union minbership he had become 2 meaber of the Communist Party.

It is to be noted that the Communist Party und the Armcrican Student
Union have beon declared by the Attorncy-General as coming within the purview
of Exzcutive Order #9335,

Concurning the SARANT Laboratories, hc advised that this was originally
the idea of JNEL B.IR. How>ver, he said that from his childhood hz wanted to
own some powzr tools and to pave 2 workesbhop. He stated that B.RR was able
to locate 2 building which they could use, and he believed that he and BiRR
had gone to a rental agoent for the 227 West 11lth Strect building and had rented
the building, He was of the opinion that he and B.RR had jointly rented the
place, He: stzted that in conn=ction with this placs that B.ER nined the
building the S)R.NT Laboratories and had gold lettcrs placed on the window
of the building, indicating the nane the SiUWT Laboratorics.

In addition, he stated that JOEL BAAR!S father wis 2 printer end that
BARR hud had letterheads and possibly envelopes printed with the name the
SiHANT Laveratorics appoaring thercon.

In connection with these letterheads, he stated that hce and BARR hed
discussed what was to bu put on them 2nd that they finally agreed to put his
narme and the maiden name of his wife.

Wnen asked if business cards had ev.r been printed, he stated that he
had no knowledge of this, He was advised that & business card for the SARANT
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Laboratories was located in the possession of JULIUS ROSENBERG at the time
of his arrest on July 17, 1950, He stated that he did not give this card
to JULIUS ROSENBERG. Howcver, he bzliuved that th2 only person who could
have would have been JOEL BARR,

Concerning th: lettorhaads and other stationury, he stated that the
idca for this was that thoy believed they could gain more prompt rcsults in
writing to other firms for eataloguss, etc., if they wrote on the stationery
of the firm and not on the stztionary of a private indaviduai, In addition,
he stated that they had "half an idea" for using this building and shop
eventually as a2 business, He stated that they were intirestod, among other
things, indeveloping a signal davice whicn covld send messages by the use of
an infra rvd beam, using freguency modulztion,

SARANT reitorated that tho whole idza for SiRakT Laberatories was
BARR'S and vhen asked to cxplain why his name was the only one apparantly
indicated with this firm in connection with tihe rental of the building,
telephone ond utility services and further thht his nane appearcd on the
building front, he explained this by saying that BiRR was attempting to
build up his super ego and that BiRA was always telling him of the two of
them that he, SaR KT, was the most intelligent and, conszquantly, BARR
felt that his name should cppear in connection with this workshop. He
stated that very soon after the begzinning of this workshop for JOIL B.RR,
his wife bugan te demand morc of histime and in @ mattcr of a very short
period he had stopped using this shop altogcther,

) 2 advised that the power tools which were in the shop viere probably
sold by JOEL B.RR and, zhen asked if B/RR hnd ever prid hinm for his share,
said, although thyy uzd boen purchoscd in partnershin, that B RR hid probubly
gotten the nmonay znd h2d not sent hin any of $t.

Concurning JULIUS ROSENRERG, ho stated thit he thougnt that he had
met him through 8RR or at 3 mewting of the Federation of architects, Enginesrs,
Chemists and Technicians, He stated thit while vnlking to or from a meeting
of sore type, possibly in 1943 or 19k, JULTUS RUSZNBIRG Uzttempted to fecl
me out politic2lly nnd 1 didn't bitet, He stoted in 21l probability tint
this incidunt took place walking home from a m:<ting; howover, he was not
positive 25 to whother it wes a musting of the FLECT or soma type of me:ting,
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He was quite definite that this event occurred while he was living at 65

Morton Strest, buw York City, and that the mecting was not of tie Communist
Party. '

Be statzd that the incident was quite vague in his mind, However,
after injecting suveral hypothetical questions into our interview, he advised
that it is .possible that his friend, JIEL BaXR, vho know that he was o moinmber
of the Comumunist Party, could have advised JULIUS ROSEIRERG of his, SiR.MNT'S,
politicsl beliefs and could have possibly furnishsd background information to
ROSERBERG pertaining to him, He st2terd that he dows not rec2ll ever fvmishe
ing any background informztion pertaining to hinself to ROSEA3IERG, nor docs
he believe thet he ever told RUSENBERG thut he was a member of the Communist
Partgr.

S4RANT aprved that ROSENBERG could have bacn aporis:d ef the type
of work which hs was doing at Vestern Electric, mmaly “airborne radsr® which
w2s of a confidential nature and that provideod that ROSEIRENG was a Soviet
agenty he would have bean interesied in obtaining the informition rhich he
could have furnished,

He stated that he do-s not recall that ROSENRERG ¢ver usked him for
any information of any typ- and for that muttor he had not discussed or
furnished any typc of information obtaincd tarough erpleymonts at the Sigral
Corps Luboratories at Fort Konmouth, Nuw Jersey, ot Western Electric, znd at
Bell Telephone Laboratories,

In this conncction, SARALT stated tihot JOFEL RARR was also working on
fairborne radar® at Vestern Electric in the Mechanic2l Engincering Scection and
he could have furniched informaticn to ROSENBERG or any other individuxzl prior
to the tinme whin hey, SARANT, could havi,dus to the facl that BIRHYS section
had access to informztion bzfore his scction did, H: statzd tnat he did not
believe that JOEL PARR had cver furnished any informtion pert2ining to his
employments, pentioned a#bove, to anyonc,

In connection with th: 65 Yerion Street apsrtrnicnt, SARANT advised
that when he left the apartment in cpproximetely Soptomber, 1846, he turncd
it over to JCEL B.RR and ho belicves that VIVIAN GLAS3Y.H, B4RRS girlfriend,
had sent the first fow rental piyments to him in th: ferm of monzy orders and
that he, in turn, would p3y thc rental agency for the spart~mnt by chock,
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He stated that WILLIAM PERL  and HENRIETTA S»VIDGE had used the apart-
ment subscguent to JOEL BARR and they too had sent moncy orders to him for
payment of the apartment, He stated that he believod that eithor B.RR or
PERL made 2 §270,00 lump sum towards ths rental of this apartment which would
have been for an approximate six month!s rental. Healvisad that he docs not know
of anyone else using «ae apartmint, and he believes that WILLIAM PERL, in
Sending the last moncy order payment for the rentzl of tine apartmwent in January,
1950, attacned a not: to thcemoney order requasting that SaRART relinqQuish the
apartment for he no longer hud any need for this apartment,

He stzted that he now believes that ho had visited the apartment while
PERIL, was residing there im 1947 and possibly that nc visited JOEL RiRR in 1948
at this apartment,

Concerning the inform2tion previously set forth pertaining to a work-
bench and tools, etc,, which wis Fourd in the apartuent by FLOYD EL'¥N, JR., on
the occasion of the A, C,curront incidant, h: adviscd that this was the most
ridicuvlous thiry he has heard yet and that ne dos2s not recall having any tools
in the aparwment cxeept maybe a few hand tools such 2s 2 hammcr, screw driver,
etc, He stated that he recalls this incident, however, he stated kre ELVYN
must be mistaken,

Re addud thit frem time to time JORL BaRR rad reprired radio amplificrs
at the apartment, However, he said that on this oceasion and from the informa-
tion furnished to him by the intervi:wing agents pertaining to this incident,
this could not havi buen in connaction with B/RR'S radio repairs,

Concerning thz ten holes which were found in the door l-ading to the
bedroorm of tne 65 Horton Street apartment, SiaNT wus untole to zXplain thcm
and stated that when he left tne zpartment there were no nolus in the doors

H: stat:od thnt be hed not had any cantact at a1l with ROSTWBERG within
the past six montns or with any representative of ROSEURERG or with any of
the individuzls who might be involved with JULIUS ROENBERG in  Soviet
espionagt,.

B: stated ho did not reccive &n offer or & roquest for him to
leave the conntry or had anyone supply any moncy to him in any wiay to execute
such & requust,

He stated further that h: h2d no contact with VIVILN GLaSSMAN since
going to Ithaca, Now York, Howcver, hi did admit tnat she bad nids several
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payments for the 65 Korton Street apartment in the form of money orders in
addition to thosc for JOEL BARX, previously described. He could not recall
the dates on which VIVIAN GLASSHAN hsd forwarded the money orders.

_ He stated that WELDON BRUCE DAYTON is a next door neighbor and friend
at Xthaca, New York, and had never been to his former apartment at 65 Lorton
Street, to his knowledge. ‘

He stated that he recalled STEVE JAVNA amd that he possibly may hawe
contacted him at sometime pertaining to employment or for some other purpose,
Be stated that he believes that he was comected with the Magnetic Devices
Corporation.

He stated that hc did not know anyone by the nane of MORTON SORELL
and was unable to recognize a picture of SORELL which was shovm to hinm.

He advised that, to the best of his knowledge, JULIUS ROSENIZRG had
naver been to his 65 Morton Street apartment and that he had not known JULIUS
ROSENBERG as a member of the Communist Party. ’

When confronted with the fact that ROSENBERG, BARR and himself were
believed to hove been members of the Branch §168, Industrial Division of the
Communist Party, at one time, he stated that he does not recall ever having
been a member of this Communist Party unit, and that he did not know about
ROSENBERG'S Communist affiliationse He stated that in addition that although
he realized that JOEL BARR was a member of an uptown Commnist Party neighborhood
club, they had never attended meetings together,

He was unable to furnish any information pertaining to a receipt for
s guitar which was found in his effects dated ¥arch, 1945.

%hen asked how many times he had been to Syracuse, liew York, he advised
that since he had lived at Ithaca, New York, he had been there at various times
in connection with business and that he has never stayed there for more than
a few hours, He advised that he has never been 40 Auburn, New York, -

It was noted by interviewing Agents that SARANT was extremely vague
and professed inability to recall details of any mitter which appeared
Pertinent to this investigation,

’ SARANT advised that he could not recall JULIUS ROSEURERG maling any
effort to recruit him as a source for making technical or other information
available to Russia or for any other purpose. He said he would not deny the
possibility that ROSENBERG may have maide some overture to him in this regard on
the evening ROSENBERG Mattempted to feel SARANT ocut politically" but reiterated
that he could not recall any statement ROSENEERG made which could be subject to
such an interpretation, .
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YIIT, IDCNTIFICATION OF SARAIT'S CONTACTS
WILIIAM DANZIGER

FAY ELITCHER has adviscd that he and DAITIGER were fellow siudents
ot City College of liew York end that he roomed with DAIIZIGER after both
came to Weshington, D.C. ia 1938.

The rcecords of the Kavul Ordnance Faciory, U.3. l‘.ava‘ Gun Factory,
Washington, D.C., reflect that DARZIGIR was emp.myed in the Bureau of
Ordnance from Hevenber 2, 1938 until Ceptewmber 15, 19k3, whon he was
released as a security ri.sn as ¢ result of & loyally investigation.

FAX ELITCIER advised that JULIUS ROSELPEAG has inguired of hin
on two occasions es to the work of WILLIANM DANZIGER, the first time
around the middie of 16k4% and the second time after the conclusion of the
war, LELITCHER did rot know vheiher DANZIGIR had ever bacn opproached by
ROGENDRRG for conficentinl information. ELTTCHER alzo steled that
DANZICEL wisited 30BELL in the fall of 194G et SOBLCLL's houe in Flushing,
Lew York after his discharg® from the Bureau of Ordnance,

YELDO ERUCC DAYTON

Confidrrtial Informant T-2, of known relinbility, advised that
DAYTON in Fercl of 19L1, was a toachw‘r in the Deportment of Physics,
Univers:.ty aof Calhorni'z, and was working port-tine in the aaintesance
end operation of the 37 irco cycloiron in the Radiation »Jooramry. The
infornnnt indicaied that from June, 1941 to July, 1944, DAYATI was cmployed
as o physicist in cluarge of masuctic ranges, Dugaussing Goetion, 12th
Navel District, Mer~ ¥sland Nevy Yord. The informont alse advised that
DAYTOL was ewpluyed in Mared o 1945 with the Czlifornia Institute of
Techinslegy nlleg:dly eonducting confidcptial research in projects connected
with war rockets.

ALYRD SARANRT :1 on inlerview with Speeicl Ageot FERMAN C.
LYTTLEJOH, and tie witoer stacv-d that DAYICR vas o purscsze friond

" an” nhza‘.oor at Tihaca, New York.
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It is to be particularly noted that at the time WELDON BRUCE DAYTOR
was anborviewed reecntly by Ag2nis of the Albauy office ke stated that he
had nzver berr to 65 Morton Sivect, How york City. Mr. and Mrs, FLOYD
EIWYN JR. Dove advissd, end this information bes proviously brern set forth
in this reoport, that DAYTON “ad bocn obscrved on scveral occasions al the
65 Mcrton Shreed eddress, and thal Lo assisted in the moving of the furniture
from L1 aparumaut et the tiuse it was vacated in the leiter part of January

1950.
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MAX ELITCHER

The records of the Department of Kealth, New York City, reflect
that «id ELITCAER was born on September 1, 1918 in New York City.

The records of the Colleze of the City of New York reflect that
ELITGUZR attended this college from 193k until June of 1936 and graduated
with 2 Du.ree of Bachelor of Electrical Engineering.

ELITCEER is employed at the present time at the Reeves Instrument
Corporation, 215 East 91st Street, New York City, as an engineer. He is
married to HELENE ELITCHER and resides in his ovm home at 164-18 724
Avenue, Flushing, lew York. .

On January 2L, 1950, ELITCHER adnittcd orally that he had becn a
menber of the Communist Party from sometime in 1939 until about the sumier
of 1948 in the Havy Dopartment Cell of the Cormsunist Party in vashington,
DQ c. .

ELITGHER on July 20, 1950, adnitted in a signed statement that
JULIT3 ROSENEERG had contacted him in the swimer of 194l and had attempted
to reeruit him into Sovlet espionage work., ELITCiER stated that he never
furnished infornation about his work to ROSENBERG but said his association
with RCSESFERG continued until approxinately May of 1948,
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WILLIAY PERL

WILLIAX PERL, according to Birth Certificate 47407,
Bureau of Vital Statisties, New York City, was born WILLIAY MUTTERPERL on
Octoler 1, 1918, at New York City, His name was legally dianged to
WILL aX rZRL by the Probate Court of Cuyahoza County, Ohio, Docket
No. 356730, on January &, 19u4S.

According to the records of the following institutions
PErL attended De7itt Clintoun High School, Bronx, New York, from February,
1931, until Jenuary, 193k, and the College of the City of New York fron 1534
througk 1938, where he received a B. E. E. Degree. In 1939 he received his
¥. E. E. Degree from this institution. He later a%tended Celumbia University
from which he cbtained a Phe D Degree in February, 1950. It is noted that
JULIUS ROSENZERG was also a member of PERL'S class at the College of the Civy
of New York. . :

According to a Personnel Security Questiminaire dated
November 18, 1949, PERL had been employed by the National Advisory Council
for heronautics at Langley Field, Virginia, and Cleveland, Ohio, from 1939
to the present tine,

IAX ELITCHER has advised that during 1945 through 1947
he associated socially with JULIUS RCSENBRRG, MOARTON SORELL, ALFRED SARANT
and JOZL BARR in New York City.

- As has previously been set forth in this report, FLOYD
ELVIE, St., Superintendent at 65 Norton Street, New York City, has positively
identified FERL o8 a tenant of Apartment 6-I at that address during 1546
through 1548, ALFRED SARANT has advised that he received monthly payments
for rent of the above apartment from PERL during the period extending from
approximately 1546 to Jonuary, 1950. However, it is to be noted that KINRIETTA
SAVIDGE and VIVIAN GLASSUAK have also made payments on this apartment during

* this above period.

PERL has stated that on Sunday, July 23, 1950, he wes
visited by VIVIAR GLASSIAN in his Cleveland apartment, at shich time she

*
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advised by writing on a pad t.at she had been requested by a stranger in New
York to instruct him in substance to leave the country and go to Nexico.

She offered him funds for this purpose, which he refused. PERL disclaims
any knowledge as to the reason for such a visit or the necessity for making
such a request,

»

EORTON SOBELL

- MICHAFL and ANME SIDOROVICH

The records of the Board of Health, New York City, reflect
that SCBELL was born on April 11, 1917, in New York City. The records of
tne College of the City of New York reflect that he attended tnere from 193k
to 1938, receiving a Be E. L. Degree. The records of the University ol
Michigan reflect he attended there from 1%Ll to 1942, receiving an M. E. E.
Degree. He was employed from January, 1939, to October, 1910, by the Bureau !
of Ordnance, Navy Department, Washington, D.C., &s an engineer; from June,
1542, to June, 19L7, by the General Flectric Company, Schenectady, as an
engineer; and from June 16, 1947, to the present by the Reeves Instrument
Company, 215 Zast 91st Street, New York City, as an electrical engineer. On
May 10, 1945, he was marrled to HELEN LEVITOV GUREWITZ in Arlington, Vlrglnla.

- -y

i2AK ELITCH:R, a fellow employee (Neighbor of SOBELL), has
advised that he was induced to join the Communist Farty in Washington, D.C,,
in 1939, at which time SOBELL told ELITCHER that he, himself, was a member of
the Communist Party.

ELITCHER has also stated that it was his definite under~
standing that SOBELL was one who had furnished information concerning his
work for transmission to Russia to JULIUS ROSENBERG.

SOBELL resides at 6L~17 73rd Avenue, Flushing, New York,
but left the United States on June 22, 1950, for kexico Clty. He is believed -
to be in Mexico City at the present time.

. VAVID and RUTH GREENGLAS3 have advised that JULIUS
ROSENBERG had informed them that ANNE SIDOROVICH, whom tney had mot in JULIUS
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ROSENSERG!S cpartment in Jamuary, 1945, would be the individual #ho would
contact the GREENGL.SSES at Albuguerque, New Mexico, for information
pertaining U6 the atomic bomb. KITH GRIENGLASS has stated thaot RICHAEL
and ANLZ SIDUROVICKE were close friends of the ROSENBERGS.

According to the Department of Health records, KICHAEL
was born on July 6, 1916, at New York City, to ALEK and SOPHIE SIDOROVICH.

SIDORCVICH married ANME HANUSIAK, according to the_records of
the Morriage Liecnse Bureau for the City of Nor York, on Avgust 23, 1941,
Invastigation has reflected that they currently reside ot 8706 Carncgic Avenue,
Clevelani, Ohic. .

JOEL BaRn

The fellowing information is in addition to the information
Previously set forth in this report porteining to JOEL BAlA:

Tne records of the Board of H:alth, Brooklyn, New York,
reflict nc ns born there on January 1, 1916. The records of the Collcge
of the City of New York reflect that he attended there from February, 1934,
to June, 1930, rcceiving a B. E. E. Degrees , ' .

JOEL BARR'S present location is unknowm, and investigation
has reflected that he last resided at Villa Regine in Paris, 16 Kue de la
Retouse, Sz2ine, Francec, in June, 1950, where he has been alleged to be
studying musice

VIVIAM GLASSLAN

‘ Confidential Infomant T-3, of kuown reliabiiity, has
advisvd that a Noncy Order No. 988LB7, in the amount of $45.00, had bien
" sont by VIVIAN GLASS:AN, 131 East Seventh Street, New York City, to ALFRED
SARANT at Ithaca, New York. Althoush the date of this moncy order is not
known, it is tulicved that it was issued a few days prior to August 11, 19.49.
This eon.y ordur was issued at the Church Street Station at Now York Citye
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Tne current Manhattun Telcphone Directory reflects that
VIVIAN GL.SSVAK resides at 131 East Sevenih Strect, dew York City, and nas
telephone listing Oncgon 3-6378.

Confidential Informaxit T-l, of known reiiability, has
advised tinat VIVILN GLASSIAN was employed as a Junior Profussional hssistant
to the United Statss Army Signal Corps, General Development Laboratory, Fort
lionmoutn, Nes Jersvy, from Karch 8, 1943, to September 1, 1943. %nile so
erploy«d shc was onc of the lcading figurcs in the Communist-dominated
Konacutn County Crapter of the United Federai ¥erkurs of America--CIO0, being
Scerctary of this organization.

This informant advised that VIVIAN GLASSMAN w:os an active
Commuriist and had many times expresscd sympathies with Communist principles,
and could not bc trusted with pipers or documonts of any valucs

This iiformant continucd to advise that she was born in
Yex York City on January 30, 1919, of avssian extraction, daughter of SANUEL
CLASSILY, doceased, and SADIE HOAURITZ. She attended Fashington Irving High
School, iww York Gity, Huntcr Colloge, whera she raccived 2 B. A. Duogres,
and did grzduste work at thc College of the City of Now Yorks

Confidential Informant T-L continucd to advise that
VIVLW SL.3SLE was not clearod for classificd work at the Fart Monmouth
Signal Corpse

8& RICHARD T. JR.D3KY and the writer interviewcd VIVIAY
GLAS:Al! at her apartment, 4-4,131 Bast Scventh Street, New York City, on
hugust 3, 1950. She advised that she had formerly been the girl friend of
JOZL Baut and that this relationship continued up until the time that he
sail:d fcr Eurcpz on the S5 ERNIE PYLE in 1948. ‘

She advised that she has buen an extremely close fricnd
of JULIUS and EFHEL H(OSENBERG and that she is also well acquainted with .LFRED
SARANT and WILLiAN PERL.
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She stated that on Friday, July 21, 1950, an unknown man
cam: to her apariment during the evening hours and, after having introduced
hims1f as a friend of her former boy friend, JOLL BAsR and having in some
way b:un connected with his leaving the caintry, he requested that she go to
Clcveland, Ghic, and contact a friend of hers who was an acronautieszl engineer,
Tnis unkmorm nw furthor stated that this asronantical enzineer was also a
friend of VIVI.MS sister, EIZANGR GLALSS:AN.

GLASSYUAN stated that this unknown man left her $2,000.00
and gove her verbal instructions to contact this acronautical cnginecr, o
she b.livved to be ILLIAM PERL, and that PERL should go to Aexicos.

She furtnsr advised that she imacdiately made rescrvations
on the United dirlines for Clcveland, under an assumad nume, and flew to
Clevel:nd on Saturday, July 22, 1950. She stated thet she contscted PERL
on Sunuay, July 23, at PERL'S residence in Cleveland, at which time P:RL
refusud to accept the money er the instructions. She advised that she
immediat.ly returned te New York City md that this unkno'n individual again
contected hor on Thursday, July 27, 1950, atb her homc during the very late
evening hours, at which time he wanted to know the results of her contset
‘with Lhe zeronuutical enginecer in Clevcland. She sdvised him that PERL
refused to accept the moncy or the instructions and had sent her away, She
stated that she returncd this §2,000.00 to this unknosn mzn and that this
w25 the last contact she had ~ith tais individual. :
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IX. JEISCELL,MEODS

Confidential Informant 1-T, of known relistility, advis:zd
that \1FRD S'HLIT, 23 Colony Strecet, West Berpstiucd, New Yerk, a student
in civcirie:l engipocring ut Cosper Unien, att.ndzd a peace mreting sponsored
by the Azoricnn Studert Union, 381 Fourth avenue, Huw York City, on the
southcast corncer of Seventh Strezt and Coopsr Square, XNew York City, on
April 23, 1phl. f%he informant stat.d that the spocters at this mecting
followed the Communist Party iines It is to bec nd od that .LFRED SARANT resided
at 23 Colory Struet, West Humpstead, New Yorik, at th: time he o tended Cooper
Union and he has admitbted to agant LITTLEJOHN and the writer that he was a
merber of this organization during the period h: aticended Cooper Union from
1936 tarouzh 1941,

The recourds of the Beard of Health at New York City reflict that
ALFR.D S:RGNT was born on Soptenber 12, 1918, at Ner York City to NONDA GEORGE

and PRTLO. L CHRIFL.NTOS S5.RANT.

Tiw records of the Board of Hoalth, Kew York City, further
reflcet thei LOUISS GLCJUELING rUBEL wais bora on april 2, 1$23, at Now York
City. Hur fithor was listed as DAVID LUSIN &UBEL, tho was born at itlantic
City, H.w Jersey, and her oother was listed &s X1, Bi.NDT, who was born at
New York Citye Hor parents ab that timc resided at 671 %iest 162nd Street,
Kew York Citye Tne Certificate humber was 1L6G9H,

{ is to b: noted that iR5. S.RaXT was born on april 2, 1923,

tvdagj-lr.-r the nate LOUISK JACQUELINE RUDPEL, and that uier fatherts

Tihe records of the Credit Burcau of Groater der York friled
to ruflect any rocord for sLFRED SARANT orhis wife.

PEIDIL

-5 -
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ADNINISTRATIVE PAGE

Si OHIZL F. O'COTIOR ccnducted a spot check surveillance of
LLIRTD S.ANT at Baldwin, Wew York, on July 26, 30, and 31, and
fuzust 1, 2, and 3, 1950, No information of possible interest was
devcloped during the abeve surveillance except that on July 390, 1950,
S.. {(MCUL'OR observed ALFRFD S/FGKT and an unknovm blonde wonan as they
werc zhout to get out of SAR'NTIS automobile parked in front of SIRCHNT!S
fother's home at 160 West derrick Road, Raldwin, Icng Island, Yew Yorke
Tiis mas a Sunday evening and the tinme was 8:00 peme  Sa 0'CONFOR
obscrved that SAR'NT at this time pade a motion to kiss this woinan who
y1~5 doscribed as follows: blonde hair, $' 5" tall, mediun build,

GIORGE $~fUNT, brother of LLFRED SARANT, on August 2, 1950, advised
5. DNIEL Fo O'CONMOR that the woman observed above had becn intreduced
by ,LFRED S.KNT to GEORGE as CALROL . GECRGE SAR'NT described
this wenan as 2 ®girlfriend® of ALFREDTS and stated that she was a
ncigibor of ALFRED S,:CNT in Ithaca, ilew York. GFORGE S, NT stated that
zhe has becn a2t Baldwin, Long Islend, for a weck and that she had
mmnhicned somcthing about her having to go to Bostons It is noted that
it:c wife of WELDC! DRUCE D.YTCGH, who 1s a ncighbor and close friend of
LD 6ANKT at Ithaca, Hew Yerk, is named C.RCL DOxOTHY DAYTOM; further,
thot during an interview with TELDOW BRUCE DLYTOH by agents of the
AMlbany Offiec on fuzust 2, 1950, D.YTGH advised that his wife was
visiting temporarily in Bostens It is, thercfore, possible that the
woan observed &y SA OVCONNOR with SLUNT was CanOL DOROTHY DAYTONe

-
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ADNINISTRATIVE FAGE {Cont'd)

Confidential Informant T-l, in addition t¢ the informaticn set
forih in the details of this report, furnished the follewing information

rezariing
_ telenpone

toll calls made within the past two years at ALFRED SAMANTIS
at 65 korton Street, telephone YAtkins L-1927:

12/290/1,8 Telegram, New York City, charge 25 cents.
32/24/18 or

1/24/h9 Yonkers 3-3862.
2/u/u9 Yonkers 3-3B862.

2/15/49 Collect call from "Rep® at lulberry 7682,

In

Raltinors, karyland, to “JALTIR LINDAUZR

(or LL'DNAUR) to WAtkins L=1927. The records
show that apparcntly LTHDAUZR was not prisent
at the apartuent and the call was accepted by a
person named SHYAZGDER of 601 West 26th Sirect,
Hew York City,

connuelion with the lock furnished by the superintendent of

5% orton Street as the leck originally on ALFRED SARANT!'S apartment at
inat adiress, it was notcd that 38 keys of various descriptions were
fuw.g in the apartament of JULIUS ROSEZEERG a% the time he was arrcsted,
Zuch ©f these 38 keys were coupared with the key to the atove-nanticned
lock and an attempt was made to open the lock with each of the 38 keys
viith newutive results.

Imring the interviers of FLOYZ ELTMN, Sr., former superintcndent
of GU Zorton Strect, ne advised that he recalled that beforc ALFRED SARANT
Ly sarmdied that he and the dauchier of an individual named GUSTAV GOLINEIR,

;';;'"1!'1..‘..-'.“‘6
andy forth
et oo
Hor Yori.
Roartaead

WL Tuing

0-3, B85 Barrow Street, were very friendly and visited lack

in cach otherts apartients.e hr. ELSYM stated that he understood
GOTDNER was 5till single and waz now a resident of Drecklynm,

de adivsed that her father, GUSTAV GOLDHER, still rezides in
=5 and that he had heard runors to the effect that #iss GOLDNER
to wmove bhack inte her fathert's apariment. Gir. EL T 2130

siatel that, in his opinion, although, hc has no procf, ¥iss GULDUER was
a noner of the Comnunist Farty of the same Wgrouph as ALFRED SATVNT.
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A MISTRATIVE FAGE (Cont'd)

It the time that r. FLYOD ELTYN, Sr. was shown photogranhs of
various individuals in conncction with this investigation, he stated
that, althoush he did not recognise the photographs of RUTH and DAVID
GILT MG, DAVID GRERNGIASS looked familiar and could have been a
visitor tc some tenant at either 65 jjorton Street or 85 Rarrow Strect.
He alse sizted when shown a photogzraph of JULIUS ROSEIGERG that if
RUGINATIG nad no mustache he could be identical with 2 former tenant by
the name of RCSINBLRG, first name unknewn, who lived with a tenant,
naae unknowm, in Agariment S-H 2t 87 Farrow Street, New York City, in
shout 1938. ar. ELYYN said that this ROSENRERG wes a single man, -
approxinatily 20 ycars of agce

¥re ELTH further sta2ted vhen a2 photograph of JOLL TR was showm
$0 hiam that this could be the pnotograrh of a man or his twin who used to
visit with two single girls who resided in Apartment 6-C at 85 Barrow
Street from 1938 to 1942. Be stated that this man was called FULIVAN
and stuted that FELDLAN had received mail at that address cither in the
carz of the two zirls mentioned abeve or in the carc of ARTHUR GAWIS,
Apartaent 1-0, 85 Barrow Street., ELWYN said that GARVES had admitted
perrenally to ire ELTY that he was “red and red as hell®, in 1938, LEr.
TL 3% stated that 9RAVES moved from that address in about 1940 to
Paldin, Leng Island, New York, and thet the two girls mentioned above
had auved te aberdeen, Haryland, and that he remcmbers that an ¥BI agent
was investiesating these girls around 1942 or 19L3.

ire EL'M, in conncction with this investipation, mentioned to
investigating apents that his boss, RCBRERT GARLOCK, the man in chzrge of
rentzls at 65 iorton Street, was an official and part ovwner of the owming
corparation. FHe stoted 4that COPLGCK had his officos at 310 Enst SSth Street,
M Vorl Citv., [P T N T

[T SRR Ty 1

ix ZLTYN uas questioned concerning the tcnants cf Apartment é-1
at ¥ crion Street prior to SARUIT. He said the tenants were named
v ey and that he did not think there was any connection betvieen the
V.SLEYS and SARANT since the apartment was vacant for a vhile before
Si3ANT occunied it. ELTAN stated thab he never saw anything which he
considerced cat-of-the=way with the VESLEYS.
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ADMINISTRPATIVE PAGE (Conttd)

wring the intervieus vith Ire FLYOD EL'MN, JR., present
su-erintcndznt, 65 iorton Street, New York City, he stated that the prcsent
teaont of Spartment 5-I at that address, THCLS F. DONOVAL, had rented
ti. n.o-liint and moved in on February 1, 1950. He szid that he did not
botiove Lhere was any connection betwecen DONOVAN and SAaRGIT and that he
belicvid WEUVAN obtained the apartment because ROSERT GARLOCK, rental
oranty Ynos DOHUCVANYS sister, irs. &@cGILl, who resides in Apariment O-d
at {5 Parrow Strect, an adjoining apartment house ovmed by the sume
ccr..oruhion, He stated that ilrs. LeGILL has been a tenant at that address
sirce Wwtorc Torld War II and is belicvved by him to be thoroughly reliable,

In connection with tha RODIRT CORLOCK, rental ament, 65 Merien

Sirect, JIYON RUT, Jr. e e advisoed RS inapgE e o, 2 g SR AT e
R A e R e o ot g o Howevir, he adaed thet

G0k mdchil noblike Saaif as at the time SIKNT left, according to

TL s Sather, SARUNT ingquired concerning sub-leasing his gpartnent

ané vhen r. GLRICCK sz2id ne, 3.AOMT told hre GLRLOCK that he knew the law
and qoc weine to sub-lease and apparently did,

At the time lHr. ROLAYD XEUGMNE BUADICK, former neipghbor of S.RNT
at OF Cworwen Street was interviewed, he furnished the following information
concerning hims . 1f which was s¢b forth in the third edition of 9ithols ®ho
in the zanth, published by Marquis Publications:

n{fRJICK, Rolmnd Eunmtnc, editor; b. De Ruyter, N.Y., July 2, 1713;
S, ir¢rzc Byron and Renz jmia Potier (lee) R.: 8,3., Syracuse U., 1936;
Fie covr Antionetic Chiarulli, Feb, 27, 1936; 1 son, Alan Bradford.
Veeotional zuidanec counselor, iloxander Hamilton High Sch., Brooklym,
1, ., 1936-39; publications editor, Greater New York Christcin Youth
Conzeeid, 1935-39; exee. sce. and publications editor, Conf. For Eacial
and Keligicus Tolerance, hev York City, 19L0; jr. exec, fgne trade dept.,
Secery=vacuum Oil Ce., New vork City, 1911-43; asso. editor, Cormncll
Teritise Press, Wew York CGivy, 193, cditor, 19L4-U5; promotion mgr.,
ciilorisd consultant, Oxford Pock Co., ednal. publs., since Oct. 19U6.
Served with 28th Special Sevice Co.y aeS.F.y A.ULS., 1943, lieme Jme Inst.
Gr.-hies Arts, dusceum Modern Srt. Baptist. Home: 12-01 12th St., Fair
Lam, it.d. CiTice: Oxford Book Co., 222 Fourth av., Koew York 3, K.Y.®
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ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE (Conttd)

ire WURDICK, during his interviecw, also advised that before
S.RTIS '.mrriage s Kr. BURDICK was coming up the stairwvay toward their
gpartsents zt 65 Herlon Strect and he noted that SARANT!S apartaent door
vas opensde He stoted that he hecrd the occupants of SAR NT!'S apariacnt
1wurhing and that just 2s he reached the head of the stairs the cccupants
charul & pisl with lung, blonde hzir out of the apariaent. He stated that
tagy were 211 laughing, including the girl, and that it appeared to be
seme serd of jole. e doscrited this girl as being medium in heizht,
yow:7, and having peroxide blonde, shoulder-length hzir. He strted that
he dic not sce her face and thai a2t the time he obscrved her, siic had on
only o siort jacket which cane to the miadle of her thighs., He s:id her
1uzs were bare and that she returnad immodiately to the apartuent afier
runrning outs Wr. RURDICK statcd that, according to his knowledge, he
never cor Lhis womzan sgain ord as he recalls it this incident occurred
before v and his wife met ALFRID SARINT.

During ihe interviess with the persons mentioned in this report,
thuey were shown pholographs of {he following personss

ALFRTD ond LOUISE SLRINT
TELDON BAUCT DIYTON

JOLL B.RR

WILLIAGE PERLD :

i4Y and MELINE ELITCHER
VORTON SOBZLL

A% HAM SILVERSTEIN

L ICHL.EL SIDOAOVICH

L:VID and RUTH GRERIGLASS
JULIUS ROSEIBZRG

flone of the individuals interviewed recognized any of the
npotosrashe or adnitted knoving ony of the individuals whose photogrophs
sore shesm bo them cxeoept where such recopnition or admissier has beun
vrevieonsly 3.4 forth,

I.|I
T
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ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE (Cont'd)

Mry FLOYD ELWYN, SR,, vas reinterviewed on July 21, 1950, Ly SA
LITTIEJOHN at which time he stated that in his opinion SARAIT and his associates
constituted a2 young Canmunist organization. Mre. ELVYN sald that he besed his
opinion of SARANT and his assoclates from having observed on approxinately six
occasions mixed groups of males and females gathered in SARANT!S apartnent,
each group consisting of approximately ten or twelve persons. He stated that
he recalls secing one or two Negro men on various occasions in these groups.
and statod 'he could seo into SARANT!S apartment and other apartments at 65 Vorton
Street when ho happened to be on the roof of 85 Barrow Street.

¥r. ELWYN advised that in his experiences as a superintendent he had
met various tenants who had admitted to him that they were Comwmunists and 4n
his cbservations of these tenants; their meetings and so forth he had gained
impressions by which he adjudped SARANT and his associates as Comaunists.

The birth records for ALFRED SARANT were checked by SE WILLIAM R,
51; EI‘.BI\EY on July 14, 1950, and for his wife by SE GERALD ¥, IEMAHAN on July 25,
5 L]

s The credit check for SARANT and his wife vas checked by SE RALPH G,
MURDY on July 13, 1950.
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Yo leads arc being set forth in this report inasmuen as this case
is Leing eciven constant 2nd expeditious attention, and all leads for
otiicr offices are being set forth by teletype.

® L # 0 % L~

Copies of this repert cre being furnished {o all offices |
pr.oticinating in this investigetion, or offices which are cxpected to
recoive investi-ative leads in the near future.
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NY 65-15360 CONFIDENTIAL INFORIL.NTS

The following are the Confidential Informants mentioned in

the r.port of SA ROBERT F. ROYAL, dated
New Yurk:

T=12

=22

T-3:

T-5

AUG T 1950 » at hes York,

New York City Confidential
Source 2, cortacted on July 25,
1950, by SE TILLL.: H. ST.PLETON.

Selective Survice Rccords, San
Frineisco, Cazlifernia,

Records of First Hational Bank of
Ithaca, New York,

Records of llilitary Intclligence,
United States Army Signz2l Corps
Installations in Lionmoutn County,
New Jorseye Tnis informatian
apyeared in a letter %e this office
received from Newark, dated
February 24, 194k, entitled WWIVILE
GL..SSI.i; SECURITY LATTER = Co®

Records df Buresu of Special Services
and Investigation, Kew York City
Police Dopartment, checked by SA
AUGUST J. VICEK on July 11, 1550.

REFEKL.CE: wgport of S4 ROBERT F. ROYAL, Ner York, 7/13/50.

- 83 -

.-



f" \, . - - l}
C.-‘EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 8

. UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUsTicE AUGUST 8, 1950
e — AT NE7 YORK, Nid YUK
Transmit the following Teletype message to: CINCIVRATI URINT

) JULTUS ROSZMBZRG, ESPIOVAGE - 'R. PITT MACHINE P20D ITS, THRZZ SEVENW ﬁAUGlﬂ‘

_ EAST KOUSTCN STRZET, NYC, IECEIVED _A-LE?[‘TF..R FRO? RIMER PU3. IMNC,, FOUR THREES
OXE VATY STREET, CINCIFRATI, OHIO. .'-‘JILL CO?‘FL'AC"I‘ ABOVZ COZP,, TO DEZTZIRMINE
REASON FOR CORRESPUNDENCE 'JITH PITT “JATHINE PRCDUCTS, YHICE CORP IS OYNED BY

TS SUPJEGT. SUTEL. -

SCHEIDT .

JPLIAZV (#6) ' _ _,_,_...--1

65-15348
- . /W wTELAN
. l/ C Ul et ITR
' o L GE. LEviLk
; o NELY
-
«~f CISAULY
: . TRVIROR
. .. + AN
. -3 .
! VIVAN
b L CITY
e oY ar l
TV L
- IO
] __.;... A4 ::_:‘ l!"“ ‘

Approved:_. g/?_{llk | Sent Per.=:*, ’/

Special Agent in Charge [
' . ' (y-/4 lk/ | (\( ~




. _ ' New York, N.Y.
August 8, 1950

VEMND

RE: JULIUS RCSFNBERG
ESPIONAGE - R .

Check dated June 19, 1950, payable to T. E. CONKLIN BRASS %
COPPER CO. INC. in the amount of §2.97 was charged to the account of
PITT "ACRINE PROTWCTS INC. at the PUBLIC NATIONAL BAXK & TRUST CO0.,
Avenve C and 7th Street, New York City. This check was endorsed by
TJ E. CONKLIN ERASS % COPPER CO. INC. and contained the bank stamp,
/CHE'"IC.\L BAYK % TRUST CC.

f T. E. CONKLIN BRASS * COPPER CO. INC. is rather a large company

in its field and is located at 54 Lafayette Street, New York City.

It is suggested that an appropriate official, vossibly the
Comptroller, be interviewed regarding the nature of the transactions
with PITT “ACEINE PRODUCTS.

Attached is a 1ist of references obtained fror the indices
check of the na=e T. E. CCONKIIN BRASS & COPOER CC. ING. If deemed
advisable, it is suggested that these references be reviewed before
interviewing the official of the company.

BARCLD F. GrOD, SA(A)

HFG:HC
65-15348
(S-/15348-
— A
- V. ovs. {.

[ e%
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. New York, N.Y.
. August 8, 1950

VEMQ

RE: JULTUS ROSFNEBERG
ESPICNAGE - R

Creck dated June 19, 1950, payable to SUPERIOR OIL & BELTING CO.
in the amount of $33.15 was charged to the account of PITT “ACKINE PRODUCTS
INC, at the PUBLIC NATIONAL BANK & TRUST O0., Avenue C and 7th Street, New
York City. This check was endorsed by SUPERICR OIL & BELTING CO. and
contained the bank starp of PURLIC MATIONAL BAYK & TRUST CO, This would
indicate that SUPERICR OIL % BELTING CO. has an account at PUBLIC NATIONAL
BANK & TRUST Q0.

It is suggested that PUBLIC NiTIONAL PARK & TRUST CO. be contacted
for the address and brief background of SUPFRIOR OIL & BELTING CO. and '
thereafter an appropriate official ef SUPERIOR OIL & BFLTING CO. be inter-
viewed regarding the nature of the transactions with PITT YACHINE PRODUCTS.

In a review of the lew York indices of t'e name SUFERIOR CIL &
BELTING C0., no record was found. However, under the nawe of SUPERICR OIL
CC. there was a reference, 65-1819-Bl, dated February 21, 1941. If deemed
advisable, this reference should be checked after sufficient identifyving
data 1s obtained from the PUBLIC NATICNAT, BANK & TRUST CO. and prior to
the interview of the official of SUPERIOR OIL & EELTING CO.

HAROLD F. GOCD, SA{A)

HFG:HC
65-15348

anatihnt
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.. New York, N. Y.
August 8, 1950

VEO

RE: JULWS ROSENBERG
FSPIONAGE - R

Check dated June 14, 1950, payable to ADAM METAL SUPPLY INC.
in the amount of $61.69 was charged to the account of PITT “ACHINE
PRODUCTS INC. at the PUBLIC NATIONAL BANK & TRUST CO., Avenue C and
7th Street, New York City. This check was endorsed by AUA™ “FTAL
SUPPLY INC. and contained the tank starprof PUBLIC NATIONAL BANK &
TRUST €0. This would indicate that thevADAY “ETAL SUPPLY INC. has an
account at the PUBLIC NATICNAL BANK & TRUST COn.

It is suggested that the PUBLIC NATICHAL BANK & TRUST CO. °
be contacted for the address and brief background of ATA™ “FTAT, SUPPLY
CO. and thereafter an appropriate official of ADA»™ “METAL SUPPLY INC.
be interviewed regarding the nature of the transactions with PIIT
“ACHINE PROTWCTS.

The indices of the New York office were checked for the name
ADA'* YETAT, SUPPLY INC. and the only reference found was 65-14683-616,
with the address 320 East 175th Street, Few York City. If deemed
advisable, it is suggested that this reference be examined after
sufficient identifying data is received from the PUBLIC NATIONAL BANK
% TRUST CO. and before the official of ADAY™ YFTAL SUPPLY INC. 1s
interviewed. ’

HARDLD F. GOCD, SA(A)

HFG:HC
65-15348

bY- 1538 449
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New York, N, Y.
August 8, 1950

VEMD

RE: JULIUS ROSENBERG
ESPIONAGE - R

Check dated June 19, 1950, payable to PRINCE HEAT TREATING CORP.,
in the amount of $5.00, was charged to the account of PITT YACHINE PRODUCTS
INC. at the PUBLIC NATIONAL BAKK & TRUST C0., Avente C and 7th Street, New -
York City. This, check was endorsed by PRINCE HEAT TRFATING CORP. and
centained the bénk stamp of PUBLIC NATTONAL BAYK & TRUST CO. This would
indicate that PRINCE HEAT TREATING OCRP. has an account at PUBLIC NATIONAL
BAKK & TRUST T‘*.

It is sugpested that the PUBLIC NATIONAL BANK 4 TRUST CO. be
contacted for the address and brief background of PRINCE HFAT TRFATING CORP.
and thereafter an of ficial of that corporation be interviewed regarding the
nature of the transactions with PITT VACEINE PROTNCTS.

The indices of the New York office have been checked and no
record was found on the name PRINCE HFAT TREATING CORP. -

HAROLD: F. GOOD, SA{A)

HSG:IC
65-15348

L /.QIL:Z?Q
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" New York, N.Y.
Avgust 8, 1950

VPO

RE: JULIUS ROSINBERG
ESPIONAGE - R

Check dated June &, 1950, payable to DERCRNCALLARAN & VoRRIS, r DE~70Y -
in the amount of £1€.54 was charged to the account of PITT MACHINE
PRODUCTS INC. at the PUBLIC KATIONAL PANK & TRUST C0., Avenue C and
7th Street, Newm York City. This check is endorsed by TENCR,” CALLAHAN ,+DF a0V
& “YCRRIS, then by YARA'AC SCREN YACHINE PROTOCTS, INC.,, and contains
the sta~p of PUBLIC NATIONAL BANK & TRUST CO. This would indicate that
the YARAMAC SCREW VYACHINE PROTUCTS,INC. has an account with the PUBLIC
NATICYAL BANK & TRUST CO. .

It is suggested that the PUBLIC NATIONAL BANK & TRUST C0. be
contacted for the address and brief tackground on VARAVAC SCREW VACHINE
PROTUCTS, INC., and thereafter an official of YARAVAC SCREWN MACHINE
PRCTUSTS, INC. be interviewed. It should be deterwined if YARAVAC did
business with PITT VACHINE PROIUCTS INC. and, if so, the nmature of this
busine ss should be obtained in detail. It should be determined as to v
the relationship between YARAYAC and DENORECALIAEAN & YORRIS. If X* dEMO
YARAYAC did not transact business with PITT *ACHINE PROTUCTS, the address -
of DEXOR] CALLAHAN & WORRIS shouléd be obtained from the official of
VARAVAC and thereafter an official of BRNER) CALLAFAN % YORRIS should beX DEsOV o
interviewed repgardirg the nature of the transactions between that company '
and PITT YACHINE PROIUCTS. : -

The indices of the New York office have been checked and no
record was found on the names of DENORX CALLAHAN & YORRIS and VARAMAC X DE#reV
SCREY “ACHINE PRODUCTS, INC.

EAROLD F. GOOD, SA{A)
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- : ) New-York, K. Y.
, August 8, 1950

YE'O

RE: JULIUS ROSTNFERG
ESPIONAGE - R

Check dated June 19, 1950 payable to BRIGHT STEFL CORP., in the
amount of $34.97, was charged to the account of PITT MACHINE PRODUCTS ING.
at the PUBLIC MATIONAL BANK & TRUST O0., Avenue C and 7th Street, New York
City. This check was endorsed by BRIGHT STEFL CORP. and contained the .
bank stamp of CHEICAT, BANK & TRUST C0. This would indicate that the
ERIGHT STEFI, CORP. has an account at GHEVICAL BANK & TRUST CO.

g Tt is suggested that CHEVICAL PANK % TRUST CO. be contacted for
the address and brief background of ERIGHT STEFI, CORP. and thereafter an
appropriate official of BRIGHT STEEL CORP. be interviewed regarding the
nature of the transactions with PITT “YACHINE PRODUCTS INC. : :

The attached is a 1ist of references obtained from the New York
indices in a search of the name BRIGHT STEEL CORP. If deemed advisable,
it is suggested that these references be checked after sufficient identify-
ing data is received from CHFICAL BANK & TRUST CO. and prior to the inter-
view of the official of the corporation. :

RAROLD F. GOOD, SA(A)

HFG:HC
65-15348
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New York, N. Y.
August 8, 1950

Y0

RE: JULIUS ROSENEERG i

FSPIONAGE - R | femidta

Check dated Yay 25, 1650 payable to'fDR. TAVID P. GERvAN, in the

amount cf $3.00 was charged to the account of PITT VACHINE PROIUCTS, INC.

at the PUBLIC NATIONALBANK & TRUST CO., 7th Street and Avenue €, New York
City. This check was endorsed by GER"AN and contained the stamp of the
YANUFACTURERS TRUST C0. This is an indication that DR. GERAN has an -

account at the YANUFACTURERS TRUST Co,

It is suggested that the VANUFACTURERS TRUST C'. be contacted
for the purpose of determining the address and brief background of
DR. GERr*AN, and thereafter DR. GER'AN be interviewed repgarding the
nature of his association with ROSENBERG and any information he may
have regarding the associates of RAISENEBFRG.

The indices of the New York office have been checked and no
record was found cn the name of DR. DAVID P. GEW'AN.

HAROLD F. GOOD, Si(A)

HFG:HC

65-15348

‘ CS= 163 ¢4 IR
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New York, N.Y.
Aigust 8, 1950

RE: JULTUS ROSENCERG

ESPICNAGE - R -~
AN -

Check dated Yay 25, 1950, was payable to({\m TOOL CO., in the .
amount of $23.75, from the account of PITT ACHINE PRODUCTS, INC., at
the PUBLIC NATICNAL BANK &, TRUST CO., 7th St. % Avenue C, New York City. .
This check was endorsed bX_SID TCOL OP. and bore the stamp of the
YANUFACTURERS TRUST C0. Another check dated June 8, 1650, payable to -
the SID TOOL M. for $3.21 fro~ the sare account, also bearing the
starp of MANUFACTURFRS TRUST CO. This is an indication that the SID
TOOL CO. has an account at the YANUFACTURERS TRUST CO. .

It is suggested that the WANUFACTURERS TRUST 00. be contacted L
to determine the address of SID TOOL C0. and obtain a brief background ' ) -
of this company from the signature card or from the credit file. There- -
after, an appropriate official of SID TOOL CO. should be interviemed for
the purpose of ascertaining the nature of the business transacted with
PITT YACHINE PRPTUCTS. It is suggested further that the individual of
SID TOCL CO. who had contact with PITT MACKHINE PIOTUCTS be interviewed
to determine the manner in which the initial contact was made and the
relationship existing between that individual and ROSENEERG.

The indices of the New York office were checked for the
pame of SID TOOL CO. and no record was found,

HAROLD F. GOOD, SA({A)

EFG:+HC
65-15348
68 LS3¢8-Y0¢
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"New York, N.Y..
August 8, 1950

YE'O

RE: JULIUS ROSENBERG
ESPICHAGE ~ R ’ : S
¢ ...,’ vyt
Check dated June8, 1950, pavable to the LAFAYETTE TOOL & SUPPLY CO.

in the amount of $29.08 was charged to the account of PITT YACHINE PRODUCTS
INC. at the PUBLIC NATICNAL BANK & TRUST CO., Avenue C and 7th Street, New
York City. This checkms endorsed by LAFAYETTE TOCL & SUPPLY €O, and con=
tained the bank stamp of WANUFACTURERS TRUST On. This would indicate that
LAFAYFTIE TCOL & SUPPLY CO. has an account at the WANUFACTURERS TRUST CO.

It is supgested that YANUFACTURERS TRUST CC. be contacted for
the address and brief background of LAFAYETTE TOOL & SUPPLY CO. and
thereafter an appropriate official of IAFAYETTE TOL & SUPPLY CO. be
interviewed regarding the nature of the business transacted with PITT
YACEINE PRODUCTS.

The indices of the New York office have teen checked and no
reccrd was found on the name of LAFAYETTE TOOL % SUPPLY CO.

HAROLD F..GOOD, SA(A). -

FG:RC ST
65-15348 y
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New York, N.Y.
August 8, 1950

A RE: JULIUS ROSENBERG
ESFIONAGE - R /lo .’

Creck dated March 20, 1950, dravm by JULIUS ROSENBERG on his

special checking account at the PUBLIC NATICHAL BANK & TRUST CO., Aveme C

and 7th Street, New York City, was payable to the order of Cash in the

amount of 210.00. This check ¥as endorsed by ED¥ARD H. KAY and contained

the bank stamp of YANUFACTURERS TRUST C0. This would 1ndlcate that KAY. .

has an account at the YANUFACTURERS TRUST CQ.. RN A e f]._(ﬂ_r_ /;-,.. FA
It is suggested that the MANUFACTURERS TRUST €O, be contacted

for the address and brief background of ET'VARD H. KAY and thereafter he

be interviewed regarding the nature of his associaticn with ROSEKEERG, ~

He should be requested for information regarding his knowledge of all

contacts and associates of JULIUS RNSENBERG.

Attached is a 1ist of references obtained from a search of the
indices under the name of EDYARND H. KAY and EDFARD KAY, and if it is
deemed advisable, tlese references should be checked berore interviewing

KAY and after sufficient identifying data is obtained from the YANUFACTURERS
TRUST CO.

HAROLD F. GOOD, SA(A)

HFG:HC
65-15348

___-—-"—’_— -
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. ' New York, N, Y,
. August 8, 1950

YEMD

RE: JULIUS ROSFIBERG
ESPICNAGE - R

Check dated June 12, 1950, payable to-BEACOM YETAL YANUFACTURING CO.
in the amount of $100.00 was charged to the account of PITT MACHINE PRODICTS
IAC. at the PUBLIC NATICNAL BAXK & TRUST, 007, Avenue C and 7th Street, New
York City. This check was endorsed by BEACON YETAL “ANUFACTURING CO. and
contained the bank stamp of the NATIONAL CITY BANK, Flatbush Branch. This
woulc indicate that the BEACON »ETAL- YANUFACTURING CC. has an account at
the NATICKAL CITY BANK,

It is suggested that the NATICNAL CITY BANK be contacted for the
address and a brief background of EZACON YETAL VANUFACTURING CO. and there-
after an appropriate official of BEACON be interviewed regarding the nature
of the transactions with PITT MACHINE PRODUCTS INC.

The indices of the New York office have been checked and no record
was found on the name BEACON METAL WANUFACTURING CQ.

*

HFG:EC
65-15348
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New York, N.Y.
August 8 1950

vE'O

RE: JULTUS ROSENRERG
ESPICNAGE - R

Check dated June 19, 1950, payable toii;TER A. FRASSE & CD, INC.,
in the amount of $32.63 was charged to the'accofint of PITT YACHINE PRODUCTS
INC. at PUBLIC FATIONAL BANK & TRUST;GUT, Avenue C and 7th Street, New Yoark -
City. This check was endorsed by PETER A. FRASSE % CO., INC. and contained
the bank starp of CORN EXCHANGE -BANK TRUST C0. This would indicate that
PETER A. FRASSE & CC. INC. has an account at the CORN EXCHANGE BANK TRUST
co.

It is suggested that the CORN EXCHANGE BANK TRUST CO. be contacted
for the address and brief background of PETER A. FRASSE & CO. INC. and
thereafter an appropriate official of the company be interviewed regardlng
the nature of the business transacted with PITT “ACHINE PRCDUCTS.

The attached is a 1ist of references obtained from a search of
the indices of the New York office for the name PETER A. FRASSE & CO. INC.
If deemed advisable it i3 suzgested that these files be exarined after
sufficient identifying data is obtained from the CCRN EXCHANGE BAXNK and
prior to the interview of the official of the cOmpany.

HAROLD F. GOOD, SA{A)

KFG:HC
65-15348
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- Nev York, N. Y.
) ' August 8, 1950

Re: JULIUS ROSENHERG
FSPICHACE - R

Check dated June B, 1950 payable to VICTCR "ACHINFR" EXCHANGE,
in the amount of $7.14 was charged to the account of PITT “ACHINE
PRODUCTS INC. at the PUBLIC NATIONAL BANK & TRUST CO., Avenue C and
7th Street, MNew York Clty./lThis check was endorsed by VICTOR WACHINFRY
EXCHANGE and bore the bank stamp, CORN EXCHANGE BANK TRUST CO. This
wulé indicate that VICTCR YACHINERY EXCHANGE bhas an account at CORN
EXCHANGE BANK TAUST CO.

It is suggested that CORN EXCHANGE BANK TRUST CO. be contacted
for the address and brief background of VICTOR YACHINERY EXCHANGE. and
thereafter an aopropriate official of VICTOR YACHINERY EXCHKANGE be
interviewed regarding the nature of the transactions with PITT “ACHINE
PROTUSTS INC.

Attached is a 1ist of references cbtained fro~ a search of
the New York indices for the name of VICTOR YACHINERY EXCEANGE. If
deemed advisable, it is sugrested that these references be reviewed

before interviewing the official of VICTCR MACHINERY EXCHANGE and

after identifying data is obtained from the CORN EXCHANGE BANK.

HARCLD F. GOOD, SA(R)

HFG:HC .
65-15348

. B 1.
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New York, N. Y,
August 8, 1950

VEVG

RE: JULINS ROSFNTERS
ESPIORAGE - R

Check dated June 8, 1950, payable to.'l'URRAY WEINSTEIN, in the

amount of $113.00 was charged to the account of PITT “ACHINE PRODUCTS me.

at the PUBLIC HATICHNAL RANK & TRUST O0., Avenue C and 7th Street, New York
City. There was a notation on this check "Commission.® This check was

e dorsed by YURRAY WEINSTEIN and then by  YETTA WEINSTFIN, and thereafter
contailned a notation, "Cashed." It contained the stamp of the EAST NEW
YORK SAVINGS BANK, Parkway Branch, and the number 117887 was written
thereon. This would indicate that YETTA WEINSTEIN has savings account
number 117887 at the EAST NEY YORK SAVINGS BANK, Parkway Branch.

It is suggested that the EAST NEW YCRK SAVINGS BANK, Parkway
Branch, be contacted for the address of YETTA WEINSTEIN, which is presumed
to te the sare address as “URRAY WEINSTEIN. Thereafter, VURRAY WEINSTEIN
should be interviewed for information regarding his association with
JULTUS ROSFNFERG and for all informat’on concerning the contacts and
associates of ROSTNFERG and the nature of the business which WEINSTEIN
handled for PITT WACHINE PRODUCTS.

The attached is a 1ist of references obtained by review of
the indices of the New York office for the name of “RRAYEINSTEIN, If °
considered advisable, it is suggested that these references be reviewed
after sufficient identifying data has teen received from the EAST NEY YORX
SAVINGS BANK and prior to the interview of YURRAY WEINSTEIN,

HAROLD F. 500D, SA(A)

HFG:4C : .
65-15348 _




SESIPEEER SRR X )

N

RN
New York, N.Y, ™
August 8, 1950

YEVO

|
|
|
. : ’ RE: JULIUS ROSENFERG
ESPIOMAGE - R _

Check dated June 8, 1950, payable to{ﬂ‘HO\'AS J. LONG, THC., in the
amount of $3.40 was charged to the account of PITT YACHINE PRODUCTS INC. at
the PUBLIC NATIONAL BANK & TRUST O0., Avenuve C and 7th Street, New York City,
This check was endorsed by THO™AS J. LNNG, INC. and bore the stamp of
FRANKLIN SQUARE NATIOMAL BANK, Franklin Square, L.I. This would indicate
that THOVAS J. 1ONG, INC. has an account at the FRANK'IN SQUARE NATIONAL
BANK.

It is suggested that the FRANKLIN SQUARE NATIOMAL BaNK, Franklin
Square, L.I., be contacted for the address and a brief background of THOVAS
J. LOKG, INC., and thereafter an appropriate official of THOVAS J. LONG,

IKC. be interviewed regarding the nature of the transactions with PITT
YACHINE PROTUCTS INC.

A review of the New York indices for the pame THOWAS J. LONG INC.
reflected the following references: 65-14683-314
=178, p. 2

- * -187
65-9033-28
100-36448-113, p. 81
14-244-1

~1A30

If decmed advisable, it is suggested that these references be reviewed
after sufficient identification data has been received from the above-
mentioned bank and prior to the interview of the official of the corporation.

HAROLE F. OnOD, SA(A)

HFG:HC
65-15348
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New York, N.Y.
. . August 8, 1950

RE: JULIUS ROSENBERG
ESPIONAGE - 'R

On June 13, 1950 a charge was made to the account of PITT
MACHINE PROTIICTS INC. at the PUBLIC NATICNAL BANK A& TRUST GD., Avénue C
and 7th Street, New York City, for the réturn of a check deposited
because of a missing endorsement. This check was dramn by PRYCISION
AS30C. INC. on the TRADE BANK % TRUST CO. in the amount ¢ f $82.52.

This would indicate that PRECISION ASSOC. . INC. has an account at the
TRADE RANK % TRUST CO.

r
-3 ._J.r"

It is suggested that the TRADE BANK & TRUST 0. be contacted
for the address and a brief background of PRFCISION AS30C. INC. and |
thereafter an appropriate official of PRECISION ASS0C. INC, be inters

viewed regarding the nature of the transactions with FITT YACHINE
PROIUCTS INC.

A review of the indices of the name PRECISION ASSOC. INC.
was made with negative results.

HAROLD F, GOOD, SA(A)

FG:HC
65-15348
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Nex York, N. Y. o 2o
August 8, 1950 - —

RE: JULIUS ROSENEERG .
ESPIONAGE -~ R - -

Check dated May 1, 1950, payable to the order of SOLOYON H.
PAUCH in the amount of £125.00, was drawn by JULIUS ROSFHEERG on his
speclal checking account at the PUBLIC NATIONAL BANK & TRUST O0., .
Avenue C and 7th Street, Kew York City. This check was endcrsed
7For deposit, SCIOUN H. BAUCH," and contained the bank sta~p of
HELLENIC BANK TRUST QQ., 139 William Street, Nem York, Kew Ycrk.
Another check dated Yay 1, 1950 drawn by JULIUS ROSFEEERG on this
same account was payable to Cash in the amount of $£22.50, and was
endar sed, "For deposit! SDLOYON H. PAUCH,” and contained the bank
atanp of F"‘LTENIC BANK TRUST CO., 1239 Wllham Street, New York, New
York. It was noted in an agreement between DAVID SCHEIN and JJLIUS
ROSENBERG wherein ROSENFERG agreed to purchase the stock holdings of
DAVID SCHEIN in the PITT VACHINE PROWCTS INC., that SOLCYON E.
BAUCH was named as the escrowee in that he would have possession of
SCHFIN'S stock and would turn such stock over to ROSENBERG as soon
as ROSENPERG had made the required pay'nent.s provided for by the
agreement.

It is suggested that the HELLENIC BANK TRUST CO. be contacted .
for the address and brief background of BAUCH and thereafter BAUCH be
interviewed regarding the mature of his transactions with BNSENYERG
and for information regarding the associates and contacts of RNSEMEERG.

It was noted in the Yanhattan telephone directory that one
SCLOMON H. BAUCH, lawyer, is located at 45 John Street, telephone
Beek—an 3-1908. Tids may be identical with the payee of the check.

Attached is a 1ist of references on BAUCE and if it is deered

advisable it i3 suppested that these references be checked prior to the
interview of BAUCH and afier sufficient identifying data is received -

from HEILENIC E-A!‘K TRUST CC,
| GS-153¢8 1&3

o HAROLD F. GO(‘D‘*SA(A)TJ"‘"‘"T"’“""’
65-15348 : - CORISE “.‘i’.l
: NY
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- | New York, N.T. - ‘
August €, 1950 - - |

RE: JULIUS RCSENFERG
ESPICNAGE - R

Check dated June 8, 1550 payable to SILVERS & CO. in the amount
of $50.00 was charged Lo the account. of PITT WACHINE PROTIXCTS INC. This
check was endorsed by SILVERS & CO. and contaiped the bank stamp of tlhe
CHASE NATIONAL BRANK. This would indicate thatiSILVERS & CO. has an account
at the CHASE NATICNAL BANEK.

It is suggested that the CHASE NATIOMAL BANK be contacted to
determine the address of SILVERS & CO. and tlereafter an appropnahe .
official of SILVERS % CO. bte interviewed for information concerning the
business transactions of SILVERS & CO. with PITT MACHINE PRRDUCTS. The
individual at SILVERS % CG. who had contact with PIIT YACHINE and
possibly RNSENEBERG should be interviewed for information regarding the
nature of his contact and his relationship with ROSENEERG.

The indices of the New York office have been checked and no
record was found on the name of SILVERS & CO.

HAROLD F. GOOD, SA(A)

HFG:HC
65-15348
‘ log - 153% 8y
o o TTEBL T
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C'?Frhrrul Burean of hwrsﬁgntino
‘thiited States Deparbimient of Justice

Bew York, New York
Avzust B, 1950

3EX0

RE: JULIUS ROSENBERG
ESPIONACE - R

DBuring the ccurse of the search of the apart-ent of JULIUS PUSENRCRG
cn July 17, 1950, incident t: his arrest, an enveloge was located with can-
celled checks on RUSENBER3'S account at the Public Naticnal Bank and Trust
Company. Amon: these checks mas one payable to ADA GARBER dated Mareh 25,
1550 for $15.00 and another payabtle to A. FALPERN in the amount of £16.36,
dated Liarch 25, 1950. 1 ’ :

0 '

Mrs. ESTELLE FAGEN, 10 Monroe Street, Apartment LB-6, stated that
her mother i5 ADA GARSEZ“#hg¢ lives with her in that apartment. She stated
that her mother was not'at home and spends as much time as possible away
from home. irs. FAGEY stated that her husband, an attorney at305 Breadway,
New York City, advertised in the Knickertocker Village tews in an atterpt
to sell a club crair for which they had nc further use. The ROCEXNBZRGS
responded to this adver tisement and purchased this chair for £15.00. Inasmuch
as this chair had been stored in her mother's room, her mother insisted that
tne check be made payable to her,

Krs, FAGEN stated that neither her husband nor her mother has had
any further association with JULIUS RCSENBERG or his wife. MNrs., FAGEY stated
that she has twc small children and in bringing them to the playground, she
has occasionally met Mrs. ROSEUZERG, but tnis is the Jimit to whick she
associated with Yrs. RUSENBERG or her fanmily.

¥

ABRANAM IBLFERF, h92 Sixth ivenve, stated that the only recollection
Le has of JULT'S RUSENDERG and his wife is, upon referring to his salss bocks,
he ncticsd that cn Larch 2L, 1950, Brs. J, WBGEN3ZRI of 10 Jonrce Street,
purchased a chest for £18.00. A tax of *.35 anmd 2 deliery charge of £2.00
brought the total to £20.36. 4 $h.00 depesit was made by the RUSENBEAGS am
- upon delivery, the balence of $15.356 was naid by check by Mr. RCSENELRG.
HALFERN stated that the only time he had ever seen JULIUS ROSELRBSRG vas at
the tinme this chest was delivered. Accending to HALPERN, this purchace was
the first rade bty Krs. RUSENBIRG and he had no further contact with eituer

£ the FOSENZIPSS. e e o
e > i_(,a:.-.x:_a:.l&-_y

- . .. - HAROLD F. 500D, SA{A) I3, 2
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New York, N.Y.
. _ ) August 8, 1950 -

RE: JULIUS ROSENFEERG
ESPIONAGE - R
l\\‘
\MERVIN ISAACS, Certified Public Accountant, 1220 Broadway, New
York City, is the accountant for FITT MACHINE PRDTUCTS INC., 330 East
Bouston Street, New York City, and also accountant for JULIUS ROSELBFRG
as indicated on income tax returns. - '

ISAACS should be interviewed regarding his knowledge of the
affairs of PITT ACEINE PRPTUCTS INC. as well as those of JULIVS ROSFYNFERG,
with particular attention paid to the receipt and disposition of funds for
both PITT YACHINE and RCSENFERG. It should be ascertained from ISAACS

any knowledge that he has regarding associates and contacts of ROSENBERG. .

The indi ces of the New York office have been checked for the .
name of YERVIN ISAACS and no record has been fourd.

HARCLD F. GOOD, SA({A)

HFG:RHC
65-15348
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. W New York, New York
. . August 8, 1950

MEMO: T

RE: JULIUS ROSENBERG; : . .
ESP-R s

) A review of the telephone numbers found in the effects
of JULIUS ROSELSERG during a search of his apartment incident to his arrest
on July 17, 1950 revealed the following 1ni'?rmation- .

JHy-2-7700 - 1isted to f I PRODUCTS
- COPANY, 211 63rd St.., Brooklyn, Kew Iork _

’

on-h-zooo Pub‘lic National Bank, .
Clancey and Orchard Streets

(’:}-!'U-S-MOO - New York Central Railroad
I 4
.'1111-6-5960 - New York, Kew Haven & Hartford Railroad

A ﬂ
éstoria -2125 \,‘I’electro Industries Corp.,
3516 37th St., Astoria.

7 Barclw 7-5980 - Hozne Life Insurance Company, Wain Office,
' 256 Broadway, MNew York City.

' It is recommended that the KARP METAL PRODUCTS COIPANY
and ihe IOME LIFE TNSUHAMCE CQUPANY be contacted to determine what contact
they might have had with ROSENBERG.

One of the business cards located in ROSZINBERG'S apart-
.ment during the search on July 17, 1950, was as follows:

» JPLIRJS . _ ""‘-- B ---......f
. 651538 . L BBl
o - e o ey
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NY 65-153&8

SUARKEY'S LIMOUSINE SERVICE
- 85 Nassau Avenus, Brooklyn,

‘L ":%.. Telephone — Evergreen 8-7117
i Evergreen 8-7118

It is recom'nended that the above entitled company be cont.act.ed
to det,ermine what contacts they had with the subject. .

SA, JAMES P, LEE
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- in Cleveland, Ohios

o O

Director, FBI ' ' August 8, 1950

- SAC, Wew York .

CLANNESTINE RADIO COMUNICATIONS,
POTFNTIAL OP'RATORS

ECPIONAGE = R

{bufile 65+58776)

Res JOIEPA ¥. CICIFRSKA

In connection with the investigation of MICHAEL and ANN SIDOROVICH

and JULIUS ROSEW3ERG, certain investigstion was conducted concerning a group
of young men who gathered at a Jewish Mission known as Hermon House, 56 Second
Avenue, Rew York City, during the early 1930%'se This group included WICHAEL
SIPTR0YICHs Somé members of the group were identified and were questioned
regarding SIDOROVICHs Among these was JQSEPH E.. CICIZRSKA of 332 Esst 18th
Street, Apartwment 24, New York City, who is erzloyed as test foreman by the

“Emerson Kadio and Television Corporation, 111 Eighth ivenue, New York'City,

CICIFRSKA resides hero with his wife, HELEN, and two children, ages 6 and 3.
CICIERSZA i3 a "haa" or amateur radio operator who uses .call letters W2FCT,

BPhen CICIFRSEA was first asked 4f he knew MICHAFL SIDOROVICH, he

replied that he did and that he was an old friends He then asked the agent
if this inquiry was in connection with the Rogsenberg Case, e was told that
it was and then he remarked that he was not gurprised because ROSENBFRG and
SIDOROVICH had both lived in Knickerbocker Village, Mew York City, at the same

time, althouch not living together,

i e L e, .a

During the interview CICIERSKA sald that he 2130 knew JULIUS ROSENBIRG

who had been a Government inspector at the Jefferson Travis Corporatiomn,
380 Second Avenuo, New York City, while CICIERSK, was also working there,

CICIERSKA sald that he had grown up with SIDOEOVICH) that they had

attended school togathey in 1939 or 1540, and that he had roomed at a number
of addresses with SINOROVICH prior to the marriape of eache liec sald that ANN
SIDIROLICH, wife of M:CHAEL, was the Codmother of one of CICIFRTKA'S children,
e further advised that nis wedding reception on Nareh 9, 1942, had been hold
at tho apartoent of MICHAEL SIPOROVICH at 11 fvenue By New York City.

CICI"RIKXA states that he last saw SIDORVICH in 1947 when SIDOROVICH

.carg to Mew York from Cleveland, Chio, for & fow days while on vacation.
SIDORCVICH called on CICIZRCXA at his hone and spent appreximately three hours

.

with him,

CICIELSKA was  in possession of the current adiress of SIDOAOVICH

{J

v

cc NY 65-15348 ¥ .
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From the above inforuwation it can bo seen that a close relationship
has existed between NICRAFL SIDOROVIC{and JOSEPH FE. CICIFRSKA over a period of
Yyears and it is further believed significant that CICIERSKA &lso has knm
JULIUS ROSENBEZRQ.

During the interview CICIER3KA displayed to the agent his radio
equipment and boasted that he was able to reach other "hams" throughout the world,
He explained that the “hams" used an international code to talk with each other
which code can be utilieed despite differences in language and that should he
contact another "ham" in some foreign country he could by means of a certain
code, rejuest that thls person exchange postal curds with him, He explained
that each "ham" has his own distinctive postal card with his nane, address
and ¢all letters thereon. CICIFRSKA displayed to the agent cards from a1l
over the world including some from Moscow, Russia, He explained that he found
no difficulty whatever in establishing radio commnications with that country.
He said that there was a Hoscow Radio Club which likewlse was permitted to
contact “hams" in the United States and elsewhere. KEe made the statement that
the anmateur radio field knew no bounds of country and that it was possible
for %hamrs® in Moscow to frequently contact "hams" in the United States,

The New York indices reflect that one JOS'FH CICIXRSKA of §lh Esst
Ninth Street, New York City, who is telieved probably identical, enrolled )
under the Comaunist Party emblem in the 1935 New York City election registrations

, The filea reflect that ONI furnished similar information regarding
JOSEPH CICIFRSXA which spplied to the 1937 registration,

The New York files do not indiccte #ny information reflecting
racent Comminist Party activities of JOSEPH CICIERSKA but this information
is being forwarded to the Burean in view of the potentislities of this
irriividual,

Ll I P
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New York, Kew York
Auvgust 8, 1950

MEMO:

RE: JULIUS ROSENBERG
ESPIONAGE - R

—
Re memo SA JAMES P. LEE, 7/21/50. = fil~s, 2+ e,
. “f '

Pictures of subjects shown: VICTOR ANDREANA, Foreman, andfﬁARIA
JIORDANO, bookkeeper, ‘Atidre Clothing Company, 85 University Place, NYC. These
persms could not identify"any of subjects. This concern employs over, 100
garment workers, and has a very small turncver in personnel. A check of the
books by Miss JIORDANO reflected that none of subjects employed here in
recent years. All employees have cards and possibly ROSENBERG obtained card
in this manner. The concern has never done business with any of subject's
enterprises,

LI >

\BERNARD SHEREFF and§3ACK H. SCHEINYAN, owners of Rinute Man Products,
did not recognize any photos but ROSENBERG'S. ROSENBERG was given an order for
a $200.00 die about May 3, 1948, and did a very unsatisfactory job. According
to the owners, ROSENBERG learned about their company through his job as Signal
Corps Inspector. SCHEINVAN suggested that an individuzl named EDWARD, employed
by the Emerson Radic and Phonograph, Port of Authority Building, NYC, was well
acquainted with ROSENBERG. Be said EDWARD was once employed by ROSENBERG and
worked with him as inspector. EDWARD dislikes ROSENBERG and, accerding to
SCHEIN¥AN, would gladly furnish any information which might be of value,

Investigation revealed that th;§igg0mat Company, L East Llst Street,

NYC, went out of business about 1946, The President, YORYAN WEISER, was located
at 175 Second Avenue, NYC. He could not identify any of the pictures, but said
that he had seen ROSENBERG some place in the past. WEISER volunteered the
information that he was once an inspector for the Signal Corps, and had been
discharged as a poor security risk. WEISER said he was appealing his discharge.,
He stated that he was never a Communist Party member, but hail signed numerous
-petitions, the last one signed being in 1942. He said ROSENBERG probably
obtained the card of Eggorat Company from IRVING QUART who is also a Signal
Corps Inspector now working on the West Loast. WEISER said he was anxious

" to cocperate in anyway possible because he was Munder a cloud" and wished to
show his loyalty. He advised that QUART was unquestionably p-loyaleAmericdi™"""|
"who could be located through the West Coast offices of the Signal.ﬁifpses 1 '

CIN:JP - : { >
Frim 141850

65-15348 - _ | :
- b§-ssate-g3| 1 |
‘ ‘ \ep Tl A FVE
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The indices were negative on WEISER., He appeared straightforward and is
believed to be telling the truth, VWEISER said he did not know ROSENBERG, but
thinks he saw him attgynston Manufacturing Company, 43 Vesey Street, during the

WAl e -
{SQEORGE MONOMAKHOFF;*Hoyland Steel Company, Chrysler*Bon&stzr?,— . - 4

NYC, knew nothing about the subjects in this case. He advised that as'a -~ - ’

salesman for the above company he had called on ROSENBERG a few times to sell

him steel. He could furnish no information of value to this Investigation.

“NHERMAN S. WEISS and ALEXANDER COHEN,{Mlco Machine Gompany, 3§ East 20th
Street, New York City, said they did some machining work for ROSENBERG in the
Winter of 1946, ROSENBERG was dissatisfied with the delivery date and cancelled
the job. They did not know the other subjects in this case. WEISS advised n
that \JOSEPH ELTNAN, 68 DeMille Avenue, Elmont, Long Island, was once a Foreman
for ROSENBERG and might be able to furnish additional informatioem.

Y .
\ROBERT L. SHAFFERT and‘NORA CAMPBELL, 563 West L2nd Street, WYC,
were shomn pictures of the subjects. None were familiar and they did not recognize
the names of RCSENBERG'S business enterprises., They stated that THOMAS D.
CAMPBELL is no longer with the company and is presently residing at Neosho,
¥issouri, Route 3.

CLARK L. NEWTON, SA
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August 8, 1950
Retel from Newark, dated 7/25/50.

i N

RE: JULIUS ROSE!BERG R
SPIONAGE = R et

Henry Specht, Personnel, Uruwian “ircraft, Bethpage, K.Y. acvised .
his perscnnel records reflects no such eiplcyee & N VMALICK or persons of .

similiar spelling. The UK Navy office, Grumszans, advised they hac no such emdloree.

r
Subscuently it was ascertained that GRUMIAN has & person in the Inspection
Leparynent na::;r@ﬁ UATTISE. MATTISH resic‘es\atQQ? Grznt 8tg¢ Euﬁtingt_on Beach,
N.Y. tele;?ﬁ@mi.ington L6637 . ’
.~____________._-—-—-_—0

At the tiie cf the investigstion Mr MATTISH wes on vacetion., He was
telepi: nically contacted anc Gue to his plans an Interview coul€ not be srranged
&t tre time, Mr WATTISH, however, advised he w&s &cquainted with CALLIFO but did
not recsll the PITT NACEINE COPANY or ever referring CALLErIOto the coupeny for

work. Purther Yr MATTISH advised he was not ecquaintea with subject JULIUS FCSLLERRG.

Nost likely MATTIS! is the person referred to by CALLERIO.

7N &, UMALIK, Cleveland Ave.,
e e A — . ..
Haffapeogia, N.Y. telephef_:.f Masssapequd 6-4736 J. Attempts were mace to contact

MALIK with neg ative results.

The Nassau Couaty directory lists &

PLRIOD: 8/8/50

e
» -
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New York, New York
Aygust 8, 1950

Ko

Re: JULID> HUSENBERG
ESPIONACE <R

Feriod 8/7/50.

'“@ On August 7,)‘950 the writer and SA BER'{ 5; TAYLOR interviewed
ZRAN EINSOMN and his wife, DIANVA, at their apartment,. 5t. James Flace,
New York City, telephong BE 3-3646. . .
DIANA KINSOHN advised she has kno ‘I}AVID and RUTH GREENCLASS -
for the past 13 or 1§ years. She said she and her husband formerly lived
with her mother at 262 Rivington Street, New York City. While residing at
262 Rivington Street, she became very friendly with the GRELNGLASSES,

krs. EINSOHN said that in YMay, 1950 they decided to buy a
used car, and that they borrowed 3500.00 from the National City Bank., She
said her rent came due about the time they were to purchase the car, and
they decided to wait a week or two in order that the rent could be paid. :
She, DIANA, mentioned the contemplated purchase of the car to RUTH GREENGLASS,
and the fact that they would not be able to pay the rent if they bought the
car. L WUTH GREENGLASS offered to loan $40.00 to DIARA to pay the rent, and
DIARA accepted the money.

Subsequently, DIANA advised they decided a car would be too
expensive to maintain, and on Junc 3, 1950 s32 made a check pavable to RUTH
GREINGLASS for 340.00. On June 4, 1950, D1AKA advised she met DAVID
GRLANGLASS and JULIUS ROSENBZRG at the cormers of Delancey and Columbia
Streets, New York City,and she gave him the check for $40.00 to give to
RUMi.  She advised that JULIUS ROSENBZIG walked ahead while she was talking
to UAVID GREZNGLASS,

. Mrs. EIN30HN said she had met ROSGENBERG, but that neither she
nor her husband ever associated with him. Urs., EINSOHN gave a signed
statenent concerning the 340,00 check, and also offered the check to the

. writer, which is being kept as a 1A =xhibit. P w AT
e (o3

: The indices in the New York Office failed t{ reveal any
references on DIANA or HERMAN EINSOHN, o F. B8 1
T ' gy R
RLS:FJS ) N.Y.C. \
bs‘lma - - - L a T _ . . 1
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\“h
HERMAN KINSCHN s employed by the U.S.P.0., 165 Pearl Street,
New York City, telephone HA 2-5357. He works the midnight to 8:30 a.m. shift.

N On August 7, 1950, the writer and SA BiRT S. TAYLR interviewed
'&‘. GEORGE BURNHARDT at.his_residence, 40 Wonroe Street, New York City,
apartment EE 11, telephone\Fsrth 2-0155,

Dr. BERNAARDT advised he has known JULIUS RUSENBERG and his
family for four or five years, and during that time he treated JULIUS HUSESBERG
and his children, but he had not treated ROSENWBERG'S wife.

Dr, BzRNHARDT said that at no time had he been approac.hﬁ or
conjacted by JULIU> HUSELBERG to furnish a(.ia__ccinat_iop_ certificate forl DAVID
or{ RUTH GRE:NGLASS, nor did RCoENBIRG ever ask for 4 certificate for any-

one else. -

Dr. BERNHARDT furnished s signed statement concerning the
above facts.

He further advised that he never heard of a DAVID GREZKGLASS
until he read of his arrest in the newspapers.

T ) Dr. B:RNHARDY maintains an office az—\\lgﬁﬁg_ghyp_}venue,
Brooklyn, New York, telephonelsSt 3-1121. R —

P Bl

The indices of the New York Office failed to reflect any
references to Dr. GEORGE BERNHARDT. '

ROB:RT L, STIVENSUN, JR., SA
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Re: ETHEL ROSENBERG; -
ESPIONAGE - R _ T

I advised Inspector Carl Hennrich, Bureau, that ETHEL ROSENBERG
had gone before the Grand Jury yesterday; that USA Irving K. Saypol, had
advised me that on two or three points she ceme very close to being Rla
in Contempt, and the Grand Jury is Just chalfing at the bit to indict her.
She is still under Grand Jury subpoena. Mr. Saypol bas not indicated when
they are going to indict her. He will be in Washington 8/9/50 and hopes
to get a little guidance from the Department as to where and how they want
him to go on these Espionage cases.

WILLIAM M. WHELAN, ASAC
WHMW:MFB

- o  Gr-/93¢8-Y%

i FBI - NEW. YORK
AlIG PSU

\1;.
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New York, New York
August 8, 1950

WRAO:

Re: JULIUS ROSENBERG
ESPIONAGE - R
MAIZ =~

RN < :

i IEON. NAHAY, Omner,”Tri Machine and Tool, Inc., 248 Lafayette

Street, New York City, advised on Auvgust 7, 1950, that his files do not
contain any record of Pitt Machine Products, Inc., 370 E. Houston Street.

Be stated that he is a dealer in new and used lathes and power
presses and that he uses a mailing list obtained {rom the classified section
of the telephone directory. KEe said he sends out post cards and circulars
advertising his business and that probably‘hewcircularized the Pitt Xachine
Products, Inc. However, he stated that he doe3-~this occasionally and does
not have a regular mailing list with the pame of Pitt Machine Products, Inc.

on it.

ROBERT ¥. CCHOLAN, SA

. F.B L
RUC:XLY T - .
65-153L8 - AUG 10 7950
' N.Y.C

x> 9
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ROUTED 10 FILES
L N
O- -




New York, New York .
Auzust 8, 1950 <o C

MEIO:

Re: JULIUS ROSENBERG :
ESPIONAGE - R . - R
ﬂ,:wﬁw'- - o
BENJAMIN RABB\IO‘.YITP, Omer, Albraco Metal Corporation, L82 C

Broome Street, New York City, advised on August 7, 1950, that he knew
JULIWS ROSENBERG, Owmer, Pitt Machine Products, Inc. :

He explained that prior to June, 1950, he (RABINOWITZ) was
formerly associated with the Anglo-Saxon Supply Company, L58 Broome Street
and that ROSENBERG was one of their customers. He said that he talked to
ROSENBESG on a few occasions on the telephone and even may have met him once
as his picture is familiar. . :

He stated that when he left Anglo-Saxon to form Albraco, he
brought certain records, including his correspondence with Pitt Machine
Products. Tnis file, which consisted of 3 x 5 index cards, reflects
Pitt Machine made small purchases of brass and aluminum rods and tubing
from July 1}, 1947, to December 20, 19L9. The aggregate sum was under
$500.00 for this period. _

He characterized ROSENBERG as an extremely conservative buyer
who would only buy what he needed, For example, he stated that it :
ROSENBERG wanted five brass rods, he (RABINOVITZ) could not sell him ten

even though he would get the other five at a discount. !

He also stated that when he formed his own corporation, he
sent Pitt Kachine a circular informing them of his new business.

ROBEAT V. COHOLAN, SA

-r\-uu-n-v_—v'-mr-;-b- + . P
eI Te " T :/
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C.’r’rhcral Burean of l"nwrstigntimlg

Anited States Deparfinent of Justice
. .- New York 7, New York

IN REPLY, PLEASE REFER TO

August 9, 1?50

FILE MNQ.

MEMO
RE: JULIUS ROSENBERG
ESPIONAGE - R

Re New Yerk letter to Washington Field 7/26/50 and WFO teletype
te New York, 8/1/50, 5:27 P.M.

.~The indices of the New York Office were checked for QEDNE!
PLITMAN, -JERRY and: \ESTE‘R L. PLITVAN with negative results,
\
The indices ox{- g. PLITYAN reflect that the Crme Survey reports
" of the WFO dated 11/29/L7 and L/29/U8 reflect that A. PLITMAN, 1420
Kadisen Street, phonej‘A 181h is involved in the ‘booklng of horses and
nurnbers bets. _

The Crime Survey reports of the WFO dated 11/2/48 and 4/22/49 1list
A. PLITMAN of the same address and phone number as one of 8 individuals
on whom very little information is available but who have come te the
attention of the WFO through anonymous sources and technical surveillances,.

- - In addition, by referenced teletype the WFO advised informatien
, on A. and ESTHER PLITMAN is set out in the report of SA WILLIAN J. KUBASTA
entitled WCINRAD", dated July 7, 1949 at Pittsburgh. Attempts to lecate
this report in New York made with negative results.

: By teletype dated 8/9/50 Pittsburgh was furnished above infor-
mation and regquested to furnish information on A. and ESTHER PLITMAN,
Lead card prepared.

JOHN A. HANISCH, SA

hT }\'ICTOR\' | ,Qs “:é%{my

JAH:MCF .
65-15348
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New York, New York ' |
August 9, 1950 .

VEMO

RE: MORTON SOBEIL, was.,
ESPIONAGE - R

Re Philadelphia teletype dated July 26, 1950 at 1:19 P.u.

Referenced teletype noted that the subject's father, 10UIS SOBELL,
*as erployed from Novewber, 1920 to Septecber, 1922 as a junior pharmacist by
one A. ROSENBERG, 93 Clinton Street, New York City.

Investigation at 98 Clinton Street, New York City, on August.7, 1950, -
reflected that it is an apartment and commercial building occupied, in part, by
"Sally Dresses". Inguiry reflected that the agent for this building is ¥rs. L.
WEINTPAUB, 64 Clinton Street, New York City. : - -

Urs. L. WEINTRAUB advised that she tock over 98 Clinton Street on
July 1, 1950. The former owner was ABRAHAY ROSENBERG, who died in April, 1950.
RNSEMBERG had operated a drug store at $8 Clinton Street until about 1l yeara
ago and had resided at the same address for L2 years until his death in April,
1550, Mrs. WEINTRAUB advised that ¥rs. ROSENBERG had recently moved some place
uptown, She stated that one of kr. ROSENBERG'S sons was employed as a shoe -
salesman at $5 Clinton Street, New York City. e

¥r. JOEPH TOPPER, oxner, J. M. Shoe Store, 95 Glinton Street, New :
York City, advised that IRVING ROSENBERG, son of the late ABRAHAM ROSENEERG, was
an employee of his but 4s oresently on vacation. Wr. TOPPER corroborated the
informetion furnished by Mrs. WFINTRAUB. He spoke very strongly against Commune
ism and noted that IRVING ROSENBERG was violently anti-Communist. He stated he
was certain that IRVING ROSENBERG and his family are not related to JULIUS ROSEN-
BERG. .

Ur. TOPPER stated that IKVING ROSENBERG resides in the vicinity of
1Lth Avenue and 51st Street in Brooklyn and has a brother who is a doctor in
New Jersey. T

Inasmuch as A. RNSENBERG {e& now deceased and inaszuch as there is no
indication that he was related to JULIUS ROSENBERG, no further investipation is
deemed necessary in this regard. It is also noted that it would not appear
productive to interview members of the ROSENBERG family concerning the suqu%LLg

father, who was erployed by A. ROSENBERG from 1920 to 1922. (e N =/t YL Ty
) FBl - NEW YORK

. AUG Q1950
cc:  65-15349 &7 : EDGAR C. FOREST, Sh | Q

ECF:1LEJ
200-371548 : ’ 6)
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New York City
\/ August 9, 1950
MFMO: ares o.u_-—ygo
. RE: -DAVID-GREENGLASS- LS
©  ESPIONAGE R
65-15336 1 3Y D - ’

Refmemo of S James P. Lee, 7/26/50, NYC, requesting_that.PEARL 5 Emeh
GOLD, described by BJ"H GREFNGLASS as a friend of ESTHBY ROSENBERG, xx ;
be identified, lo..ated and, with Bureau permission, interviewed.

|
|
RUTH GR.E:ENGLASS described PEARL GOLD only as follows: She was 1
active in the Club Lincoln of the YCL. She lived on Attormey Street,
number unknown, and then marriced and moved to Brookiyn. Her husband's
nxne or address were unxnown to her. RUTH GREENGLASS opined that
PEARL GOLD might be in a position to spesk of ESTHIER ROSENBERG'S
comnunist affilictions, if any, in the early forties, ‘
+ .
.In connection with similar investigation to locate IDh ALTERMAN
ROTH, Mrs. ISAAC TENDULER, 287 Henry Street, adviced that IDA ROTH mxm
and her family were frilendly with enother family in the building nazed
LEVY end that both familics were ¢lose to & third ,fanily ,nened GOLD.
_HELEN LEVY, whom she described as a communist, merried a GOLD, first
nams unnown. That GOLD hzs a sister, a lorge very fat woman, whose
first nane she tnought was PEARL and who worxed far\Dr- KUPPERMAN, 235
East Broadway.
|
|
\

ARTHUR NAREFF, MD, associate of MOSES XUPPERiAN, MD, 235 East
Broedway, &nd his nurse, Miss HELEN DUBLINSKY, advised thaat ANN GOLD,
a very heavy girl, had worked in that office; that she h:d one sister
only, ROSE; thet her brother, NURRAY GOLD, had married HILEN LEVY; and
that tho famnily had never, so far as thoy knew, lived oun Attorney
Streset.

At the Knickerbocker Station, U. §. Post O0ffice, 130 East Broazdway,
no fow.ardm; sddress was found for PEARL GOLD XXXX 1ln the notebooks of
carriers covering the three routes which serve Attomey Sireet. No for-
warding address from Attorney Street was found for ezny GOLD to Broskiyn.
JAMES McKENNA, Assibtant Superintendent, subsequently advised that he
had checkad with the carriers covering the three toutes serving Attorney
Street, but that none of them knew any SEARL GOLD or could provide any
infom tion of ass:.st'mca.

Manhattan telcphone direcborics by addresses, from 1944 to date,
fail to reflect sny person nanmed &3K GOLD on Aitorney Street.

65-18378 ~ 3@
F.B. L. 1 7

RN BT (o1

N. Y. C )
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Marriage licenses for the boraughs of Manhattan and Brooklyn were
checked from 1/2/43 to date and every license issued to & woman named
PEARL and with the last nzme GOLD or starting as GOLD was checked (e.3.
811l GOLDBERGS, GOLIMAN, GOLDFARBS, etc.)without success. :

No cradit record was found at the Credit Bureau of Greater New |
York by SE Ralpoh Nurdy for any PEARL GOLD.

JOSEPH POMPILIO, Special Investizations Section, New York Publiec
Library, 42nd. Streset at 5th. Avenue, advised that a check of all cads,
current or expired (ang Boing back saven years) for all of Wanhsttan and
Bronx faild to show any PEARL GOLD as a library card holder. He said
that he also checked delinguency records, whiich go back an inzefinite
nunber of years. ™ . _ - :

Mrs. BEJLAH SHEETZ, Librarian in Cherge, and Miss Fanuy WLODAWSKY,
Librarian, Seward Park Branch, 135 E2st Brosawzy, advised that PEARL GOLD
is unimonn to bhem.

RERDXTNEXTIRNOX B OO XK XK XX XX XX 00K

Under the neme PEARL GOLD, the following three inzex referencss
wera found: ’ .

100-6926-14196, pg. 15
100-2936-1A971(2{(3)
100-061439*-~~PEARL ZELDA GOLD

Only the first of the above appears to refer to the PEARL GOLD in
question. In Mey, 1942, Mrs. MARGLERT DISCO, Sabotege Siuzd, NYC PD,
listed PEARL GOLD as"Branch President of Club York Branech and later of
Slub WAM Branch on kast Side. Her groups worked in and srouni the Viadeck
Homes project on East Side.®

It is noted that the saze list, Page 9, lists s MARK GOLD, *YCL,
Jamed Connelly Branca.®

SA AUGUST VICEK is checking Speciel Srvices of NYC PD and will
inlerview Mrs. MARGARET DISCO.

HECOMMENDATION: If interview with Mrs. DISCO is unproductivs,
atienpt no further general investirvation to identify and locate PLARL
GOLD withott first attemyting to elieit further detajls froa RUTH
GREFNGLASS and without asking IDA ALTERYAN ROTH concerning PEARL GOLD,
assuring Burcaua epproval of such an intsrview is fartheoming.

W. D; Wright, SA
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1 called Hr. Belmont of the Bureau cn the afternoon of 8/8/50
and made reference to Bureau teletype of 8/8/50 to New York and
Albuquerque, requesting the latter c¢ffice to advise as to the decision
of U.S, Attorney Grantland re indiciing ETHEL and JULIUS ROSENBERG
and RUTH GREENGLASS in Ncw ue"iCOQ o

* L
.,\'

I pointed out to the Bureau that so far apparently the Department . . .
had decided that RUTH CREENGLASS is not to be considered a defendant o T
in the indictment in New York in view of her cooperative attitude, "™~ 7.7 - "~
I sald that in the event RUTH GREENGLASS was indicted in New Mexico
it is possible she would refuse to coniinue her cooperations

Nr. Belmont advised that USA Grantland would take no action
without the Departmentts decision and he felt the Department had
considered the matter of RUTH GREENGLASS. . R R R

.- e . . r

PR

RUBERT R. GRANVILIE, SA
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Yew York, New Tork |

RE: JULILG SOSINRERG
ZSPIONAGE -~ R

1

The records of the Knickerbocker Statien Post Office, 128
East Proadway, Mem York, New York, reflect that the Pitt Machine Products
Incorporated, 370 Zsst Houston Street received the Feliowing mail cn Auzust
4, 1950

TRI Vachine Too}l Incorporated, ' , -
242 lafayette Street, N
Few York, New York

Suite 511, 175 Fifth Avenue,
New York, Hew York.

tate Insurance Fund,
625 vadison pvenue,
Kew York, New York.

On August 5, 1950 the follewine letters were receiveds

REPEEN H, DOVWELLY Corporation,
305 Tast 45th Street,
New York, MNew Vork

GTBRATOR Ptg. Pub. Corporati-n,
£00 Siyxth Avente,
Vewx York, Mew T-rk

GARDNTR Pub. Inc.
43} Main Sircet,
Cincinnati, Ohio. -
_ o G $-1£348- S0)
- It is recommended that investigation be conducted at the
2UBSE Y, DMUIELLY Corporation, the GITUTOR Ptr. Pub, Corporation, and

—

b i j v - — ——— —— ey v
Suite 511, 175 rifth Avenve, L0 da2términe Lhe reason for BHSTF corresponaing

with the PILE ¥4ehing Products. F. B
- - ‘, L]

TRI Yachine Tool Incorporated and State sturanqe’_Fpde .
have been contacted in the past and a teletyps has baen sknt 46 -Cirdindatl

to check with the GARDNER Pub. Inc. ,
JAMZS P, 135,15 NLY.C

<A
JPL ARV . L i T TO t
Aq_xg:,n ' : : I.b. !)fn.rg: H.ﬂ_
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513

1A

135
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480
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451

458
473
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